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	 lna6L{ dfOs|f] nfOkm OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8, sDkgL P]g @)^# adf]lhd ldlt @)&(÷)(÷!& -@)@# hgj/L 
)!_ df sDkgL /lhi6«f/ sfof{nodf btf{ eO{ ldlt @)*)÷)%÷)! df g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0f af6 ;+rfng 
l:js[lt k|fKt u/L n3' hLjg aLdf ;]jf k|bfg ul//x]sf] n3' hLjg aLdf sDkgL xf] . o; sDkgLsf] k|wfg 
sfof{no Kff]v/f d=g=kf=–)*, Go"/f]8, kf]v/f, sf:sL, u08sL k|b]zdf /x]sf] 5 . 
	 sDkgLsf] clws[t k"FhL ! ca{ ?k}of, sDkgLsf] hf/L k"+hL &% s/f]8 / r'Stf k"FhL %@=%) s/f]8 ?k}of 
/x]sf] 5 . hf/L k"+hLsf] af+ls /x]sf] ?=@@=%) s/f]8 ?k}of ;j{;fwf/0fnfO{ IPO lgisfzg u/L k'/\ofpg] k|lsofdf 
/x]sf] 5 . o;sf ;+:yfksx?df k|ltli7t pBf]uL, Aoj;foL, nufgLstf{, a}+s, ljQ Pj+ nufgL sDkgLx? /x]sf 
5g\ .
	 cfly{s, ;fdflhs, ef}uf]lns ?kdf lk5fl8Psf ju{ Pj+ ;d'bfodf aLdfsf] kx'r k'¥ofO{ To:tf] ju{ Pj+ 
;d'bfonfO{ aLdfsf] bfo/fdf ;d]l6 cfly{s ;'/Iff k|bfg ug]{ n3' aLdfsf] a[xQ/ p2]Zo cg'?k sDkgLn] b]zsf] 
b'u{d, u|fdL0f If]qx?df cfkm\gf] n3' hLjg aLdf ;]jfsf] lj:tf/ ub}{  hLjg aLdf ;DalGw hg r]tgf a9fpg 
:yfgLo lgsfo, ljBfno, ;xsf/L, n3' ljQ tyf cGo ;fdflhs ;+3 ;+:yfx? ;+u ;dGjo u/L r]tgf d'ns 
sfo{s|dx? ;+rfng ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . 
	 sDkgLn] cfˆgf ;]jfx?nfO{ ;xh, ;/n, ;'ne tyf ldtJooL t/Lsfn] k|efjsf/L ?kdf k|jfx ug{sf 
nflu sfuhsf] k|of]unfO{ Go"gLs/0f Pj+ ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] clwstd pkof]u ug]{ gLlt clVtof/ u/]sf] 5 / ;f]lx 
cg';f/ cfˆgf ;Dk"0f{ aLdf ;]jfx? l8lh6n dfWodåf/f k|bfg ul//x]sf] 5 .  
	 sDkgLn] xfn;Dd cfkm\gf] ^ j6f aLdfn]v k|rngdf NofO cfkm\gf u|fxsju{nfO{ lals| ljt/0f ub}{ 
cfO/x]sf] 5 . u|fxsx?sf]]] cfjZostf / dfu cg';f/ gljgtd aLdf of]hgfx? Nofpg] tyf cfˆgf] u|fxs 
;]jfnfO{ cem u'0f:t/Lo agfpg] k|of;df lg/Gt/ nflu/x]sf] 5 . 
	 sDkgLn] xfn k|b]lzs sfo{no !, zfvf sfo{fno $, / pkzfvf sfof{no ( dfkm{t cfˆgf] pkl:ylt ^ 
j6f k|b]zx?df k'¥ofO{ ;s]sf] 5 / afFsL k|b]z / cGo pko'Qm 7fpFx?df ;d]t pkl:ylt lj:tf/ ug]{ k|ls|of 
rln/x]sf] 5 . sDkgLn] xfn ;Dd !,%^& n3' hLjg aLdf clestf{ tof/ u/]sf] 5 / ($,#@& hgfnfO{ n3' 
hLjg aLdf k|bfg u/]sf] 5 .

sDkgLsf] kl/ro

CONTACT US
www.libertymlife.com.np
info@libertymlife.com.np

NewRoad, Pokhara-8
01-5918397/98
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आदरणीीय शेेयरधनीी महाानुभुाावहरू,
यस लि�बर्टीी मााइक्रोो लााईफ इन्स्योोरेेन्स लि�मि�टेडकोो मि�ति� २०८२/०२/१२ गतेे बसेेकोो संंचाालक समि�ति�कोो बैैठककोो 
नि�र्णणयाानुसुाार यस कम्पनीीकोो दोोश्रोो बाार्षि�िक सााधाारण सभाा नि�म्न लि�खि�त मि�ति�, समय र स्थाानमाा देेहाायकाा बि�षयहरू 
उपर छलफल गरि� नि�र्णणय गर्ननकाा लाागि� बस्नेे भएकोो हुँँ�दाा शेेयरधनीी महाानुभुाावहरूकोो जाानकाारीीकोो लाागि� योो सूूचनाा 
प्रकााशि�त गरि�एकोो छ। अतःः यसैै सूूचनाालााई आधाार माानीी उक्त दोोश्रोो वाार्षि�िक सााधाारण सभाामाा सम्पूूर्णण शेेयरधनीीहरूकोो 
उपस्थि�िति�कोो लाागि� हाार्दि�िक अनुरुोोध गर्ददछौंं।

दोोश्रोो बाार्षि�िक सााधाारणसभाा हुनेुे मि�ति�, समय र स्थाानदोोश्रोो बाार्षि�िक सााधाारणसभाा हुनेुे मि�ति�, समय र स्थाान
मि�ति�:	 २०८२।०३।०६ (तदाानुसुाार 20th June 2025), शुकु्रबाार
स्थाान:	 न्युरुोोड-०८,पोोखराा,कम्पनीीकोो प्रधाान काार्याा�लय
समय:	दि�उँँसो ो ०१ बजेे

दोोश्रोो बाार्षि�िक सााधाारणसभााकोो प्रस्ताावदोोश्रोो बाार्षि�िक सााधाारणसभााकोो प्रस्ताावहरूहरू
(क)	सा ामाान्य प्रस्ताावहरू(क)	सा ामाान्य प्रस्ताावहरू
	 1.	 आ.ब.२०८०।०८१ कोो संंचाालक समि�ति�कोो तर्फफबा ाट अध्यक्षद्धााराा प्रस्तुतु बाार्षि�िक प्रति�वेेदन उपर छलफल 

गरि� पाारि�त गरे्ने ।
	 2.	 आ.ब.२०८०।०८१ कोो लेेखाापरीीक्षककोो प्रति�वेेदन सहि�त २०८१ अषााढ मसाान्तकोो वाासलाात, नााफाा 

नोोक्साान हि�सााब, नगद प्रवााह वि�वरण लगाायत सोोहि� अवधीीकाा वि�त्तीीय वि�वरणहरू सहि�त अनुसूुूचीीहरू उपर 
छलफल गरि� पाारि�त गरे्ने ।

	 3.	 कम्पनीी ऐन, २०६३ कोो दफाा १११ अनुसुाार आ.ब.२०८१।०८२ कोो लाागि� लेेखाापरीीक्षककोो नि�युकु्ति� र 
नि�जकोो पाारि�श्रमि�क नि�र्धाा�रण गरे्ने सम्बन्धमाा ।

(ख)	वि�वि� ध(ख)	वि�वि� ध

आज्ञाालेे
कम्पनीी सचि�व

	दोोश्रोो बाार्षि�िक सााधाारणसभाा सम्बन्धि�� सूूचनाा प्रथम पटक मि�ति� २०८२/०२/१४ गतेे कोो आर्थि�िक अभि�याान तथाा 
दोोश्रोो पटक मि�ति� २०८२/०२/२१ गतेे कोो काारोोबाार दैैनि�कमाा प्रकााशि�त गरि�एकोो।

btf{ g+= #)$^*^÷)&(÷)*)	 :yfoL n]vf g+=M ^!)$@@**#

lna6L{ dfOqmf] nfOkm OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8
Go'/f]8–*,kf]v/f,g]kfn,  kmf]g g+ )^!–%(!)(&÷(*

bf]>f] aflif{s ;fwf/0f;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf
k|yd k6s k|sflzt ldlt @)*@÷)@÷!$
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सााधाारण सभाा सम्बन्धीी जाानकाारीीसााधाारण सभाा सम्बन्धीी जाानकाारीी
1.	 शेेयरधनीी महाानुभुाावहरूलेे आफ्नोो परि�चय खुलु्नेे आधि�काारि�क परि�चयपत्र वाा शेेयरधनीी प्रमााणपत्र लि�ई आउन 

अनुरुोोध गरि�न्छ।
2.	 सभाामाा भााग लि�नकाा लाागि� प्रति�नि�धि� (प्रोोक्सीी) नि�युकु्त गर्नन चााहने शेेयरधनीी महाानुभुाावहरूलेे प्रति�नि�धि� (प्रोोक्सीी) 

फाारम सभाा हुनेुे दि�न भन्दाा कम्तीीमाा ४८ घण्टाा अगाावैै दर्ताा� गरााई सक्नु ुपरे्नेछ। एक जनाा शेेयरधनीीलेे एक जनाा 
भन्दाा बढीी प्रति�नि�धि� (प्रोोक्सीी) नि�युकु्त भएकोो पााइएमाा सबैैभन्दाा पहि�लाा कम्पनीीमाा दर्ताा� भएकोो प्रति�नि�धि� (प्रोोक्सीी) 
माात्र माान्य हुनेुेछ। प्रति�नि�धि� (प्रोोक्सीी) नि�युकु्त गरि�सकेेपछि� प्रति�नि�धि� (प्रोोक्सीी) बदर नगरीी कुुनैै शेेयरधनीीलेे सभाामाा 
भााग लि�न चााहेेमाा भााग लि�न सक्नु ुहुनेुेछ तर मतदाान गर्नन पााउनु ुहुनेुे छैैन।

3.	 प्रति�नि�धि� (प्रोोक्सीी) फाारम कम्पनीीकोो केेन्द्रीीय काार्याा�लय न्युरुोोड-८, पोोखराामाा वाा बाागमतीी प्रदेेश काार्याा�लय, 
थाापााथलीी, कााठमााडौँँमाा सम्पर्कक  गरीी लि�न सकि�नेछ।

4.	 हााजि�र पुसु्ति�िकाा बि�हाान १० बजेे देेखि� उपलब्ध रहनेेछ।
5.	 सभाा सम्बन्धि�� अन्य बि�स्तृतृ जाानकाारीीकोो लाागि� कम्पनीीकोो केेन्द्रीीय काार्याा�लय न्युरुोोड-८, पोोखराामाा वाा बाागमतीी 

प्रदेेश काार्याा�लय, थाापााथलीी, कााठमााडौँँमाा वाा मोोबााइल नम्बर ९८०२३५९३७९ माा काार्याा�लय समय भि�त्र सम्पर्कक  
गर्नन सक्नुहुुनेुेछ।
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>L ;~rfns ;ldlt

lna6L{ dfOs|f] nfOkm OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8

Go"/f]8–*, kf]v/f

ljifoM k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] .

========================== lhNnf ======================================== d=g=kf=÷p=d=g=kf=÷g=kf=÷uf=kf= j8f g+ ========= 

a:g] d ============================================================== n] To; sDkgLsf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] ;Djt\ @)*@ 

;fn ciff9 ^ ut] z's|jf/sf lbg x'g] bf]>f] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf d :jo+ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf 

;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsf]n] pQm ;efdf d]/f] tkm{af6 efu lngsf nflu ============================================== 

lhNnf ==================================================== d=g=kf=÷p=d=g=kf=÷g=kf=÷uf=kf= j8f g+= ======================= 

a:g] >L ====================================================================== nfO{ d]/f] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/L k7fPsf] 5' . 

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ePsf] JolQmsf] –

x:tfIf/sf] gd"gf M

z]o/wgL eP z]o/ k|df0fkq g+= M

z]o/wgL geP gful/stfsf] k|df0fkq g+= M

ldlt M

lgj]bs

b:tvt M

gfd M

7]ufgf M

z]o/ k|df0fkq g+= M

z]o/ ;+Vof M
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cWoIf >L lgsf]n; kf08]Ho'af6
bf]>f]] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf k|:t't dGtJo

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,

lna6L{ dfOs|f] nfO{km OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8sf] o; bf]>f] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g' ePsf ;d:t z]o/wgL 
dxfg'efjx¿, lgodgsf/L lgsfosf k|ltlglwHo'x¿, n]vfk/LIfsHo', sfg"gL ;Nnfxsf/Ho", ;+rf/sdL{ Ho'x¿, 
sDkgLsf ;+rfns, kbflwsf/Lx¿, sd{rf/Lx¿ tyf pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ cltlyHo'x¿df ;j{k|yd sDkgLsf] tkm{af6 
xflb{s :jfut Pj+ clejfbg ub{5' . 

cfly{s jif{ )&(÷)*) df sDkgL btf{ e} ljlwjt ¿kdf :yfkgf eO{ cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*! Dff g]kfn aLdf 
k|flws/0faf6 n3' hLjg aLdf Joj;fo ;+rfng ug{ l:js[tL k|fKt u/L ldlt @)*)÷)(÷)^ af6 g]kfn aLdf 
k|flws/0fsf cWoIfHo'sf] ;d'kl:yltdf sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/sf] ljlwjt z'ef/De ePsf] xf] . xfn;Dd b]zsf] ^ 
j6f k|b]zdf k|fb]lzs÷zfvf÷pk–zfvf u/L !$ j6f sfof{nox¿ :yfkgf u/L n3' hLjg aLdf ;]jf ;+rfng 
ub}{{ cfˆgf] Joj;flos nIo xfl;n ug{ pGd'v /x]sf] Joxf]/f o; ;efdf hfgsf/L u/fpg kfpFbf cfkm'nfO{ 
uf}/jflGjt dx;'z u/]sf] 5' . xfn sDkgLsf] r'Qmf k"FhL ?= %@ s/f]8 %) nfv ?k}of /x]sf] / lgs6 eljiodf 
;j{;fwf/0fnfO{ ?= @@ s/f]8 %) nfvsf] k|fylds z]o/ (IPO) lgisfzg u/L ?= &% s/f]8 k'FhL k'¥ofpg] 
of]hgf cg'?k @)*! ;fn d+;L/ @) ut] >L g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{df k|fylds z]o/ (IPO) lgisfzgsf] nflu 
lgj]bg btf{ ul/;s]sf] / ;f] xfn ljwf/fwLg cj:yfdf /x]sf] 5 . of] k|ltj]bg tof/ kfbf{sf] ldlt;Dd ;+:yfks 
z]o/wgLx¿sf] ;+Vof $% /x]sf] 5 . 
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ljQLo ahf/df Aofhb/df ePsf] ptf/r9fj tyf d'n'ssf] cy{tGqdf cfPsf] k|lts'n kl/l:yltn]] ;du| aLdf 
Joj;fodf ;+s'rg cfPsf] b]lvG5 . >L g]kfn aLdf k|fwLs/0fn] n3' hLjg aLdf Joj;fo ug]{ egL # j6f n3' 
hLjg aLdf sDkgLnfO{ sf/f]af/ cg'dlt lbPsf] / n3' hLjg aLdf Joj;fo xfn k|f/lDes cj:yfdf /x]sf] 
5 . o; sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] sf/f]af/ z'? u/]sf] k|yd cf=j= @)*)÷*! Dff s'n $,@%^ aLdfn]v ljqmL u/L ?= 
@,((,!!,%@# aLdfz'Ns ;+sng u/]sf] / rfn' cf=j= @)*!÷)*@ sf] r}q d;fGt;DdDff %,$%( aLdfn]v ljs|L 
u/L ?= !@=!& s/f]8 s'n aLdfz'Ns -j}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL hLjg aLdf afx]s_ ;+sng ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 .

sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] Joj;flos sf/f]af/ lg/Gt/ a[l4 ug{ cu|;/ /x]sf] s'/f hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . To;} 
u/L sDkgLn] n3' hLjg aLdf laqmL ljt/0fdf d'Vo e"ldsf v]Ng] AolQmut clestf{sf] pTkfbg, tfnLd tyf 
k|f]T;fxg ;DaGwL ljleGg sfo{qmdx¿ ;+rfng ug{'sf] ;fy ;fy} ;+:yfut clestf{ lgdf0f{sf nflu n3'ljQ 
;+:yf nufot cGo ;+3 ;+:yfx¿ ;+usf] ;xsfo{nfO{ ;d]t k|yldstfdf /flv ;+:yf;+u cfa4 JolQmx¿sf] aLdf 
u/L aLdfsf] kx'Fr lj:tf/df ;d]t cu|;/ /x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpb5' . 

g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0faf6 pknAw tYofÍ cg';f/ cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*! ;Dddf $#=@& k|ltzt g]kfnLx¿sf] 
dfq hLjg aLdfdf kx'Fr k'u]sf] 5 . o;af6 eljiodf aLdf Joj;fo clej[l4sf nflu k|ofKt cj;/ /x]sf] s'/f 
o; ;efnfO{ cjut u/fpg rfxG5' . n3' hLjg aLdf Joj;fosf] nflu xfn ahf/df /x]sf # j6f n3' hLjg 
aLdf sDkgLx¿ tyf cGo !$ j6f hLjg aLdf sDkgLx¿;+u klg k|lt:kwf{ ug'{kg]{ cj:yf;fy} n3' hLjg 
aLdfsf] nlIft ju{sf] lgDg cfly{s cj:yf tyf aLdfsf] cfjZostf ;DaGwL ;r]tgfsf] sdL n3' hLjg aLdf 
Aoj;fo If]qsf r'gf}tLx¿ /x]sf] s'/f ;d]t hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . 

sDkgLn] n3' hLjg aLdf Joj;fo ljsf;sf] nIo c'g?k n3' hLjg aLdfnfO{ aLdfsf] kx'+r gk'u]sf ju{nfO{ 
yf]/} aLdfz'Nsdf aLdfsf] /Iffj/0f lbg], b]zsf] ljs6 tyf b'/ b/fh e]udf k'uL aLdf ;r]tgf sfo{qmd ;~rfng 
ug]{ tyf ;xsf/L, n3'ljQ, kflnsf, j8f sfo{no, ljBfno tyf cGo ;d"xx¿nfO{ nlIft u/L aLdf ;r]tgf 
sfo{qmdx¿ ;+rfng ub}{ cfPsf 5f}+ . ;fy;fy} n3' hLjg aLdf If]qdf k|ToIf e'ldsfdf /xg] clestf{x¿sf] 
;+Vof tyf bIftf clea[l4 u/L Aoj;fo k|j4{gdf lg/Gt/tf lbgsf] nflu b]zJofkL ¿kdf clestf{ tflnd 
;+rfng ug]{, k'gtf{huL sfo{qmdx¿ ;+rfng ug]{, clestf{x¿sf] lqmoflzntfsf nflu ahf/ laefu ;Da4 
zfvf tyf sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ kl/rfng ug]{ sfo{nfO{ k|efjsf/L agfO{ k|lt:kwf{Tds ahf/df ck]lIft Joj;fo 
xfl;n ug{ ;lsg] ePsf]n] To; tkm{ Joj:yfkg lqmoflzn /x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . ;fy} d}n] n3' hLjg 
aLdf Joj;fonfO{ ;fdflhs pBdlzntfsf] ¿kdf lnO{ o; Joj;fonfO{ cem ;'b[0f tyf ;an agfpg] ;d]t 
p2]Zo lnPsf] 5' . 

cGTodf, d xfd|f ;Dk"0f{ u|fxs ju{, g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0f tyf cGo lgodgsf/L lgsfox¿, z]o/wgL tyf 
;~rfns ju{, Joj:yfkg ;d"x, sd{rf/L, clestf{ Pjd\ ;+rf/sdL{ ju{n] o; sDkgLnfO{ k|ToIf jf ck|ToIf 
tj/n] k|bfg ug{' ePsf] ;xof]u, ;Nnfx, ;'emfj tyf dfu{lgb]{zgsf nflu xflb{s s[t1tf JoQm ub{} eljiodf 
;d]t o:tf] ;/–;Nnfx, ;'emfj, dfu{lgb]{zg tyf ;xof]u lg/Gt/ kfpg] ck]Iff ub{5' . 

wGojfb Û

ldltM @)*@ ;fn ciff9 )^ ut] z's|jf/, tbg';f/ h'g @), @)@%

lgsf]n; kf08]
cWoIf
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k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] k|lta4tf

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,

o; lna6L{ dfOqmf] nfOkm OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8sf] bf]>f] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g' ePsf o; sDkgLsf 
cWoIfHo", ;~rfns ;ldltsf ;b:oHo"x¿, z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿ tyf ljleGg lgofds lgsfosf k|ltlglwHo"x¿, 
kqsf/Ho"x¿, sDkgLsf sd{rf/L ;fyLx¿ tyf pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ dlxnf Pj+ ;Hhgj[GbnfO{ sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkg 
Pj+ d]/f] :jo+sf] tkm{af6 xflb{s clejfbg tyf :jfut ub{5' .

o; sDkgLn]] b]zdf aLdfsf] kx'Fr gk'u]sf] ef}uf]lns, cfly{s tyf ;fdflhs ?kdf lkl5l8Psf If]q, ju{ tyf 
JolQmx¿sf] ljlQo hf]lvdnfO{ n3' hLjg aLdfsf] dfWodaf6 Go"gLs/0f u/L lghx¿sf] lbuf] cfly{s pGglt 
;'lglZrtfsf] af6f]df cu|;/ x'+b} cfkm\gf] Aoj;flos sf/f]af/sf] bf]>f] jif{df k|j]z u/]sf] 5 . b]zsf] ;'ud b]lv 
b'u{d tyf cltb'u{d :yfgx¿df cfkm\gf] ;]jf lj:tf/ ug]{ p2]Zo cg';f/ n3' hLjg aLdf Joj;fosf] lj:tf/ ug]{ 
of]hgf agfO{ ;f]xL cg';f/ sDkgL cuf8L a9]sf] 5 . cfˆgf] n3' hLjg aLdf ;]jfnfO{ ;/n, ;'ne Pj+ ldtJooL 
agfpgsf nflu ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] clwstd pkof]u u/L u|fxs d}qL ;]jf k|jfx ul//x]sf 5f} . aLdf cfj]bg 
kmf/fd eg]{, aLdfz'Ns e'QmfgL ug]{, aLdfn]v hf/L ug]{, bfjL e'QmfgL lbg] nufotsf ;]jfx¿ Online dfWodåf/f 
k|jfx eO{/x]sf] / o;nfO{ cfFpbf lbgx¿df cem kl/is[t ub}{ nlug] s'/fsf] k|lta4tf ;d]t hfx]/ ub{5' .  
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cf=j= @)*)÷)*! df sDkgLn] Aoj;fo ;+rfngsf] l:js[tL kfP kZrft # j6f aLdf of]hgfx¿ k|rngdf NofO{ 
pQm cf=j= leq $,@%^ aLdfn]v lals|af6 ?= @,((,!!,%@#÷– -cIf/]kL b'O{ s/f]9 pgfg;o nfv P3f/f xhf/ 
kf+r ;o t]O;_ aLdfz'Ns cfh{g u/]sf] lyof] / $ j6f bfjL jfkt ?= $,@%,)))÷– bfjL e'QmfgL u/]sf] Aoxf]/f 
cg'/f]w ub{5' . ;fy}, o;} cf=j= leq nufgL ?= %!,&$,^!,%&@÷(! ePsf] / v'b gfkmf ?= &^,)%,&@#÷$( 
ePsf] s'/f ;d]t hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .

cfly{s jif{ )*!÷)*@ sf] r}q d;fGt;Dd sDkgLn] s'n ^ j6f n3' hLjg aLdf of]hgfx¿sf] ljls| ljt/0faf6 
?= !!,^&,^^,**!÷*% k|yd aLdf z'Ns tyf ?=%),@$,*$@÷– gljs/0f aLdfz'Ns u/L hDdf aLdfz'Ns ?= 
!@,!&,(!,&@#÷*% cfh{g -j}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL hLjg aLdfz'Ns afx]s_ ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 h'g ;dLIff 
cf=j= sf] ;f]xL cjlwsf] aLdfz'Ns cfh{g ?= !,)@,!#,)^(÷– -cIf/]kL Ps s/f]8 b'O{ nfv t]x| xhf/ pgfg;Q/L 
?k}of_ sf] t'ngfdf !,)(# k|ltzt al9 ePsf] / cfly{s jif{ )*!÷)*@ sf] r}q d;fGt;Dd !)! j6f bfjL 
jfkt ?= !,@^,#%,^)*÷– -cIf/]kL Ps s/f]8 5AaL; nfv k}lt; xhf/ 5 ;o cf7 ?k}of_ ?k}of bfjL e'QmfgL 
ul/Psf] hfgsf/L u/fp+b5' . o;/L sDkgLsf] Aoj;fodf ck]lIft a[l4 eO{/x]sf] 5 / o;nfO{ lg/Gt/ a9fpb} 
nlug] k|lta4tf AoQm ub{5' .

g]kfn ;/sf/sf] gLlt tyf g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0fsf] lgb]{zg cg'?k n3' hLjg aLdfsf] dfWodaf6 ef}uf]lns, 
cfly{s tyf ;fdflhs ?kdf lkl5l8Psf If]q, ju{df aLdfsf] kx'Fr lj:tf/ u/L nlIft ju{sf] lbuf] cfly{s 
ljsf;df of]ubfg k'of{pg] sfo{df sDkgL nflu/x]sf] s'/f cujt u/fpg rfxG5' . o;sf nflu sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] 
;]jfnfO{ b]z} el/ pknAw u/fpg]] p2]Zon] sDkgLn]  ! j6f k|fb]lzs sfof{no, $ j6f zfvf sfof{no tyf ( j6f 
pk–zfvf sfof{nox¿ b]zsf ljleGg 7fFpdf :yfkgf u/L ;+rfngdf NofO{ ;s]sf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fp+b5' . 
;fy} eljiodf nlIft ju{sf]  n3' hLjg aLdf ;]jfdf kxF'r lj:tf/ Pj+ Aoj;fo a[l4sf nflu /0fgLlts tyf 
Aoj;flos lx;fan] cGo pko'Qm 7fp+x¿df zfvf, pkzfvfx¿ la:tf/ ug]{ of]hgf k|fyldstfdf /fv]sf 5f}+ . 

sDkgLn] k|rlnt P]g, sfg'g, g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0f tyf cGo lgodgsf/L lgsfoåf/f hf/L ePsf / x'g] gLlt 
tyf lgb]{zgx¿sf] k"0f{ kfngf, Joj;flostf tyf kf/bzL{tfnfO{ Aoj;fo ;+rfngsf] d"ndGqsf] ?kdf cFufnL] 
sDkgLsf] zfv Pj+ ljZj;gLotfnfO{ k|jw{g ub{} nlug] s'/fdf ljZj:t u/fpg rfxG5' .

cGtdf, ;~rfns ;ldltaf6 k|fKt eO{/x]sf] dfu{ lgb]{zg, ;xof]u tyf ;'emfjsf nflu xflb{s s[t1tf JoQm 
ub}{ cfufdL lbgdf ;d]t ;+rfns ;ldltsf lg0f{o, dfu{ lgb]{zg tyf ;Nnfx ;'emfj tyf k|rlnt sfg'g, 
lgodgsf/L lgsfosf gLlt lgb]{zgsf clwgdf /lx ;+:yfut ;'zf;g tyf kl/kfngfnfO{ k|fyldstfdf /flv 
cfˆgf] Joj;flos nIo k'/f ug]{ k|ltj4tf JoQm ub{5' .

;a}af6 ;xof]u tyf ;'emfjsf] ck]Iff /fVb5' . 

wGojfb Û
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Board of Directors

Digvijay Singhal
Company Secretary

Nicholas Pandey
Chairman

Manish Timilsina
Director

Aashish Singh
Independent Director

Balram Khatri
Director

Neha Agrawal
Director
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Management Team

Ram Kumar Yadav
Chief Executive Officer

Digvijay Singhal
Chief Operation Officer

 Ashok Kumar Kunwar 
Chief Marketing Officer

Devendra Dhital
Head, Finance

Shiva Prasad Paudyal
Regional Head     

(Gandaki, Lumbini)

Rabina Joshi
Head, HR/Admin   

Ravi Ranjan Sarraf
Head

Risk, Compliance, Re-Insurance

Govinda Regmi
Head, Claim   

Adhish Pradhan
Head, IT
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Ajay Singh
Province Head, Lumbini

Bhim Raj Awasthi
Province Head, Sudurpaschim

Ram Babu Pokharel
Province Head, Koshi

Shiva Prasad Paudyal
Regional Head, Lumbini & Gandaki

Reshma Shrestha
Province Head, Bagmati

Province Heads
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lna6L{ dfOs|f] nfO{km O{G:of]/]G; lnld6]8sf]
bf]>f] aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf sDkgL P]g, @)^# -klxnf] ;+zf]wg_ sf]
bkmf !)(-$_ cg';f/ ;+rfns ;ldltn] tof/ u/L ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 

cWoIf >L lgsf]n; kf08]Ho"af6 k|:t't k|ltj]bg

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,

lna6L{ dfOs|f] nfO{km O{G:of]/]G; lnld6]8sf] bf]>f] aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;xefuL x'g kfNg' ePsf pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ 
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿ tyf cfdlGqt ;Dk"0f{ dxfg'efjx¿nfO{ sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldlt Pj+ d]/f] AolQmut 
tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut tyf clejfbg ub{5' . 

cfhsf] o; sDkgLsf] bf]>f] aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf cf=j )*)÷)*! sf] n]vf k/LIf0f ePsf] ljQLo ljj/0fx¿ 
/ ;f]xL cjlwsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg k|:t't ug{ kfpFbf dnfO{ lgs} v'zL nfu]sf] 5 . 

g]kfnsf] aLdf ahf/df aLdfsf] a9\bf] cfjZostfnfO{ kl/k"lt{ ug]{ tyf ;dfhsf ;a} ju{ -ljz]if u/L u/La 
tyf lkl5l8Psf_ nfO{ ;d]6\g] p2]Zon] aLdf P]g,@)&( sf] bkmf -&^_ n] tf]s]sf] n3' hLjg aLdf Joj;fo 
dfq ug{ kfpg] u/L aLdf P]g,@)&( sf] bkmf @( sf] pkbkmf -!_ tyf aLdf lgodfjln,@)$( sf] lgod * sf] 
pklgod -@_ adf]lhd g]kfn aLdf k|fwLs/0faf6 ldlt @)*) efb| )! Dff Ohfhtkq k|fKt u/L ldlt @)*) 
kf}if )^ ut]b]lv ljlwjt ?kdf sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] Joj;flos sf/f]af/ z'Eff/De u/]sf] Joxf]/f ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL 
dxfg'efjx¿df ljlbt} 5 . 

sDkgLn] k'/\ofpg'kg]{ Go"gtd r'Qmf k"hL ?=&% s/f]8 ?k}of dWo] ?=%@=%) s/f]8 ;+:yfks z]o/wgLaf6 r'Qmf 
e} af+ls /x]sf] ?=@@=%) s/f]8 ;j{;fwf/0fnfO{ IPO lgisfzg u/L k'/\ofpg] ;Gbe{df sDkgLn] NIMB ACE 
Capital Limited nfO{ IPO lgisfzg stf{ lgo'Qm u/L ;f] sDkgL dfkm{t ldlt @)*! d+;L/ @) ut] >L g]kfn 
lwtf]kq af]8{df sDkgLsf] ?= !))÷– c+lst b/sf] @@,%),))) lsQf z]o/ lgisfzg cg'dlt dfu u/]sf]df ;f] 
xfn ljrf/wLg cj:yfdf /x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fp+b5f}+ . 

cfly{s jif{ )*)÷)*! sDkgLsf] Joj;fo z'? ePsf] jif{ ePsf]n] sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] Joj;fo ;+rfng tyf 
lj:tf/ ug{sf] nflu sd{rf/L Joj:yfkg, zfvf tyf pkzfvf sfof{no :yfkgf nufotsf ;+:yfut ;+/rgf 
lgdf{0fsf] ;fy;fy} gof+ clestf{sf] pTkfbg tyf ;+3–;+:yfx¿;+u ;dGjo ug'{kg]{ r'gf}tLsf lar sDkgLn] 
k|fKt u/]sf] Joj;flos ;kmntf pT;fxhgs /x]sf] 5 . 

sDkgL P]g, @)^# -klxnf] ;+zf]wg_ sf] bkmf !)( sf] cwLgdf /x]adf]lhd pNn]lvt ljj/0fx¿ ;lxtsf] cf=a= 
)*)÷)*! sf] cfly{s ljj/0fx¿ 5nkmn Pj+ cg'df]bgsf] nflu k|:t't ub}{ oxfFx¿af6 :jLs[t÷kfl/t ePkl5 
k"0f{tf k|fKt x'g] s'/fdf xfdL ljZj:t 5f}+ .

!= cfly{s jif{ )*)÷)*! sf] sf/f]jf/sf] l;+xfjnf]sgM

sDkgLn] >L g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0faf6 ldlt @)*)÷)%÷)! df ;+rfng l:js[lt kfO{ cfkm\gf] Joj;flos 
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sf/f]af/ o;} ;dLIff cfly{s jif{ )*)÷)*! b]lv dfq} z'? u/L cfly{s jif{ )*)÷)*! df $,@%^ aLdfn]vx¿sf] 
lals|af6 ?=@,((,!!,%@#÷– -cIf/]kL b'O{ s/f]8 pgfg;o nfv P3f/f xhf/ kf+r ;o t]O;_ s'n aLdfz'Ns 
cfh{g u/]sf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ . sDkgLn] cf=a=)*!÷)*@ sf] r}q d;fGt;Dddf n3' hLjg aLdf 
Joj;foaf6 s'n aLdfz'Ns ?=!@,!&,(!,&@#÷*% -j}b]lzs /f]huf/Lsf] aLdfz'Nssf] lx:;f afx]s_ cfh{g u/]sf] 
Joxf]/f hfgsf/Lsf] nflu cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ . sDkgLsf] ahf/ lj:tf/ tyf /0flglts of]hgfx¿sf] kl/0ffd :j?k 
sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/ s|dzM j[l4 eO/x]sf] 5 . 

sDkgLn] ljut cf=j=)&(÷)*), cf=j=@)*)÷)*! / cf=j=)*!÷)*@ sf] r}q d;fGt;Dddf u/]sf] n3' 
hLjg aLdf Joj;fosf] sf/f]af/ tyf k|fKt pknAwLsf d"Vo–d"Vo ;"rsx¿ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿ ;dIf lgDg 
tflnsfdf k|:t't u/]sf 5f}+ . 

ljj/0f cf=j= @)&(÷)*) cf=j= @)*)÷)*! 
cf=j= @)*!÷)*@ sf] t]>f] 

q}df;;Dd

k|yd aLdfz'Ns -j}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL 
aLdfz'Ns afx]s_

)÷–
?=@,((,!!,%@#÷– ?=!!,^&,^^,**!÷*%

gljs/0f aLdfz'Ns )÷– )÷– ?=%),@$,*$@÷–

s'n aLdfz'Ns -j}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL 
aLdfz'Ns afx]s_

)÷–
?=@,((,!!,%@#÷– ?=!@,!&,(!,&@#÷*%

k'gaL{df z'Ns )÷– ?=!$,@%,*!!÷#& ?=!,^%,#!,!^^÷^#

v'b cflh{t aLdf z'Ns )÷– ?=@,*$,*%,&!!÷^# ?=!),%@,^),%%&÷@#

k'gaL{df sldzg cfo )÷– ?=^^,((%÷^! )÷–

s'n nufgL ?=$(,)),)),)))÷– ?=%!,&$,^!,%&@÷(! ?=%@,**,^),#(*÷**

nufgL tyf cGo k|ToIfaf6 ePsf] 
cfDbfgL

?=%*,^@,&&@÷&)
?=$,&^,)$,()!÷^@ ?=#,^*,^$,!^%÷@*

sd{rf/L vr{ )÷– ?=@,&$,^*,#!%÷#@ ?=#,$&,^&,@!*÷)&

Joj:yfkg tyf cGo vr{ -sd{rf/L vr{ 
;lxt_

?=!#,(!,(%*÷&%
?=$,(@,&%,##(÷)! ?=^,!!,!!,#&$÷#&

cfos/ Joj:yf ?=!%,!&,#@!÷#$ )÷– )÷–

v'b gfkmf ?=@(,%#,#$@÷^! ?=&^,)%,&@#÷$( ?=*(,!#,#*%÷$!

hLjg aLdf sf]if )÷– ?=!,^),!^,$$%÷(% ?=&,@),%#,%##÷)#

dxf laklQ hu]8f sf]if ?=@,%%,$!!÷*& ?=*,@),@*$÷$( ?=!&,!!,^@#÷)#

;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sf]if 
-CSR Fund_

?=@%,%$!÷!(
?=*@,)@*÷$% ?=**,^%(÷*)

s'n bfjL e'QmfgL )÷– ?=$,@%,)))÷– ?=!,@^,#%,^)*÷–

Solvency Rotio NA @
Actuarial Valuation yet  

to be done
Earning Per Share )=%^ !=$% @=@^

sd{rf/L ;+Vof )÷– #^ %*

s'n sfod /x]sf] aLdfn]vsf] ;+Vof )÷– $,@%$
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aLdf sf]ifsf] d"Nofª\sg 

aLdssf] lgodgsf/L lgsfo >L g]kfn aLdf k|fwLs/0fsf] lgb]{zfg';f/ n3' hLjg aLdf sDkgLn] k|To]s jif{ 
aLdfÍLaf6 hLjg aLdf sf]ifsf] d"NofÍg u/fpg' kg]{ Joj:yf /x]sf]df ;f] cg';f/ g} sDkgLn] cfly{s )*)÷)*! 
;Ddsf] hLjg aLdf sf]ifsf] d"NofÍg u/fO{ ;lsPsf] 5 . 

@= /fli6«o tyf cGt/fli6«o kl/l:ytLaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf] eP ;f] c;/ M

laZj cy{tGqsf] cj:yfM 

ljZjAofkL cfly{s, ;fdflhs, /fhgLlts Pj+ ljljw 36gf tyf ultljlwx¿sf] sf/0fn] ljZjsf clwsf+z 
d'n'sx¿df k|ToIf tyf ck|ToIf k|efj k/]sf] 5 . sf]le8 dxfdf/Lsf] k|efj sd eP;+u} cfly{s–;fdflhs 
ultljlwx¿ ;fdfGo aGb} uPsf] ePtf klg /l;of o'qm]g / dWok"j{sf d'n'sdf Oh/fon -xdf; tyf Oh/fon_ 
x]ha'Nnfx lar rln/x]sf] o'4sf] sf/0fn] ljZjJofkL ?kdf cfly{s ultljlwx¿ k|efljt eO{ k]6«f]lnod kbfy{, 
cf}Bf]lus sRrf kbfy{ Pj+ vfB j:t'sf] d"No j[l4 ePsf] tyf ljZjJofkL ?kdf d'b|f:kmLlt pRr /xg'sf] ;fy} 
ljZj Jokf/ ultljlw tyf k"hL k|jfx k|efljt ePsf] 5 . cGt//fli6«o d'b|f sf]if -IMF_ 4f/f cS6'a/,@)@$ df 
k|sflzt World Ecomnomic Outlook cg';f/ ;g\ @)@@ df #=^ k|ltztn] lj:tf/ ePsf] ljZj cy{tGq ;g\ 
@)@# df #=# k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] 5 . ;g\ @)@$ df ljZj cy{tGq #=@ k|ltzt tyf ;g\ @)@% df ;d]t #=@ 
k|ltztn] dfq lj:tf/ x'g] cGt/fli6«o d'b|f sf]ifsf] k|If]k0f /x]sf] 5 . ljsl;t b]zx¿sf] cy{tGq ;g\ @)@# df 
!=& k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf]df ;g\ @)@$ df !=* tyf ;g\ @)@% df ;d]t !=* k|ltztn] j[l4 x'g] k|If]k0f 5 . 
To;}u/L pbodfg tyf ljsf;f]Gd'v b]zx¿sf] cy{tGq ;g\ @)@# df $=$ k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf]df ;g\ @)@$ 
df $=@ tyf ;g\ @)@% df ;d]t $=@ k|ltztn] j[l4 x'g] cGt/fli6«o d'b|f sf]ifsf] k|If]k0f /x]sf] 5 . 

g]kfnsf] cy{tGqsf] cj:yf 

ljZj Aofkf/ / cfly{s ultljlwdf cfPsf] lzlyntfsf] c;/af6 g]kfn klg c5'tf] /xg ;s]g / g]kfndf ;d]t 
To;sf] k|ToIf tyf ck|ToIf k|efj kg{ uof] . kmn:j?k a}lsË If]qdf t/ntfdf ptf/ r9fj, shf{ ;+s'rgsf] 
l:ylt,Go"g cfly{s ultljlw, ;/sf/af6 ck]Iffs[t ?kdf ljsf; ah]6 vr{ x'g g;Sg', a}b]lzs nufgLdf sdL 
cfpg'sf ;fy} pTkfbgd'ns If]qdf nufgL ;+s'rg ;d]t x'g k'Uof] . pNn]lvt sf/0fx¿n] b]zsf] ;Dk"0f{ cfly{s 
If]q,k"hL ahf/  nufot aLdf ahf/df ;d]t ;f]sf] c;/, ptf/ r9fj tyf k|lts'n l:ylt b]lvPsf] 5 . oL 
k|lts'ntfx¿sf afah"b klg sDkgL cfkm\gf] p2]Zo k|flKtsf nflu lgGt/ k|ofzzLn /xb} cfPsf] 5 . cfly{s 
jif{ @)&(÷)*) df g]kfnsf] cfly{s j[l4b/ !=*^ k|ltzt /x]sf]df cfly{s jif{ )*)÷)*! Df #=*& k|ltzt 
/xg] /fli6«o tYofÍ sfof{nosf] cg'dfg /x]sf] 5 . ;fy} cGt/fli6«o d'b|f sf]ifn] ;g\ @)@$ df g]kfnsf] cfly{s 
j[l4b/ #=! Tyf ;g\ @)@% df $=( k|ltztn] lj:tf/ x'g] k|If]k0f u/]sf] 5 . 

g]kfnsf] ;du| aLdf If]qsf] cj:yf

xfn g]kfndf hLjg aLdf sDkgL !$, lghL{jg aLdf sDkgL !$, n3' hLjg aLdf sDkgLx¿sf] ;+Vof #, n3' 
lg{hLjg aLdf sDkgLx¿sf] ;+Vof $ tyf k'gaL{df sDkgL @ u/L aLdf sDkgLx¿sf] ;+Vof #& /x]sf] 5 . @)*) 
cfiff9;Dd ;fjlws,DofbL,n3'DofbL / a}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL hLjg aLdf ;d]t u/L g]kfndf hLjg aLdfsf] 
bfo/fdf cfPsf] hg;+Vof $$=#* k|ltzt /x]sf]df @)*! ciff9;Dd s'n hg;+Vofsf] $#=@& k|ltzt hgtf 
aLdfsf] bfo/fdf cfPsf 5g\ . @)*! cfiff9 d;fGtdf aLdf If]qdf !!,(%! hgfn] k|ToIf /f]huf/L k|fKt ug'{sf 
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;fy} #,@(,%&@ hgf aLdf clestf{x¿ ck|ToIf ?kdf /f]huf/Ldf ;+nUg /x]sf] / lglh{jg aLdf Joj;fosf] 
Iflt d'NofÍg ug]{  !,@$( hgf ;e]{o/x¿ /x]sf 5g\ . g]kfnsf] s'n ufx{:Yo pTkfbgdf cf=a=@)&(÷)*) df 
aLdfz'Ns /sdsf] cg'kft #=$@ k|ltzt /x]sf]df cf=a=)*)÷)*! df a9f]Q/L eO{ #=$& k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 .   

xfn sfod tyf k|rngdf /x]sf aLdf;+u ;DalGwt gLlt, lgod,lgb]{lzsf tyf sfg'gL Aoj:yfx¿ n3' hLjg 
aLdf Aoj;fosf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ Aojl:yt tyf k|efjsf/L agfpgsf nfuL cg's'n /x]tf klg yk k|efjsf/L tyf 
;do ;fk]If x'g] u/L ;/nLs[t / Aofjxfl/s agfpg' kg]{ b]lvG5 . u/LaL /]vfd'gL /x]sf cfd gful/sx¿nfO{ 
aLdfsf] bfo/fdf Nofpgsf] nflu n3' hLjg aLdf gLltdf ;dofg's'n ;'wf/sf] ;fy} Global Best Practices 
x¿sf] klxrfg u/L xfd|f] b]znfO{ ;'xfpbf] gLlt agfpg' kg]{ b]lvG5 . ldlt @)&(÷)&÷@@ b]lv aLdf P]g,@)&( 
tyf g]kfn ;/sf/af6 /fli6«o aLdf gLlt,@)*), n3' hLjg aLdf lgb]{lzsf,@)&( / o; ;ldIff cjwLd} aLdf 
lgodfjln @)*! ;d]t hf/L e};s]sf] x'+bf ;du| aLdf If]q cem Jojl:yt tyf ;sf/fTds lbzfdf cufl8 a9g] 
ck]Iff ul/Psf] 5 .

#= k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn" cfly{s jif{sf] pknlAw / eljiodf ug'{kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] 
wf/0ffM

rfn' cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷)*@ sf] t]>f] q}df; -@)*! r}q d;fGt_ ;Ddsf] sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/sf] ;+lIfKt ljj/0fM

ljj/0f cf=j= @)*!÷)*@ sf] t]>f] q}df;;Dd

k|yd aLdfz'Ns -j}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL aLdfz'Ns afx]s_ ?=!!,^&,^^,**!÷*%

gljs/0f aLdfz'Ns ?=%),@$,*$@÷–

s'n aLdfz'Ns -j}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL aLdfz'Ns afx]s_ ?=!@,!&,(!,&@#÷*%

k'gaL{df z'Ns ?=!,^%,#!,!^^÷^#

v'b cflh{t aLdf z'Ns ?=!),%@,^),%%&÷@#

k'gaL{df sldzg cfo )÷–

s'n nufgL ?=%@,**,^),#(*÷**

nufgL tyf cGo k|ToIfaf6 ePsf] cfDbfgL ?=#,^*,^$,!^%÷@*

sd{rf/L vr{ ?=#,$&,^&,@!*÷)&

Joj:yfkg tyf cGo vr{ -sd{rf/L vr{ ;lxt_ ?=^,!!,!!,#&$÷#&

cfos/ Joj:yf )÷–

v'b gfkmf ?=*(,!#,#*%÷$!

hLjg aLdf sf]if ?=&,@),%#,%##÷)#

dxf laklQ hu]8f sf]if ?=!&,!!,^@#÷)#

;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sf]if -CSR Fund_ ?=**,^%(÷*)

s'n bfjL e'QmfgL ?=!,@^,#%,^)*÷–
Solvency Rotio Actuarial Valuation yet  to be done
Earning Per Share @=@^

sd{rf/L ;+Vof %*

s'n sfod /x]sf] aLdfn]vsf] ;+Vof %@%(
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clestf{x¿sf] ;+VofM cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*! df o; sDkgLsf] ;+:yfut clestf{ ;+Vof # / JolQmut aLdf 
clestf{x¿sf] ;+Vof (@) /x]sf] Joxf]/f cjut u/fpb5f}+ . 

hLjg aLdf of]hgfx¿M cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*! ;Dddf sDkgLn] # hLjg aLdfn]vx¿ s|dzM ;d[l4 sjr DofbL 
hLjg aLdf, ;fd"lxs DofbL hLjg aLdf tyf ;d[4 eljio hLjg aLdfx¿sf] lals| ljt/0f ul//x]sf] Joxf]/f 
cjut u/fpb5f}+ . 

sfof{nox¿M o; sDkgLsf] k|wfg sfof{no lhNnf sf:sL kf]v/f dxfgu/kflnsf Go"/f]8–*,kf]v/f / sf7df08f}+ 
lhNnf sf=d=g=kf=j8f=g+= !! An"a8{ sDKn]S;df afudlt k|fb]lzs sfof{no /x]sf] 5 . ldlt @)*! ciff9 
d;fGt;Dddf b]zsf ljleGg :yfgx¿df u/L hDdf $ j6f zfvf / # j6f pkzfvf sfof{nox¿af6 ;]jf 
;~rfngdf /x]sf] Joxf]/f cjut u/fp+b5f}+ . 

eljiodf ug{' kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ff

sDkgLsf] rfn' aif{ ;Ddsf] Joj;flos ;ldIffaf6 Joj;fodf pRr j[l4 e}/x]sf] b]lvPsf] 5 / sDkgLn] o;nfO{ 
lg/Gt/tf lbg]5 . 

sDkgLsf] n3' hLjg aLdf Joj;fosf] ljsf; tyf la:tf/sf nflu b]zsf ljs6 tyf b'/ b/fh nufot al9 
eGbf al9 If]qnfO{ ;d]6\g] u/L sDkgLsf] kx'+r yk la:tf/ ug]{ tyf n3' hLjg aLdfsf] bfo/f a9fpg ;Sg] 
;xsf/L, n3'ljQ, gu/kflnsf, uf+pkflnsf tyf ljBfno nufot cGo ;+3–;+:yf;+u ;dGjo u/L aLdf ;r]tgf 
sfo{s|dx¿ ;+rfng u/L Joj;fo la:tf/nfO{ yk k|efjsf/L agfpg sDkgL k|lta4 /x]sf] 5 . n3' hLjg 
aLdf If]qdf k|ToIf e'ldsf v]Ng] n3' hLjg aLdf clestf{x¿sf] ;+Vof tyf bIftf clea[l4 ug{ b]zJofkL ?kdf 
clestf{ tflnd ;+rfng ug]{, k'gtf{huL sfo{qmdx¿ ;+rfng ug]{, clestf{x¿sf] lqmoflzntfsf nfuL ahf/ 
laefu ;Da4 zfvf tyf sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ kl/rfng ug]{ sfo{nfO{ k|efjsf/L agfO{g]5 . 

sDkgLsf] Aoj;fo lj:tf/ ug'{sf ;fy} ahf/sf] dfu tyf cfjZostfnfO{ ljrf/ u/L gof+ n3' hLjg aLdf 
of]hgfx¿ k|rngdf Nofpg] tyf cfw'lgs k|ljlwsf] k|of]unfO{ a9fpb} cfˆgf aLldtx¿nfO{ k|jfx ug]{ ;]jf l56f] 
5l/tf], ;'ne / ldtAooL agfO{ u|fxs ;]jfnfO{ yk k|efjsf/L, u|fxsd}qL agfpg] sfo{nfO{ k|fyldstf lbOg]5 .

$= sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus jf Aoj;flos ;DaGw

sDkgLn] cfˆgf] Aoj;fo k|jw{g tyf Aoj;flos nIo xfl;n ug{sf nflu cf}Bf]lus Pj+ Aoj;flos 
If]q;+usf] ;DaGwnfO{ ;f}xfb{k"0f{ tyf k|efjsf/L agfpg'sf] ;fy} sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/sf] bfo/fnfO{ km/flsnf] 
kfb}{ uO{/x]sf] kl/k|]Ifdf lgodg lgsfo, cf}Bf]lus k|lti7fgx¿, a}Í tyf ljQLo ;+:yf, ;xsf/L ;+:yfx¿, ;ª\
ul7t ;+:yfx¿,n3'ljQ ;+:yfx¿, ;/sf/L Pj+ u}/;/sf/L lgsfox¿ nufot ;a} txdf cfˆgf Aoj;flos 
;DaGwx¿nfO{ kf/blz{tf / Aoj;flostfnfO{ k|fyldstfdf /flv cToGt ;f}xfb{k"0f{ tl/sfaf6 cufl8 a9fO{/x]sf] 
5 . cf}Bf]lus Pj+ ljQLo If]qdf x'g] kx'Frn] sDkgLsf] Joj;fo k|jw{gdf pNn]Vo of]ubfgsf nflu ;'dw'/ ;DaGw 
lj:tf/ ug{ of]hgfa4 ¿kdf sfo{qmdx¿ ;~rfng ul//x]sf]df ;f] sfo{nfO{ cfufdL lbgdf ;d]t lg/Gt/tf 
lbO{g]5 .

%= ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/0f M

sDkgLsf] ldlt @)*)÷!@÷)@ df a;]sf] k|yd jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 ;+:yfks z]o/wgLaf6 k|ltlglwTj 
ug]{ $ hgf / :jtGq ;+rfns ! hgf u/L kf+r hgf ;~rfnsx¿sf] lgo'lQm u/] kZrft Ho]i7 ;~rfns 
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>L an/fd vqLHo"sf] cWoIftfdf ldlt @)*)÷!@÷)@ df  a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7sn] ;+rfns >L 
lgsf]n; kf08]Ho"nfO{ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfdf rog u/L lgDg cg';f/ ;+rfns ;ldlt sfod ePsf] / 
;f]df xfn;Dd s'g} x]/km]/ gePsf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ . 

qm=;+ ;+rfnsx¿sf] gfd kb ;d"x lgo'Qm ldlt

! >L lgsf]n; kf08] cWoIf ;+:yfks @)*)÷!@÷)@

@
>L nfª6fª OGe]i6d]G6 k|f=ln=sf] tkm{af6 
>L g]xf cu|jfn

;~rfns ;+:yfks @)*)÷!@÷)@

# >L an/fd vqL ;~rfns ;+:yfks @)*)÷!@÷)@

$ >L dlgif ltldN;gf ;~rfns ;+:yfks @)*)÷!@÷)@

% >L cflzif l;+x ;~rfns :jtGq @)*)÷!@÷)@

^= sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx¿ M

n3' hLjg aLdf Aoj;fonfO{ c;/ ug]{ k|d'v tTjx¿ lgDgfg';f/ a'Fbfut ?kdf k]z ul/Psf] 5 . 

!_	 u|fdL0f e]udf /x]sf lkl5l8Psf] ju{nfO{ aLdfsf] bfo/df Nofpg aLdf ;r]tgfsf] cefj   
@_ 	n3' hLjg aLdfsf] nlIft ;d'bfodf /x]sf] hf]lvdsf] dfqf tyf yf]/} aLdfz'Nsdf n3' aLdf ;]jf pknAw 

u/fpg'kg]{ afWotf  
#_	 aLdf ahf/df x'g] k|lt:kwf{Tds r'gf}tL / ;f]af6 pTkGg x'g ;Sg] hf]lvd 
$_	hnjfo' kl/jt{gaf6 pTkGg x'g ;Sg]] hf]lvd
%_	 /fli6«o cfly{s,df}lb|s tyf ljQLo gLltx¿df x'g] kl/jt{g
^_	 P]g, lgod tyf sfg"gdf x'g] kl/jt{g 
&_	 ahf/df b]lvPsf] t/ntfsf] cj:yf / ;f]af6 Aofhb/df kg]{ c;/
*_	cfGtl/s jf afXo /fhgLlts kl/jt{g

n3' hLjg aLdf Joj;fonfO{ c;/ kfg]{ ljleGg tTjx¿sf] cWoog ub}{ tL tTjaf6 sDkgLsf] n3' hLjg 
aLdf Aoj;fodf pTkGg x'g ;Sg] ;Defljt hf]lvdx¿sf] d"NofÍg tyf Joj:yfkg ug]{ pko'Qm /0fgLlt agfO{ 
Joj;fo la:tf/ tyf k|a4{gdf sDkgL lg/Gt/ ;ls|o e}/xg]5 . 

&= n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot eP ;f] pk/ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmofM

g]kfn ljlQo k|ltj]bgdfg (NFRS) Pj+ lgofds lgsfo >L g]kfn aLdf k|fwLs/0fn] tf]s]sf] 9fFrf Pj+ gLltx¿sf] 
k"0f{ kfngf ;lxt sDkgLsf] ljlQo ljj/0fx¿ tof/ ul/Psf 5g\ . cf=j=)*)÷)*! sf] n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf 
laz]if s}lkmotx¿ pNn]v gePsf] / cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0fsf] k|lta]bg Pj+ afXo n]vfk/LIf0fsf] k|f/lDes 
k|lta]bgdf pNn]v ePsf ;'emfj adf]lhd cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ yk dha't agfpFb} cfjZos ;'wf/ 
ul/Psf] 5 .

*= nfef+z afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd M

cfly{s jif{ )*)÷)*! s'g} nfef+z ljt/0f ul/Psf] 5}g .  

(= z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof, To:tf] z]o/sf] clÍt d"No, To:tf] z]o/ hkmt x'g'eGbf cufj} ;f] 
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jfkt sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] z]o/ lals| u/L sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] /sd tyf 
hkmt ePsf] z]o/ jfkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M

sDkgLn] xfn;Dd s'g} z]o/ hkmt u/]sf] 5}g .

!)= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] cGtdf /x]sf] l:yltsf] 
k'g/fjnf]sg M

sDkgLsf] s'g} ;xfos sDkgL /x]sf] 5}g .

!!= sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/x¿ / ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] 
sf/f]af/df cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g M

sDkgLsf] s'g} ;xfos sDkgL 5}g / o; cjlwdf sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/df s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g cfPsf] 5}g .

!@= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx¿n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L M

;ldIff aif{df cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx¿af6 sDkgLnfO{ s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .

!#= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / sDkgLsf] z]o/ 
sf/f]af/df lghx¿ ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx¿af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L M

sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿sf] ldlt @)*! ciff9 d;fGt;Dd sDkgL :yfkgf ubf{s} cj:yfsf] 
;+:yfksx¿n] lnPsf] z]o/ g} sfod /x]sf] 5 . h;sf] ljj/0f lgDg adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 . 

qm=
;+=

gfd kb
pd]/
-jif{_

/fli6«otf 7]ufgf
z]o/ 

:jfldTj 
lsQf

z}lIfs 
of]Uotf

cg'ej
-;DalGwt tyf cGo_

! >L lgsf]n; kf08] cWoIf $$ g]kfnL
e/tk'/–!), 
lrtjg

*),)))
:gftsf]Q/ 

(MBA)

j]bf+zL Ogk|mf:6«Sr/ 
k|f=ln=df Managing 
Director

@
>L nfª6fª OGe]i6d]G6 
k|f=ln=sf] tkm{af6 
>L g]xf cu|jfn

;~rfns #$ g]kfnL
x]6f}8f g=kf=–#, 
dsjfgk'/

!!,@%,))) l;=P= n]vfk/LIfs

# >L an/fd vqL ;~rfns %* g]kfnL
cd/bx–!,df]/Ë

!),))) :gfts
#) jif{ g]kfn k|x/Ldf 
sfo{ u/]sf] cg'ej

$ >L dlgif ltldN;gf ;~rfns %# g]kfnL
sf7df08f}+–
)&,sf7df08f}+

!),)))
:gftsf]Q/ 

(MBA)

@# jif{ s'df/L a}+s 
lnld6]8df sfo{ u/]sf] 
cg'ej

% >L cflzif l;+x
:jtGq 

;~rfns
%# g]kfnL

sf7df08f}+–@
(,sf7df08f}+

:gftsf]Q/ 
(MBA)

@! jif{ hLjg aLdf 
sDkgLdf sfo{ u/]sf] 
cg'ej

!$= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx¿df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut 
:jfy{sf] af/]df pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f M

o; ;DaGwdf ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut :jfy{ g/x]sf] / sDkgLnfO{ To:tf] s'g} 
hfgsf/L k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .
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!%= sDkgLn] cfˆgf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfkm\gf] z]o/ vl/b ug'{sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf] ;+Vof / 
c+lst d"No tyf To;/L z]o/ vl/b u/] jfkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sd M

;ldIff aif{df sDkgLn] cfˆgf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] 5}g .

!^= cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f] sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f M

>L g]kfn aLdf k|fwLs/0faf6 hf/L ePsf] aLdssf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL lgb]{lzsf @)*), sDkgL P]g 
@)^# nufot cGo k|rlnt gLlt lgod tyf lgb]{lzsfdf pNn]lvt k|fjwfg cg'?k sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] 
dftxtdf /x]sf ljleGg ;ldlt÷pk–;ldltx¿n] hf]lvd Go"gLs/0f nufot sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f 
k|0ffnLnfO{ r':t / k|efjsf/L agfpg lbzflgb]{z ul//x]sf 5g\ . cfGtl/s Pj+ afXo lgod tyf ljlgodfjlnsf] 
kfngfsf] ;'lglZrttfsf] nflu kl/kfngf clws[t4f/f lgoldt ?kdf ul/g] ;ldIff tyf ;'kl/j]If0f, :jtGq 
rf6{8 Psfp06]G6af6 q}dfl;s ?kdf x'g] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ;d]tn] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ k|efjsf/L 
agfPsf] 5 . ;~rfns :t/Lo :joQ hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldltn] u/]sf] lgoldt ;ldIff nufotsf sfo{x¿n] 
sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ yk r':t Pj+ k|efjsf/L /fVg dxTjk"0f{ of]ubfg k'/\ofpg d2t u/]sf] 
5 . sDkgLdf ;Ifd / ;an cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL /x]sf] / hf]lvdnfO{ lgoGq0f ug{sf nflu Financial 
Administration By Laws, n3'hLjg aLdf hf]lvdfÍg lbUbz{g, Anti Money Laundering and Combating 
Terrrorist Financing Manual, Claims Manual, ahf/ k|j{4g ;DalGw lbUbz{g, k'g{aLdf lbUbz{g,u|fxs ;]jf 
lbUbz{g, Micro Life Insuranace Policy Promotion Policy, Corporate Social Reponsibility Policy, sd{rf/L 
;]jf ljlgodfjln, IT Policy & Prodedure Manual ;DalGw lgb]{lzsf tyf sfo{ljlw nufot cfjZostf cg'?k 
ljleGg gLlt lgod agfO{ sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ k|efjsf/L agfOPsf] 5 . 

>L g]kfn aLdf k|fwLs/0faf6 hf/L ePsf] aLdssf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL lgb]{lzsf @)*), sDkgL P]g 
@)^# nufot cGo k|rlnt gLlt lgod tyf lgb]{lzsfdf pNn]lvt k|fjwfg cg'?k sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] 
dftxtdf /x]sf pk;ldlt tyf Joj:yfkg :t/sf ;ldltx¿sf] ljj/0f lgDg adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 . 

sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] dftxtdf /x]sf pk;ldltsf] ljj/0f

!=	 dfgj ;+zfwg ;ldlt 
	 >L lgsf]n; kf08], cWoIf	 ;+of]hs÷cWoIf
	 k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t	 ;b:o
	 dfgj ;+zfwg ljefu k|d'v	 ;b:o ;lrj
@=	 ;DklQ z'l4s/0f lgjf/0f ;ldlt 
	 >L cflzif l;+x	 ;+of]hs÷;~rfns
	 >L lblUjho l;+3n	 ;b:o
	 >L /lj /~hg ;/f{km	 ;b:o ;lrj	  
#=	 nufgL,hf]lvd Aoj:yfkg tyf ljlQo :j:ytf ;ldlt 
	 >L dlgif ltldN;gf	 ;+of]hs÷;~rfns
	 k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t	 ;b:o
	 >L b]j]Gb| lwtfn	 ;b:o ;lrj
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$=	 bfjL e'QmfgL tyf k'g{aLdf ;ldlt 
	 >L an/fd vqL	 ;+of]hs÷;~rfns
	 >L lblUjho l;+3n	 ;b:o
	 bfjL ljefu k|d'v	 ;b:o ;lrj
%=	 n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldlt 
	 >L cflzif l;+x	 ;+of]hs÷;~rfns
	 >L nfª6fª OGe]i6d]G6 k|f=ln=sf] tkm{af6 g]xf cu|jfn	 ;b:o÷;~rfns
	 >L /lj /~hg ;/f{km	 ;b:o ;lrj	

sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkg :t/df /x]sf pk;ldltsf] ljj/0f

!=	 ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj (CSR) ;ldlt

	 >L lblUjho l;+3n	 ;+of]hs
	 >L b]j]Gb| lwtfn	 ;b:o
	 >L /lj /~hg ;/f{km	 ;b:o
	 >L /lagf hf]zL	 ;b:o÷;lrj
@=	 ;'zf;g OsfO{
	 >L lblUjho l;+3n	 ;+of]hs
	 >L b]j]Gb| lwtfn	 ;b:o
	 >L /lagf hf]zL	 ;b:o
	 >L /lj /~hg ;/f{km	 ;b:o÷;lrj

!&= ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f M

cfly{s jif{ )*)÷)*! sDkgLn] Joj;flos sf/f]af/ z'? u/]sf] jif{ s'n Joj:yfkg vr{ ?= $,(@,&%,##(÷)! 
/x]sf] 5 . cufdL jif{x¿df s|lds ?kdf Joj:yfkg vr{ 36\b} hfg] ljZjf; lbnfpg rfxG5f}+ . Jj:yfkg vr{sf]] 
ljj/0f ljlQo ljj/0fsf] cg';"rL #* b]lv $@ ;Dddf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .  

!*= n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox¿sf] gfdfjnL, lghx¿n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfx¿, ;f] ;ldltn] 
u/]sf] sfdsfjf{xLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f] sf] ljj/0f M

cf=j= )*)÷)*! df n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldlt u7g eP kZrft sDkgLdf cfGtl/s tyf afXo n]vf k/LIfsx¿sf] 
lgo'lQm, Joj:yfkgnfO{ ljljw ljifodf lgb]{zg, sDkgLaf6 hf/L ePsf gLlt, lgod tyf lgb]{lzsfx¿sf] kfngf 
eP÷gePsf] 5nkmn tyf lgb]{zgn] n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf] cxd e'ldsf /x]sf] s'/f cjut u/fpg rfxG5f}+ . 

sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)*!÷)!÷#! df a;]sf] !(cf}+ a}7s cg';f/ n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldlt k'g{u7g 
eO{ pQm ;ldltdf b]xfo adf]lhdsf] ;b:ox¿ /xg' ePsf] tyf lghx¿n] xfn;Dd s'g} kfl/>lds tyf ;'ljwf 
glnPsf] s'/f cjut u/fpg rfxG5f}+ .

!=	 >L cflzif l;+x	 ;+of]hs
@=	 >L nfª6fª OGe]i6d]G6 k|f=ln=sf] tkm{af6 g]xf cu|jfn	 ;b:o
#=	 >L /lj /~hg ;/f{km	 ;b:o ;lrj
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!(= ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf gft]bf/ jf lgh 
;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL eP ;f] s'/f M

g/x]sf] .

@)= ;+rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿sf] kfl/>lds eQf tyf ;'ljwf  M

cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*! df sDkgLsf ;~rfnsx¿ tyf cGo ;ldltsf ;+of]hs Pj+ ;b:oHo"x¿n] s'g} klg 
lsl;dsf] eQf tyf ;]jf ;'ljwf glnPsf] Joxf]/f cjut u/fpg rfxG5f}+ . 

k|aGws / ;f] eGbf dfyLsf] txsf sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds tyf ;'ljwfsf] ljj/0f M

qm=;+= ljj/0f -lglZrt jflif{s tna tyf eQfx¿_ cfly{s jif{ )*)÷)*!

! ;xfos k|aGws–# hgf ?=!(,@%,^($÷^)

@ k|aGws–@ hgf ?=@),(&,!*@÷(*

# jl/i7 k|aGws–! hgf ?=!%,($,)@&÷&*

$ gfoa dxfk|aGws–@ hgf ?=%&,!),*&(÷^#

hDdf ?=!,!#,@&,&*$÷((

cf=j= )*)÷)*! df k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t lgo'Qm ePsf] / lghsf] tna eQf tyf cGo ;]jf ;'ljwf lgDg adf]lhd 
/x]sf] 5 .

sfo{sf/L k|d'vsf] tna eQf tyf cGo ;'ljwf cf=j=@)*)÷)*!
-s_ lglZrt jflif{s tna tyf eQfx¿ %%,%),#((÷^&
-v_ sfo{ ;Dkfbgdf cfwfl/t kfl/>lds
    != sd{rf/L af]g;
    @= k|rlnt Aojyf cg';f/sf] ;'ljwf
    #= k|f]T;fxg ;'ljwf -OG;]lG6e_

)÷–

-u_ aLdf ;DaGwL ;'ljwfx¿

    != sfo{sf/L k|d'vsf] ;fjlws hLjg aLdf

    @= sfo{sf/L k|d'vsf] b'3{6gf aLdf

    #= sfo{sf/L k|d'v / lghsf] kl/jf/sf] :jf:Yo aLdf 

)÷–

-3_ cGo ;'ljwfx¿ -s/ k|of]hgsf] nflu_ )÷–
sfo{sf/L k|d'vsf] s'n tna, eQf tyf cGo ;'ljwf -s'n hDdf_ %%,%),#((÷^&

@!= z]o/wgLx¿n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sd M

a'lemlng af+ls g/x]sf]

@@= bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0f M

o; bkmf cGtu{t pNn]v ug{' kg]{ To:tf] s'g} ;DklQ ;ldIff cfly{s jif{df vl/b laqmL ePsf] 5}g .

@#= kmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgL aLr ePsf] sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0f M

s]xL g/x]sf]
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@$= sDkgL P]g @)^#, klxnf] ;+zf]wg tyf k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo s'g} 
s'/f M

g/x]sf]

-c_	 ;DklQ z'l¢s/0f lgjf/0f ;DjGwdfM

	 sDkgLn] ;DklQ z'l¢s/0f lgjf/0f P]g, lgodfjnL, ;DkQL z'l¢s/0f tyf cftÍsf/L s[ofsnfkdf ljlQo 
nufgL lgjf/0f lgb]{lzsf / g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, ljlQo hfgsf/L OsfOsf] lgod tyf lgb]{zgnfO{ lg/Gt/ 
kl/kfngf ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . sDkgLn] ;DkQL z'l¢s/0f ;DaGwL pknAw u/fpg' kg]{ ;"rgf Pj+ hfgsf/L 
;d]t ;DalGwt lgsfodf lg/Gt/ pknAw u/fO{/x]sf 5f}+ . 

-cf_	 >L g]kfn aLdf k|fwLs/0faf6 hf/L ePsf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL lgb]{lzsf sfo{Gjog ul/ ;f] sf] k"0f{?kdf 
kl/kfngf ub}{ cfPsf] hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f}+ .

-O_	 lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL, @)&# sf] lgod @^ -@_ ;+u ;Dj¢ yk ljj/0fx¿ M

	 gePsf] 

	 sfg'gL sf/afxL ;DaGwL ljj/0fM b]xfo cg';f/sf] d'2f bfo/ ePsf] eP, d'2f bfo/ ePsf] ldlt, ljifo, d'2f 
bfo/ ePsf] ;+:yfks jf ;+rfnssf] gfd / ;DefAo sfg"gL pkrf/ ;DaGwL ljj/0f ;dfj]z ul/g'kg]{M gePsf]

	 -s_	 q}dfl;s cjlwdf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] jf ;+:yfsf] lj?4 s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] ePM cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*! 
df ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] jf ;+:yfsf] lj?4 s'g} d'2f bfo/ gePsf] .  

	 -v_	 ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] ;+:yfks jf ;+rfnsn] jf ;+:yfks jf ;+rfnssf] lj?4df k|rlnt lgodsf] cj1f jf 
kmf}Hbf/L ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ u/]sf] jf ePsf] ePM To:tf] s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt 
gePsf] .

	 -u_	 s'g} ;+:yfks jf ;+rfns lj?4 cfly{s ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] ePM To:tf] s'g} 
hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .

	 ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/ tyf k|ultsf] ljZn]if0f

	 -s_	 lwtf]kq ahf/df ePsf] ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] sf/f]af/ ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgsf] wf/0ffM

		  ;ldIff jif{df sDkgLn] ;j{;fwf/0fnfO{ s'g} klg z]o/ lgisfzg u/]sf] 5}g . 

	 -v_	 ut jif{sf] k|To]s q}dfl;s cjlwdf ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] clwstd, Go"gtd / clGtd d"Nosf ;fy} s'n 
sf/f]af/ z]o/ ;+Vof / sf/f]af/ lbg .

		  ;ldIff jif{df sDkgLn] ;j{;fwf/0fnfO{ s'g} klg z]o/ lgisfzg u/]sf] 5}g . 

@%= sDkgL lgb]{lzsf @)&@ sf] lgb]{zg *^ adf]lhd pb\3f]if0f  M

o; sDkgLaf6 sDkgL P]g,@)^# sf] k"0f{ kfngf ePsf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5f}+ . 

o; sDkgLnfO{ lg/Gt/ ;xof]u / dfu{ lgb]{zg ug]{ g]kfn ;/sf/, cy{ dGqfno, g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, g]kfn aLdf 
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k|fwLs/0f, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no / cGo ;DalGwt lgsfox¿nfO{ xflb{s cfef/ 
JoQm ug{ rfxG5f}+ . xfdL ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL / aLldt dxfg'efjx¿af6 sDkgLnfO{ lg/Gt/ k|fKt ;xof]u, ;lbR5f 
/ ljZjf;sf nflu klg cfef/ JoQm ug{ rfxG5f}+ . o; sDkgLnfO{ gofF prfO{sf] ;fy ;kmntfdf k'¥ofpg 
cljlR5Gg nuglzntf / d]xgt ug'{ x'g] ;Dk"0f{ sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkg ;d'x, sd{rf/Lx¿,aLdf clestf{x¿,ahf/ 
k|ltlglwx¿ / Joj;fodf k|ToIf ;xof]u ug'{ x'g] n3'ljQ sDkgLx¿, ;xsf/L ;+:yfx¿, :yflgo lgsfox¿ 
k|lt ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxG5f}+ . sDkgLsf] n]vf k|0ffnLnfO{ pTs[i6 :t/df /fVg 
;xof]u / dfu{ lgb]{zg ug'{ x'g] aLdfÍL,rf6{8{ PsfpG6]06 Pj+ n]vfk/LIfs dxf]box¿df klg xfdL s[t1tf JoQm 
ug{ rfxG5f}+ . xfdL, ;~rfns ;ldlt cfd g]kfnL hg;d'bfoaf6 eljiodf lg/Gt/ ;xof]u / ;lbR5fsf] ck]Iff 
ub{5f}+ .  

wGojfb .

cWoIf

;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{jf6 
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHT
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lna6L{ dfOqmf] nfOkm OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8
;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s ljj/0f
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अनुउुपस्थि�ित संंचाालककोो अनुउुपस्थि�ित संंचाालककोो 
नाामनााम

१९ २०८०/०८१ ३१/०१/२०८१ १९ ३ १ १ नि�कोोलस पााण्डेे
मनि�ष ति�मि�ल्सि�िनाा
बलरााम खत्रीी
आशि�ष सिं�ह

नेेहाा अग्रवााल

२० २०८०/०८१ ३१/०२/२०८१ २० ३ १ १ नि�कोोलस पााण्डेे
मनि�ष ति�मि�ल्सि�िनाा
नेेहाा अग्रवााल
आशि�ष सिं�ह

बलरााम खत्रीी

२१ २०८०/०८१ १९/०३/२०८१ २१ ४ - १ नि�कोोलस पााण्डेे
बलरााम खत्रीी
नेेहाा अग्रवााल
आशि�ष सिं�ह

मनि�ष ति�मि�ल्सि�िनाा
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क्र.क्र.
संं.संं. आर्थि�िक बर्षषआर्थि�िक बर्षष मि�ति�मि�ति�

लेेखाा परीीक्षण र सम्पत्ति� लेेखाा परीीक्षण र सम्पत्ति� 
शुदु्धीीकरण समि�ति�कोो शुदु्धीीकरण समि�ति�कोो 
बैैठककोो नम्बरबैैठककोो नम्बर

स्वयंं स्वयंं 
उपस्ति�िथीी उपस्ति�िथीी 
संंख्याासंंख्याा

भर्चु ु�अल भर्चु ु�अल 
मााध्यमबााट मााध्यमबााट 

उपस्ति�िथीी संंख्यााउपस्ति�िथीी संंख्याा

अनुपुस्थि�ित अनुपुस्थि�ित 
संंख्याासंंख्याा उपस्थि�ितकोो नाामउपस्थि�ितकोो नााम

१ २०८०/०८१ २०८०/१०/१७ १ २ - - नेेहाा अग्रवााल, दि�ग्वि�िजय सिं�घल
२ २०८०/०८१ २०८०/११/०४ २ २ - - नेेहाा अग्रवााल, दि�ग्वि�िजय सिं�घल
३ २०८०/०८१ २०८१/०१/२६ ३ २ - - नेेहाा अग्रवााल, दि�ग्वि�िजय सिं�घल

;+rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)*!÷)!÷#! sf] !( cf}+ a}7saf6 k'gu{7g ul/Psf

क्र.क्र.
संं.संं. आर्थि�िक बर्षषआर्थि�िक बर्षष मि�ति�मि�ति�

लेेखाा परीीक्षण लेेखाा परीीक्षण 
समि�ति�कोो समि�ति�कोो 

बैैठककोो नम्बरबैैठककोो नम्बर

स्वयंं स्वयंं 
उपस्ति�िथीी उपस्ति�िथीी 
संंख्याासंंख्याा

भर्चु ु�अल भर्चु ु�अल 
मााध्यमबााट मााध्यमबााट 
उपस्ति�िथीी उपस्ति�िथीी 
संंख्याासंंख्याा

अनुपुस्थि�ित अनुपुस्थि�ित 
संंख्याासंंख्याा उपस्थि�ितकोो नाामउपस्थि�ितकोो नााम

१ २०८०/०८१ २८/०२/२०८१ १ ३ - - आशि�ष सिं�ह,नेेहाा अग्रवााल,रवि� रंंजन सर्राा�फ

lna6L{ dfOqmf] nfOkm OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8
nufgL, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg tyf ljQLo :j:ytf ;ldltsf] a}7sf] ljj/0f

क्र.क्र.
संं.संं. आर्थि�िक बर्षषआर्थि�िक बर्षष मि�ति�मि�ति�

लगाानीी, जोोखि�म लगाानीी, जोोखि�म 
व्यवस्थाापन तथाा वि�त्तीीय व्यवस्थाापन तथाा वि�त्तीीय 

स्वस्थताा समि�ति�कोो स्वस्थताा समि�ति�कोो 
बैैठककोो नम्बरबैैठककोो नम्बर

स्वयंं स्वयंं 
उपस्ति�िथीी उपस्ति�िथीी 
संंख्याासंंख्याा

भर्चु ु�अल भर्चु ु�अल 
मााध्यमबााट मााध्यमबााट 
उपस्ति�िथीी उपस्ति�िथीी 
संंख्याासंंख्याा

अनुपुस्थि�ित अनुपुस्थि�ित 
संंख्याासंंख्याा कैैफि�यतकैैफि�यत

१ २०८०/०८१ २८/०१/२०८१ १ ३ - - मनि�ष ति�मि�ल्सि�िनाा, रााम कुुमाार याादव, 
देेवेेन्द्र धि�तााल

२ २०८०/०८१ २८/०३/२०८१ २ ३ - - मनि�ष ति�मि�ल्सि�िनाा, रााम कुुमाार याादव, 
देेवेेन्द्र धि�तााल
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क्र.क्र.
संं.संं.

आर्थि�िक बर्षषआर्थि�िक बर्षष मि�ति�मि�ति�
माानव संंशााधन माानव संंशााधन 

समि�ति�कोो समि�ति�कोो 
बैैठककोो नम्बरबैैठककोो नम्बर

स्वयंं स्वयंं 
उपस्ति�िथीी उपस्ति�िथीी 
संंख्याासंंख्याा

भर्चु ु�अल भर्चु ु�अल 
मााध्यमबााट मााध्यमबााट 

उपस्ति�िथीी संंख्यााउपस्ति�िथीी संंख्याा

अनुपुस्थि�ित अनुपुस्थि�ित 
संंख्याासंंख्याा

कैैफि�यतकैैफि�यत

१ २०८०/०८१ २७/०३/२०८१ १ ३ - - नि�कोोलस पााण्डेे, रााम कुुमाार याादव, 
रबि�नाा जोोशीी
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क्र.क्र.
सं‍‍�.सं‍‍�. आर्थि�िक बर्षषआर्थि�िक बर्षष मि�ति�मि�ति�

सम्पति� शुदु्धीीकरण सम्पति� शुदु्धीीकरण 
समि�ति�कोो बैैठककोो समि�ति�कोो बैैठककोो 

नम्बरनम्बर

स्वयंं स्वयंं 
उपस्ति�िथीी उपस्ति�िथीी 
संंख्याासंंख्याा

भर्चु ु�अल भर्चु ु�अल 
मााध्यमबााट मााध्यमबााट 

उपस्ति�िथीी संंख्यााउपस्ति�िथीी संंख्याा

अनुपुस्थि�ित अनुपुस्थि�ित 
संंख्याासंंख्याा उपस्थि�ितकोो नाामउपस्थि�ितकोो नााम

१ २०८०/०८१ २८/०३/२०८१ १ २ - - नेेहाा अग्रवााल, दि�ग्वि�िजय सिं�घल
२ २०८१/०८२ २९/०७/२०८१ २ २ - - नेेहाा अग्रवााल, दि�ग्वि�िजय सिं�घल
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BUSINESS MODEL
CUSTOMER SEGMENT
Low-Income Individual/Households
Marginalized Groups & Communities
Micro-Entrepreneurs
Small Shop Owners

REVENUE MODEL
First Year Premium
Renewal Premium
Income from Investments

VALUE PROPOSITION
Low Affordable Premiums
Micro-Coverage
Digitalized Services via mobile apps
Group Policies

BUSINESS OPERATION
Key Partners
Key Resources
Key Activities
Distribution Channels
Customer Relationships
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CUSTOMER SEGMENT

Liberty Micro Life primarily serves low-income, rural and marginalized communities, aligning with 
its mission of financial inclusion and insurance accessibility. The company’s core customer segments 
include daily wage earners, smallholder farmers, micro-entrepreneurs and informal sector workers who 
lack access to traditional insurance due to affordability barriers.

Additionally, it targets women-led households and indigenous group populations often excluded 
from formal financial services. By offering low-premium, the company ensures that even individuals 
with irregular incomes can secure life coverage. Furthermore, cooperatives and community-based 
organizations are key segments as group policies enable collective risk-sharing at reduced costs. This 
customer-centric approach directly supports Liberty Micro Life’s objective of expanding insurance 
outreach among marginalized communities while promoting awareness and literacy.

VALUE PROPOSITION

Liberty Micro Life delivers affordable, accessible and inclusive life insurance solutions tailored to 
Nepal’s unserved and underserved populations. Unlike conventional insurers, the company offers 
policies with micro-coverage and ultra-low premiums ensuring marginalized communities can afford 
financial protection without any medical examination and flexible payment options (monthly, quarterly, 
half-yearly and annually).

The company removes common barriers to insurance access by prioritizing the issuance of policies and 
claim payments via digital sources (mobile app and websites).

By focusing on financial literacy programs and group policies for self-help collectives, the company 
not only mitigates risks for vulnerable households but also aligns with its core mission of expanding 
insurance awareness and penetration in rural areas. This value proposition ensures that financial security 
is no longer a privilege but a reachable reality for Nepal’s most underserved citizens.

REVENUE MODEL

Liberty Micro Life operates on a sustainable and inclusive revenue model designed to align with its 
mission of serving Nepal's low-income and rural populations while maintaining financial viability. The 
company generates revenue primarily through first year and renewal premiums, ensuring affordability 
for marginalized customers. Group policy premiums from self-help collectives, cooperatives and 
community-based organizations contribute to bulk enrollments, enhancing outreach while reducing per-
unit administrative costs.

Additional revenue streams include premium-based riders (such as accidental death benefit or permanent 
total disability or accidental medical reimbursement or monthly income benefit or premium waiver 
benefit) that provide optional, value-added protection for policyholders.

The company also earns investment income by prudently managing premium funds in low-risk, liquid 
instruments like fixed deposits, debentures, mutual fund and equity share investment. By combining 
these diversified revenue sources, company achieves a balanced financial ecosystem that supports its 
operational expense activities, social objectives while ensuring operational longevity and sustainability.
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BUSINESS OPERATION

Key Partner

Liberty Micro Life has strategically cultivated a network of key partnerships that form the backbone of 
its business operation. The company collaborates with microfinance institutions (MFIs) and cooperatives 
to leverage their extensive rural distribution networks. NGOs and community-based organizations serve 
as critical allies in grassroots mobilization, facilitating trust-building and financial literacy programs in 
hard-to-reach areas. The company also partners with e-wallets providers (eSewa, khalti, fonepay etc.) to 
enable seamless digital transactions, overcoming banking infrastructure limitations in remote regions. 
Additionally, field agents are one of the most prominent intermediaries while providing personalized 
customer service. Regulatory compliance and risk mitigation are ensured through periodic audits.

Key Resources

The operational effectiveness hinges on several resources that enable it to serve markets efficiently. At 
the core are its network of field agents, local community members who act as trusted intermediaries, 
providing last-mile connectivity. The company leverages low-cost digital infrastructure, including 
mobile application and mobile payment integrations to overcome technological barriers in rural areas 
while maintaining affordability. Strategic partnerships with MFIs and cooperatives serve as force 
multipliers, providing access to established financial ecosystems and customer bases. Human capital 
including a lean but skilled team of underwriters, claims processors, and community educators ensures 
operational excellence despite resource constraints. The company's regulatory license from Nepal 
Insurance Authority not only legitimizes its operations but also enables innovative product designs 
tailored for low-income segments. Together, these resources create a cost-efficient, scalable model that 
aligns with the company's dual objectives of social impact and financial sustainability.

Key Activities

LMLI executes periodic activities that drive its inclusive business operation model in Nepal. Central to 
its operations is simplified underwriting, which eliminates medical examination for all policies, making 
coverage accessible to high-risk, low-income individuals. The company prioritizes deploying field 
agents who understand regional dialects and cultural nuances to build trust and improve policy uptake. 
Financial literacy programs are conducted through village workshops and partnerships with MFI's to 
educate underserved populations about insurance benefits, directly addressing low awareness levels. 
Digital premium collection systems, enable frictionless micro-payments tailored to irregular income 
streams. The company also emphasizes claims processing through its website and mobile app, using 
minimal documentation and local verification to ensure rapid settlements. Additionally, strategic product 
design focuses on flexible, low-cost micro-policies with optional rider benefits. These interconnected 
activities allow the company to operate sustainably.

Distribution Channel

Liberty Micro Life employs an innovative multi-channel distribution. The company's grassroot agent 
network forms the backbone of its outreach, providing policy sales at customer's doorstep. Strategic 
partnerships with microfinance institutions (MFIs) and cooperatives enable embedded insurance 
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distribution. For tech-enabled accessibility, the company has its own IT infrastructure that allow customers 
to purchase and manage policies via mobile app, additionally company partners with e-payment and 
e-wallet providers for convenient premium collection. Collaborations with local communities and 
government authority bodies facilitate awareness-driven distribution.

Customer Relationship

Liberty Micro Life cultivates trust-based relationship with its stakeholder. The company's field agents 
often provide face-to-face interactions in regional dialects, ensuring clear communication and building 
long-term confidence in insurance products. For ongoing support, it has dedicated customer service staff 
and field representatives/agent who assist with claims, renewals and queries without requiring complex 
paperwork. The insurer reinforces connections through phone call reminders for premium payments 
and policy updates, while the company has a dedicated nodal officer in order to handle each grievance 
with priority. Company aims to transform the conventional customer relationships into community 
partnerships. This approach not only improves retention but also turns policyholders into insurance 
advocates within their social networks.

Cost Structure

LMLI maintains an optimized cost framework customized to serve low-income markets sustainably. 
The company prioritizes regulatory commissions and performance-based incentives for its extensive 
network of field agents. By leveraging existing community infrastructure through partnerships with 
MFIs, Cooperatives and local authorities, it minimizes customer acquisition expenses while maximizing 
rural penetration.

Technology investments focus on low-cost digital solutions like online platforms and mobile apps, 
ensuring affordability in operations. The company maintains minimal physical offices, with most 
underwriting and claims processing handled digitally to reduce overheads. Strategic reinsurance 
partnerships mitigate catastrophic risks without heavy capital reserves. While financial literacy programs 
and management expenses like Salary, Rental and other operational overheads incur recurring costs, 
they are fixed in nature and drives the on-going business operation, long-term market development and 
policyholder retention. This disciplined cost architecture enables company to offer ultra-low premiums 
while achieving operational sustainability.
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POLICY AND PROGRAM

• Development of new products to meet the needs of target customer groups based on needs assessment.
• Wide advertisement and promotional activities of brand and products through different channels.
• Efficient investment of fund collected as premium with the aim of maximizing yield.
• Conducting feasibility analysis for identifying  underserved and unserved populations and cater them with company's tailored made 

products. 
• Opening new  offices in different locations throughout the country to increase our outreach and ability to acquire business.
• Agency force shall be the core distribution channel. Hence, agency training and recruitment shall be conducted in and around the 

region where offices of liberty is located and also in other areas of the country with the aim of creating wide pool of active field force.
• Through institutional distribution channel, acquisition of insurance business related to micro-finance and deprived sector lending 

through suitable product, effective marketing and reliable customer service. 
• Distribution of all products through digital means by integrating new products in the digital medium as well and looking for ways to 

make the access, purchase, renewal and claim service delivery ever more effective and customer friendly.
• Enhancement and upgradation of existing application and software to cope with the changing business needs.
• Use of digital medium in all feasible operational activity with reduction in manual and paper work through purchase and development 

of necessary technological devices and services with the aim increasing efficiency and meeting regulatory expectation.
• Enhancement and strengthening of online payment system for timely,effective and secure premium recipt and disbursement.
• Recruitment of qualified workforce in different departments and also the newly opened offices.
• Employee training and development customised to the needs of work for the growth and motivation of staffs ensuring compliance 

with the regulatory requirement and enhancement of employee's skill and productivity.
• Development of mechanism to improve the internal control system for smooth operation and risk management.
• Conduction and completion of audit in timely manner and using the audit observation to make necessary improvement.
• Establish compliance and risk awareness culture in the company through trainings and follow up.
• Communication and coordination shall be conducted with local governments of the districts where office has been established with 

the aim of evaluating scope for conducting insurance awareness programs.
• Awareness programs shall be conducted in independent manner in different social environments like schools, colleges, organised 

public events, etc with the objective of increasing financial knowledge, inclusion and penetration
• Insurance awareness enhancement in rural areas shall be the core focus of company's Corporate Social Responsibility.
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Enterprise-wide Functions:

1.	 Underwriting – This function is responsible for reviewing the proposal and issued policy through 
digitally into the system by the customer or agents and ensuring all the documentary requirements 
have been met. In case of insufficiency or doubt over any documents or information, the same 
is flagged by the function for rectification to ensure the insurance risk is worth accepting by the 
company. 

2.	 Marketing – The role of this function is to promote the brand of the company, recruit new agents, 
engage in direct sales to customer and enhance the company’s locational reach with the aim of 
increasing the sales revenue of the company. This function also acts as provider for after-sales 
support and easily available points for the customers.

3.	 Claims – This function is engaged in registering, evaluating, processing and settling the claims on 
any uncertain death or living benefit claim by the policy holder or policy holder beneficiary. This 
department is responsible for ensuring the validity of claim by validating the proper documentation 
and if or needed any investigation for timely payment of valid claims. The aim is fair and efficient 
handling of all claims.

4.	 Reinsurance – This function aims to utilize reinsurance as an effective tool for transferring risk 
from company. Based on evaluation of risk absorption capacity of the company reinsurance treaty 
is finalized for sharing risk with reinsurance partners. The function is involved in negotiating 
reinsurance premium on agreement, determination of periodic premium to be paid to reinsurers 
including placement of claim and maintenance of long-term business relation with reinsurers.

5.	 Compliance and risk management – The role of this function is to evaluate the state of 
compliance with all applicable legal and regulatory requirements, flagging any non-compliance 
for remediation. It is also involved in periodic reporting of compliance issues to the board and the 
regulator and other bodies as required including AML/CFT related reporting. It is engaged in the 
gradual development of a risk management framework with the aim of keeping the overall net risk 
of the entity within the company’s risk appetite. 

6.	 Finance – This function is involved in overall financial and accounting operations including 
annual financial budgeting and evaluation, maintaining day-to-day record of financial transactions, 
carrying out investment activities and financial reporting. It also looks after payment processing 
activities, taxation and facilitating internal control including through coordination with auditors.

7.	 Human resource and Administration – This function is involved in planning for human resource 
and ensuring effective recruitment and retention policy. It also looks after payroll processing, 
periodic appraisal and maintaining a sound and healthy workplace environment. It is also 
responsible for procurement activity, security of workplace and company’s assets.
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8.	 Information Technology – This function supports the effective operation of all major activities by 
ensuring the smooth functioning and integration of IT infrastructure underlying those activities. It 
maintains core system with modules relating to policy processing, claim handling, accounting, etc 
and facilitates efficiency in operation of other functions while supporting data-driven management. 
It is also involved in ensuring the security of customer’s data, fixing bugs in the system and 
improving overall efficiency of company through drive towards automation.

9.	 Agency – This function is involved in recruitment, training, development, motivation and retention 
of agency force of the company. Major activities include scheduling and conducting periodic 
trainings, regular communication with agents, developing schemes and programs in coordination 
with other functions, commission and incentives processing.
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Company’s Strategy:

Liberty Micro Life Insurance intends to establish itself as a household name in insuring the life of low-
income individuals and groups by prioritizing high quality hassle-free service delivery and affordability. 
Towards this end, strategy over different time horizon is as under:

Short Term Strategy – Promote the brand of liberty through active recruitment of agents and 
development of synergistic business relation with institutions like micro finance, co-operatives, NGOs, 
local government and other government bodies, etc

Medium Term Strategy – Establish itself as synonymous to quality when it comes to delivering tailor 
made insurance solutions for the low income and marginalized people throughout the nation. Innovation 
in product development and distribution, strategic institutional partnership and customer-centric solution 
driven value system would be the cornerstone of this endeavor.

Long Term Strategy – Bring the entire low-income and marginalized population of the country within 
the net of microinsurance coverage by gradually scaling up the operation of the company. Tailored 
differentiated insurance solution would be developed for ensuring that no nook and cranny of the rural 
landscape remain devoid of risk protection.

For the achievement of strategy major resource would be the capital raised from promoters and public. 
Adding to that would be the regular premium income, which we expect to increase substantially over 
the coming years and the investment income. Our dedicated existing human resource and the ones to 
be acquired and trained in future would be the major partners in achievement of the strategy laid out.
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Corporate Governance and Compliance

Liberty Micro Life is strongly committed to upholding high standards of corporate governance, integrity 
and regulatory compliance in all aspects of its operations. To ensure transparency, and accountability, 
the Company prepares and submits a detailed Corporate Governance Report on a quarterly basis to 
the Nepal Insurance Authority. This report is discussed in detail within the management and Board of 
Directors which systematically reviews the status of compliance with the Insurance Act, applicable 
Regulations, Bylaws, and various directives issued by the regulatory authority. The internal Corporate 
Governance Unit conducts assessments to verify that all business operations, policies, and practices are 
aligned with the prevailing legal and regulatory framework.

The Company has adopted a proactive compliance framework that integrates:

•	 Periodic reviews (monthly, quarterly, annually)

•	 Departmental self-assessments and internal audits

•	 Timely submission of compliance reports to the Nepal Insurance Authority, Financial Information 
Unit (FIU), and other concerned regulators

Compliance activities were embedded into day-to-day operations, strategic planning, investment 
decision-making, claims processing, product development, IT governance, and employee management 
to ensure ongoing adherence to legal and regulatory expectations.

The company submitted all required compliance reports on a timely basis throughout the fiscal year, 
including but not limited to:

•	 Quarterly AML/CFT Compliance Reports

•	 Corporate Governance Compliance Reports

•	 Quarterly Financial Statement

•	 Monthly Investment and Quarterly Reinsurance Compliance

•	 Annual Actuarial Valuation Reports

•	 Branch-wise Performance and Risk Reports

Key highlights from compliance activities undertaken and reported during the fiscal year include:

•	 All Compliance with AML/CFT reporting obligations, including Customer Identification, Customer 
due diligence, Continuous monitoring on Thresh-hold Transactions, Suspicious Transaction/Activity 
and their timely reporting.

•	 Formation and active operation of all mandated board sub-committees including Audit, Investment, 
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Human Resource, AML/CFT, Claim and Reinsurance.

•	 Regular training programs on governance, insurance regulation, AML/CFT, and IT security 
conducted for staff.

•	 No instances of regulatory non-compliance, penalty, or warning issued by any regulatory authority.

•	 Internal audit findings and external audit recommendations were addressed promptly and completely.

•	 Actuarial Valuation conducted, with reserves maintained as per regulatory standards.

•	 Annual investment review confirmed adherence to investment limits and diversification requirements.

•	 Quarterly board and compliance meetings held, with minutes and actions documented and shared 
with the Authority.

•	 Succession planning is documented and has been discussed at Board of Directors for its implementation

The company reaffirms its commitment to full regulatory compliance and sound governance as a 
cornerstone of its business operation. The company’s approach throughout FY 2080/81 was guided 
by prudence, regulatory integrity and a strong risk culture, ensuring protection for policyholders and 
promoting transparency for shareholders.
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Risk Management and Internal Control

Liberty Micro Life Insurance Limited is committed to sound risk management and strong internal control 
practices to ensure sustainable operations and protect the interests of policyholders, shareholders and 
other stakeholders. The Company recognizes that proactive risk identification, assessment, mitigation 
and monitoring are essential for long-term success. An integrated approach to risk and internal controls 
has been embedded into the Company’s governance and operational processes to enhance compliance 
and achieve strategic objectives.

Insurer’s Risk Management Policy or Framework and Mechanism to Identify and Manage Risks

The Company has adopted a comprehensive Risk Management Policy and Framework, which defines 
the principles, structure, roles, responsibilities and processes related to risk governance.

Key components include:

•	 Risk Identification: Continuous assessment of strategic, operational, market, insurance, regulatory, 
financial, underwriting and reputational risks through both top-down and bottom-up approaches.

•	 Risk Assessment and Measurement: Use of qualitative and quantitative tools to evaluate risk severity, 
impact, and likelihood, including analysis.

•	 Risk Mitigation: Implementation of risk-specific control measures such as reinsurance, diversification, 
underwriting guidelines, IT controls, and compliance with prudential norms.

•	 Monitoring and Reporting: Periodic risk assessment reports are submitted to the Risk Management 
Committee of the Board to track risk exposure and response.

•	 Governance Structure: Risk oversight is maintained by the Board Risk Management Committee, 
while the management ensures all departmental risk coordination and reporting.

Other Disclosures in Respect of Risk Management as per the Direction of Nepal Insurance 
Authority

In adherence to the directives of the Nepal Insurance Authority (NIA), the Company has complied with 
the following:

•	 Submission of quarterly and annual risk assessment reports.

•	 Preparation and identification of customer profile and its documentation through KYC including 
identification of any suspicious activity and transaction.

•	 Compliance with the corporate governance reporting format covering risk-related metrics.

•	 Integration of risk-related disclosures in internal audit and board-level discussions.
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•	 Periodic training on risk awareness and regulatory compliance for senior executives and staff.

Climate Risk Related Disclosure

The Company acknowledges the growing significance of climate-related risks to the insurance sector, 
and is well known about the geographies of Nepal that are prone to certain natural catastrophe that may 
occur due to climate change, particularly in terms of underwriting exposure, operational disruption, and 
asset valuation.

Key actions undertaken:

•	 Monitoring of climate-induced disaster trends affecting insured lives and geographies.

•	 Development of awareness materials for clients in vulnerable areas.

Insurer’s Reinsurance Policy and Qualitative and Quantitative Disclosure on Adequacy of 
Reinsurance Coverage Including Catastrophic Reinsurance

Liberty Micro Life has a formal Reinsurance Policy and agreement with two domestic Reinsurance 
companies of Nepal (Nepal Reinsurance and Himalayan Reinsurance) that ensures optimal risk transfer 
while maintaining regulatory and solvency compliance.

Key Highlights:

•	 Reinsurance arrangements are in place with domestic reinsurers with strong credit ratings.

•	 The policy outlines risk retention limits, selection of reinsurers, catastrophe risk management, and 
claims settlement protocols.

•	 Reinsurance protection includes quota share, surplus treaties, and catastrophe excess-of-loss (CAT 
XL) covers.

•	 During the FY 2080/81, reinsurance covered approximately 49% of total sum assured underwritten.

•	 Catastrophic reinsurance coverage is in place for high-severity, low-frequency events exceeding 
defined retention limits.

•	 The adequacy of reinsurance coverage is evaluated annually.

Internal Control System Framework of the Insurer

The Company has implemented a robust Internal Control Framework based on the, consisting of five 
key components:

•	 Control Environment: Strong ethical culture, defined roles and responsibilities, and board oversight.

•	 Risk Assessment: Continuous review of internal and external risk factors affecting operations.

•	 Control Activities: Approval protocols, segregation of duties, physical and system access controls.
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•	 Information and Communication: Timely reporting of control gaps, MIS integration, and audit trails.

•	 Monitoring Activities: Regular internal audits, control self-assessments, and compliance reviews.

Brief Information on Effectiveness of the Insurer’s Internal Control System

The effectiveness of the Company’s internal control system is regularly evaluated by the Internal Audit 
Department and the Audit Committee of the Board. During the FY 2080/81, key observations include:

•	 Strengthened financial controls and adherence to underwriting guidelines.

•	 Prompt resolution of identified control deficiencies and audit recommendations.

•	 Increased automation in premium collection and claim processing, reducing manual error risks.

•	 Improved compliance tracking across departments.

•	 The internal control system is deemed effective in preventing and detecting risks, ensuring regulatory 
compliance, and supporting operational efficiency.

IT System and Control

The Company leverages a centralized and secure Information Technology (IT) infrastructure to support 
its core insurance operations, regulatory compliance and customer services.

Key Controls and Features:

•	 Use of secure, encrypted and regularly backed-up systems for policy administration, accounting and 
customer data management.

•	 Role-based access controls and audit logs to monitor and restrict data usage.

•	 Regular vulnerability assessments and cybersecurity audits to mitigate IT and data breach risks.

•	 Disaster recovery plans are in place to ensure service resilience.

•	 Compliance with Nepal Insurance Authority's guidelines on digital system security and data 
protection.

The company also conducted and completed Information System Audit on 12th Jan, 2025. The audit was 
performed by K.J, & Associates Chartered Accountants where the opinion drawn was that the company 
has adequate controls in place and in effect to provide reasonable assurance that control objectives 
would be met for system confidentiality, integrity and availability, effectiveness and efficient of system. 

Liberty Micro Life remains dedicated to embedding strong risk management, effective internal 
controls and proactive compliance practices across all levels of the organization. These frameworks are 
instrumental in maintaining financial soundness, protecting stakeholder interests and supporting long 
term business sustainability.
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Other Disclosures

Liberty Micro Life is committed to maintain transparent, timely and effective communication with 
all stakeholders. A structured communication mechanism has been established to facilitate smooth 
interaction and the efficient flow of information. In compliance with regulatory directives, the Company 
has appointed a dedicated Information Officer whose role is to ensure stakeholders have access to 
accurate and relevant information. The Information Officer serves as a primary point of contact and is 
responsible for addressing queries, providing updates in a timely manner. Stakeholders can easily access 
the contact details of the Information Officer through the Company’s official website. This approach 
reflects our commitment to transparency, accountability, and fostering trust with all stakeholders.

The Company places high importance on addressing concerns and grievances of insured individuals, 
investors, and other stakeholders in a fair, timely, and transparent manner. A well-defined Grievance 
Handling Policy is in place to ensure structured and efficient resolution of complaints at various levels. 
To facilitate this process, the Company has appointed a dedicated Grievance Handling Nodal Officer in 
accordance with regulatory requirements. The Nodal Officer oversees the end-to-end grievance process, 
ensuring that all complaints are acknowledged, investigated, and resolved within stipulated timelines. 
Stakeholders can find the contact details of the Nodal Officer on the Company’s official website. This 
mechanism highlights the Company’s commitment to customer satisfaction, regulatory compliance, and 
continuous service improvement.

As part of regulatory compliance in preparation for raising capital through an Initial Public Offering (IPO), 
the Company underwent a credit rating assessment conducted by ICRA Nepal Limited. In September 
2024, the Company was assigned a credit rating of BB- (BB minus), which is valid until September 
2025. This rating reflects the Company’s current financial and operational standing as evaluated by the 
rating agency. The credit rating exercise was carried out in accordance with regulatory requirements for 
insurers planning to raise funds from the general public. In line with this objective, the Company has 
already submitted its IPO application to the Securities Board of Nepal (SEBON) and is actively working 
towards expanding its capital base to support future growth and strengthen its financial position. The 
credit rating certificate is as under:
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Statement of Responsibility of the Chief Finance Officer

Chief Finance Officer (CFO) is responsible for preparation and presentation on financial statement in 
accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) endeavoring to reflect all the financial 
transactions and operation of the company in an accurate manner complying with applicable legal and 
regulatory requirements.

…………………
Devendra Dhital
Chief Finance Officer
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Actuary's Declaration Regarding
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Statement of Financial Position

As at 15th July, 2024 (Ashad End 2081)
Fig in NPR

Particulars Notes  Current Year  Previous Year 
Assets
Goodwill & Intangible Assets 4 1,488,999.45 508,500.00 
Property and Equipment 5 27,349,375.11 11,182,630.67 
Investment Properties 6 -   -   
Deferred Tax Assets 7 1,557,773.45 -   
Investment in Subsidiaries 8 -   -   
Investment in Associates 9 -   -   
Investments 10 517,461,572.91 490,000,000.00 
Loans 11 -   -   
Reinsurance Assets 12 -   -   
Current Tax Assets 21 2,414,802.41 -   
Insurance Receivables 13 -   -   
Other Assets 14 225,484.83 2,255,000.00 
Other Financial Assets 15 10,122,853.08 4,046,821.92 
Cash and Cash Equivalent 16 11,972,793.93 32,474,479.62 
Total Assets 572,593,655.17 540,467,432.21 

Equity & Liabilities
Equity
Share Capital 17 (a) 525,000,000.00 525,000,000.00 
Share Application Money Pending Allotment 17(b) -   -   
Share Premium 17 (c) -   -   
Catastrophe Reserves 17 (d) 820,284.49 255,411.87 
Retained Earnings 17 (e) 8,098,979.71 2,672,389.55 
Other Equity 17 (f) 1,639,801.90 25,541.19 
Total Equity 535,559,066.10 527,953,342.61 

Liabilities
Provisions 18 1,100,639.00 -   
Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities 19 16,016,445.95 -   
Deferred Tax Liabilities 7 -   399,223.88 
Insurance Payable 20 910,621.31 -   
Current Tax Liabilities 21 -   824,966.33 
Borrowings 22 -   -   
Other Liabilities 23 13,027,254.77 9,741,022.21 
Other Financial Liabilities 24 5,979,628.05 1,548,877.20 
Total Liabilities 37,034,589.08 12,514,089.61 
Total Equity and Liabilities 572,593,655.17 540,467,432.22 

The accompanying notes form an Integral Part of Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date attached

Balram Khatri
Director

Ashish Singh
Independent Director

Devendra Dhital
CFO

Ram Kumar Yadav
CEO

Date: 2025/05/06
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

Manish Timilsina
Director

Neha Agrawal
Director

Nicholas Pandey
Chairman

CA. Suresh Singhi
SUBHASH & CO.

Chartered Accountants
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Statement of Profit or Loss

For Period 17th July, 2023 - 15th July, 2024
(For the Year Ended Ashad, 2081)

Fig in NPR
Particulars Notes  Current Year  Previous Year 

Income:
Gross Earned Premiums 25 29,911,523.00 -   
Premiums Ceded 26 1,425,811.37 -   
Net Earned Premiums 28,485,711.63 -   
Commission Income 27 66,995.61 -   
Other Direct Income 28 -   -   
Interest Income on Loan to Policyholders 11 -   -   
Income from Investments and Loans 29 47,604,901.62 5,862,622.70 
Net Gain/(Loss) on Fair Value Changes 30 207,297.89 -   
Net Realised Gains/(Losses) 31 -   -   
Other Income 32 15,318.90 -   
Total Income 76,380,225.65 5,862,622.70 

Expenses:
Gross Benefits and Claims Paid 33 425,000.00 -   
Claims Ceded 33 110,000.00 -   
Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 34 16,016,445.95 -   
Change in Contract Liabities Ceded to Reinsurers 34 -   -   
Net Benefits and  Claims Paid 16,331,445.95 -   
Commission Expenses 35 4,982,285.97 -   
Service Fees 36 142,428.56 -   
Other Direct expenses 37 -   -   
Employee Benefits Expenses 38 27,468,315.32 -   
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 39 6,562,410.63 517,892.58 
Impairment Losses 40 -   -   
Other Operating Expenses 41 14,224,686.48 874,066.17 
Finance Cost 42 1,019,926.58 -   
Total Expenses 70,731,499.49 1,391,958.75 
Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year Before Share of Net Profits of 
Associates Accounted for Using Equity Method and Tax

5,648,726.16 4,470,663.95 

Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method 9 -   -   
Profit Before Tax 5,648,726.16 4,470,663.95 
Income Tax Expense 43 (1,956,997.33) 1,517,321.34 
Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year 7,605,723.49 2,953,342.61 
Earning Per Share 50 
Basic EPS 1.45 0.56 
Diluted EPS 1.45 0.56 

The accompanying notes form an Integral Part of Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date attached

Balram Khatri
Director

Ashish Singh
Independent Director

Devendra Dhital
CFO

Ram Kumar Yadav
CEO

Date: 2025/05/06
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

Manish Timilsina
Director

Neha Agrawal
Director

Nicholas Pandey
Chairman

CA. Suresh Singhi
SUBHASH & CO.

Chartered Accountants
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For Period 17th July, 2023 - 15th July, 2024

(For the Year Ended Ashad, 2081)
Fig in NPR

Particulars Notes  Current 
Year 

 Previous 
Year 

Net Profit/(Loss) For the Year 7,605,723.49 2,953,342.61 

Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss
a) Items that are or may be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Debt Instruments
Cash Flow Hedge - Effective Portion of Changes in Fair Value
Exchange differences on translation of Foreign Operation
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the equity 
method

9 -   -   

Income Tax Relating to Above Items
Reclassified to Profit or Loss

b) Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity Instruments
Revaluation of Property and Equipment/ Goodwill & Intangible Assets
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the equity 
method
Income Tax Relating to Above Items

Total Other Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax -   -   
Total Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax 7,605,723.49 2,953,342.61 

The accompanying notes form an Integral Part of Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date attached

Balram Khatri
Director

Ashish Singh
Independent Director

Devendra Dhital
CFO

Ram Kumar Yadav
CEO

Date: 2025/05/06 
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

Manish Timilsina
Director

Neha Agrawal
Director

Nicholas Pandey
Chairman

CA. Suresh Singhi
SUBHASH & CO.

Chartered Accountants
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows

For Period 1st Shrawan 2080 - 31st Ashar 2081
Fig in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous year 
 Cash Flow From Operating Activities: 
 Cash Received 
 Gross Premium Received 29,911,523 -   
 Commission Received -   -   
 Claim Recovery Received from Reinsurers -   -   
 Realised Foreign Exchange Income other than on Cash and Cash Equivalents -   -   
 Other Direct Income -   -   
 Others (advance and unidentified deposits) 273,210 -   
 Cash Paid 
 Gross Benefits and Claims Paid (425,000) -   
 Reinsurance Premium Paid (341,115) -   
 Commission Paid (3,613,437) -   
 Service Fees Paid -   -   
 Employee Benefits Expenses Paid (25,057,335) -   
 Other Expenses Paid (10,427,986) (5,449,124)
 Others (to be specified) -   
 Income Tax Paid -   
 Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities [1] (9,680,139) (5,449,124)
 Cash Flow From Investing Activities 
 Acquisitions of Intangible Assets (1,186,500) -   
 Proceeds From Sale of Intangible Assets -   
 Acquisitions of Investment Properties -   
 Proceeds From Sale of Investment Properties -   
 Rental Income Received -   
 Acquisitions of Property and Equipment (18,422,781) (2,645,888)
 Proceeds From Sale of Property and Equipment -   
 Investment in Subsidiaries -   
 Receipts from Sale of Investments in Subsidiaries -   
 Investment in Associates -   
 Receipts from Sale of Investments in Associates -   
 Purchase of Equity Instruments (8,883,627) -   
 Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments -   
 Purchase of Mutual Funds (2,500,000) -   
 Proceeds from Sale of Mutual Funds -   
 Purchase of Preference Shares -   
 Proceeds from Sale of Preference Shares -   
 Purchase of Debentures (5,870,648) -   
 Proceeds from Sale of Debentures -   
 Purchase of Bonds -   
 Proceeds from Sale of Bonds -   
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 Particulars  Current Year  Previous year 
 Investments in Deposits (10,000,000) (490,000,000)
 Maturity of Deposits -   
 Loans Paid -   
 Proceeds from Loans -   
 Rental Income Received -   
 Proceeds from Finance Lease -   
 Interest Income Received 39,419,949 5,569,492 
 Dividend Received -   
 Lease liability and rou asset adjustment (3,377,939) -   
 Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2] (10,821,546) (487,076,397)
 Cash Flow From Financing Activities 
 Interest Paid -   -   
 Proceeds From Borrowings -   -   
 Repayment of Borrowings -   -   
 Payment of Finance Lease -   -   
 Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital -   525,000,000 
 Share Issuance Cost Paid -   -   
 Dividend Paid -   -   
 Dividend Distribution Tax Paid -   -   
 Others (to be specified) -   -   
 Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3] -   525,000,000 
  
 Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents [1+2+3] (20,501,686) 32,474,480 
 Cash & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year/Period 32,474,480 -   
 Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents -   
 Cash & Cash Equivalents At End of The Year/Period 11,972,794 32,474,480 

-   
 Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents -   
 Cash In Hand 15,172 -   
 Cheuqe in Hand -   
 Term Deposit with Banks (with initial maturity upto 3 months) -   
 Balance With Banks  11,957,622 32,474,480 

As per our report of even date attached

Balram Khatri
Director

Ashish Singh
Independent Director

Devendra Dhital
CFO

Ram Kumar Yadav
CEO

Date: 2025/05/06
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

Manish Timilsina
Director

Neha Agrawal
Director

Nicholas Pandey
Chairman

CA. Suresh Singhi
SUBHASH & CO.

Chartered Accountants
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss 

For Period 17th July, 2023 - 15th July, 2024
(Year Ended Upto Ashad 2081)

Fig in NPR
 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Opening Balance in Retained Earnings 2,672,389.55 -   

Transfer from OCI reserves to retained earning in current year -   -   

Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss 7,605,723.49 2,953,342.61 

Appropriations: 

 i) Transfer to Insurance Fund 

 ii) Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve (564,872.62) (255,411.87)

 iii) Transfer to Capital Reserve 

 iv) Transfer to CSR reserve (56,487.26) (25,541.19)

 v) Transfer to/from Regulatory Reserve 

 vi) Transfer to Fair Value Reserve 

 vii) Transfer of Deferred Tax Reserve (1,557,773.45)

 viii) Transfer to OCI reserves due to change in classification 

 ix) Others (to be Specified) 

Deductions: 

 i) Accumulated Fair Value Gain on each Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL 

 a) Equity Instruments (207,297.89)

 b) Mutual Fund -   

 c) Others (if any) 

 ii) Accumulated Fair Value gain on Investment Properties 

 iii) Accumulated Fair Value gain on Hedged Items in Fair Value Hedges 

 iv) Accumulated Fair Value gain on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges 

 v) Accumulated Fair value gain of  Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow Hedges 

 vi) Goodwill Recognised 

 vii) Unrealised Gain on fluctuation of Foreign Exchange Currency 

viii) Accumulated Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity 
Method included in Investment Account

ix) Overdue loans

x) Fair value gain recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss

xi) Investment in unlisted shares as per sec 16 of Financial Directive

xii) Delisted share investment or mutual fund investment
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 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

xiii) Bonus share/dividend paid

xiv) Deduction as per Sec 17 of Financial directive

xiv) Deduction as per Sec 18 of Financial directive

xv) Others (to be specified)

 Adjusted Retained Earning 7,891,681.82 2,672,389.55 

 Add: Transfer from Share Premium Account 

 Less: Amount apportioned for Assigned capital 

 Less: Deduction as per sec 15(1) Of Financial directive 

 Add/Less: Others (to be specified) 

 Total Distributable Profit/(loss) 7,891,681.82 2,672,389.55 

As per our report of even date attached

Balram Khatri
Director

Ashish Singh
Independent Director

Devendra Dhital
CFO

Ram Kumar Yadav
CEO

Date: 2025/05/06 
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

Manish Timilsina
Director

Neha Agrawal
Director

Nicholas Pandey
Chairman

CA. Suresh Singhi
SUBHASH & CO.

Chartered Accountants
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Liberty Micro Life Insurance Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Year Ended 31st Ashad, 2081 (July 15, 2024)

1.	 General Information

	 Liberty Micro Life Insurance Limited (herein after referred to as the 'Company') is a public limited 
company, incorporated on 2079/09/17 and operated as Micro Life Insurance Company after 
obtaining license on 2080/05/01 under the Insurance Act 2079. The Company has commenced its 
business from 2080/07/26. The registered office of the Company is located at Pokhara Municipality, 
New Road, Kaski, Nepal. The Company's shares are not listed yet on any stock exchanges. The 
principal activities of the Company are to provide various Micro life insurance products & services 
with digital platform through its province offices, branches, sub-branches, and network of agents.

2.	 Basis of Preparation

	 The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out 
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise 
stated. 

	 i.	 Statement of Compliance

		  The Financial Statements of the Company comprises of Statement of Financial Position, 
Statement of Profit or Loss and Statement of Other Comprehensive Income shown as two 
separate statements, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to 
the Financial Statements which have been prepared in accordance with the Nepal Financial 
Reporting Standards (NFRS) issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board (NASB) 
and in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2063, directives issued by 
Nepal Insurance Authority and other applicable required disclosures. The format used in 
the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements and disclosures made therein 
also complies with the specified formats prescribed in the directives of Nepal Insurance 
Authority.

		  The Financial Statements have been prepared on a Going Concern Basis. The term NFRS, 
includes all the standards and the related interpretations which are consistently used.

	 ii.	 Reporting Period and approval of financial statements 

		  The current reporting period is from 1st Shrawan 2080 to 31st Ashad 2081 (17th July 2023 
to 15th July 2024) with the corresponding previous year from 11th Poush 2079 to 31st Ashad 
2080 (26th December 2022 to 16th July 2023).

	 iii.	 Basis of Measurement

		  The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following 
Assets & Liabilities which have been measured at Fair Value amount: 

		  i.	 Certain Financial Assets and Liabilities which are required to be measured at fair value.
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		  ii.	 Defined Employee Benefits under NAS 19 ‘Employee Benefits’

		  iii.	 Insurance Contract Liabilities may be determined within interval of every three years 
for company issuing non-profit participating policies whereas if company issues profit 
participating policies actuarial valuation for Liability Adequacy Test (LAT) will be 
determined every year.

			   Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods 
and services.

			   Fair Value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in 
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of 
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.

	 iv.	 Use of Estimates, Judgements and Assumptions

		  The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires 
management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments 
and assumptions affect the reported balance of Assets & Liabilities, disclosures relating to 
Contingent Liabilities as at the date of the Financial Statements and the reported amounts of 
Income & Expenses for the year presented. 

		  Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are 
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Changes in estimates are reflected in the Financial Statements 
in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the 
Notes to the Financial Statements.

		  The most significant areas of assumptions and estimation applied in the application of 
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the 
financial statements are listed hereinafter and their description follows:

		  •	 Fair value of financial instruments 
		  •	 Classification of financial ASSETS and financial Liabilities 
		  •	 Impairment losses on financial ASSETS and non- financial ASSETS 
		  •	 Useful economic life of Property and Equipment 
		  •	 Taxation and Deferred Tax 
		  •	 Defined Benefit Obligations 
		  •	 Provisions for Liabilities, Commitments and Contingencies 

	 v.	 Functional and Presentation Currency

		  These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company's 
functional currency. All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the 
nearest two digits except where indicated otherwise.

	 vi.	 Going Concern

		  The financial statements are prepared on going concern basis. The Board of Directors have 
considered a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions, including 
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future projections of profitability, cash flows and capital resources while assessing the going 
concern basis. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast 
significant doubt upon Company's ability to continue as a going concern and they do not 
intend either to liquidate or to cease its operation.

	 vii.	 Change in Accounting Policies

		  Accounting Policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices 
applied by the Company in preparing and presenting financial statements. The Company may 
change its accounting policy only if the change is required by a standard or interpretation; or 
results in the financial statements providing reliable and more relevant information about the 
effects of transactions, other events or conditions on the entity's financial position, financial 
performance, or cash flow. 

	 viii.	 Recent Accounting Pronouncements

		  Accounting standards issued and effective
		  Accounting standards issued and non-effective

	 ix.	 Carve-outs 

		  The Company has not applied any carve outs provided by the ASB.

	 x.	 Presentation of financial statements

		  The assets and liabilities of the Company presented in the Statement of Financial Position 
are grouped by the nature and listed in an order that reflects their relative liquidity and 
maturity pattern.

	 xi.	 Offsetting

		  Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the 
Statement of Financial Position, only when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the 
recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets 
and settle the liabilities simultaneously. Income and expenses are not offset in the Statement 
of Profit or Loss unless required or permitted by Nepalese Financial Reporting Standards or 
Interpretation (issued by the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee 
(IFRIC) and Standard Interpretations Committee (SIC) and as specifically disclosed in the 
Significant Accounting Policies of the Company.

	 xii.	 Materiality and Aggregation 

		  Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the Financial Statements. 
Items of dissimilar nature or function are presented separately, unless they are immaterial 
as permitted by the Nepal Accounting Standard-NAS 1 on 'Presentation of Financial 
Statements'.

		  Notes to the Financial Statements are presented in a systematic manner which ensures 
the understandability and comparability of Financial Statements of the Company. 
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Understandability of the Financial Statements is not compromised by obscuring material 
information with immaterial information or by aggregating material items that have different 
natures or functions.

3.	 Significant Accounting Policies   

	 The company has applied the accounting policies set out below consistently to all periods presented 
in the accompanying financial statements unless specifically stated otherwise.

	 A.	 Goodwill and Intangible Assets
		  i)	 Recognition
			   Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. 

Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated 
amortization and any accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, 
excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and the related expenditure 
is reflected in Statement of profit or loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

			   Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the 
future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other 
expenditure is expensed as incurred.

			   Goodwill on business combination is recognized on the acquisition date at the excess of 
(a) over (b) below: The aggregate of:

		  a.	 The consideration transferred measured in accordance with the NFRS 3, which generally 
requires acquisition-date fair value

		  b.	 The amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree measured in accordance with 
the NFRS 3, and

		  c.	 In a business combination achieved in stages, the acquisition-date fair value of the 
acquirer's previously held equity interest in the acquiree.

		  d.	 The net of the acquisition date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the 
liabilities assumed.

		  ii)	 Amortization
			   The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An 

intangible asset shall be regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based on an 
analysis of all of the relevant factors, there is no foreseeable limit to the period over 
which the asset is expected to generate net cash inflow for the entity.

			   Amortization is recognized in statement of profit of loss on Straight Line Method (SLM) 
over the estimated useful life of the intangible assets, from the date that is available for 
use since this most closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future 
economic benefits embodied in the asset. The amortization period and the amortization 
method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial 
year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of 
future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortization 
period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates, the 
amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in the statement 
of profit or loss. Useful Life of Intangible Assets based on SLM is categorized as stated 
below:
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List of Assets Categories Useful Life (In Years) for SLM
Software 5 Years
Licenses License Period

			   However, Company has not acquired any License till the end of reporting period.
		  iii)	De-recognition
			   An Intangible Asset is derecognized when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to 

arise from the continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the de-recognition 
is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of 
the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

		  iv)	 Impairment of Assets
			   The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that 

Intangible Assets may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount 
of an asset is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. An impairment 
loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss to the extent, asset's carrying amount 
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value 
less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash 
flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current 
market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.

	 Property and Equipment (P&E)
		  i)	 Recognition
			   Freehold land is carried at historical cost and other items of property, plant and equipment 

are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation when, it is 
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company 
and it can be used for more than one year and the cost can be measured reliably.

			   Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate 
asset, as appropriate, only when it meets the recognition criteria as mentioned above. 
The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized 
when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the 
reporting period in which they are incurred.

		  ii)	 Revaluation
			   After recognition as an asset, lands and buildings whose fair value can be measured 

reliably, have been carried at revalued amount at the date of revaluation less any 
subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses. 
Valuations are being performed to ensure that the fair value of a revalued asset does not 
materially differ from its carrying amount as at the reporting date. Valuation of the land 
and buildings are undertaken by professionally qualified valuers. 

			   An increase in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognized in other 
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation 
reserve. However, the increase is recognized in profit or loss to the extent that it reverses 
a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognized in profit and loss. A 
decrease in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognized in profit or loss. 
However, the decrease is recognized in other comprehensive income to the extent of any 
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credit balance existing in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset.
			   Additionally, accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated against 

the gross carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued 
amount of the asset. Upon disposal, any revaluation reserve relating to the particular 
asset being sold is transferred directly to retained earnings. 

			   Difference between depreciation on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and 
depreciation based on the asset's original cost is transferred to retained earnings. 

		  iii)	Depreciation
			   Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) other than the Freehold Land 

i.e. the Company's Freehold Building, Plant & Machinery, Vehicles & Other Assets is 
provided on "Straight Line Method (SLM)" based on Useful Life estimated by technical 
expert of the management.

			   The Assets Useful Life/ Rate of Depreciation and Residual Values are reviewed at 
the Reporting date and the effect of any changes in estimates are accounted for on a 
prospective basis.

			   Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment based on SLM is categorized as stated 
below:

List of Assets Categories Useful Life (In Years) for SLM Residual Value
Land Not Applicable N/A
Buildings 20 Years Rs. 1
Leasehold Improvement 5 Years or Actual Lease Period Rs. 1
Furniture & Fixture 5 Years Rs. 1
Computers and IT Equipment 5 Years Rs. 1
Office Equipment 5 Years Rs. 1
Vehicles 5 Years Rs. 1
Other Assets 5 Years Rs. 1

			   Company however does not have any Land & Building as on reporting date.
		  iv)	 De-Recognition of Assets
			   An item of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) is derecognized upon disposal or when 

no Future Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. 
Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of Property, Plant and 
Equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying 
amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

		  v)	 Impairment of Assets
			   Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate 

that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for 
the amount by which the Asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The 
recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. 
Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value 
using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of 
money and risk specific to the assets. Assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed for 
possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period. In case of such 
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reversal, the carrying amount of the asset is increased so as not to exceed the carrying 
amount that would have been determined had there been no impairment loss.

		  vi)	 Capital Work-In-Progress
			   These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, 

major plant and machinery and system development which are to be capitalized. Capital 
Work in Progress would be transferred to the relevant asset when it is available for use. 
Capital Work in Progress is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

	 B.	 Investment Properties

		  The company adopts Cost Model: Investment Property that is held for rental income or 
for capital appreciation or both, are initially measured at cost, including related transaction 
cost. It is subsequently carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Subsequent additional 
expenditures are capitalized to the asset's carrying amount only when it is probable that 
future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the company and the 
cost can be reliably measured. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when 
incurred.

		  Land is carried at historical cost where buildings are depreciated over their estimated useful 
lives.

		  Investment properties are derecognized upon disposal or when permanently withdrawn from 
use with no future economic benefits. Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposals are 
recognized in the statement of profit or loss in the year of retirement or disposal. 

		  Transfer are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For 
a transfer from investment property, the Company accounts for such property in accordance 
with the policy stated under PPE up to the date of change in use. 

		  Company does not hold any Investment Properties as on reporting date.

	 C.	 Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities

		  Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be 
available against which the deductible Temporary difference and the carry forward of unused 
tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

		  Company has recognized Deferred Tax Assets of Rs. 1,557,773.45 as on reporting date. 
There was deferred tax liability of Rs. 399,223.88 in previous year.

		  Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary Difference.
		  The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced 

to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to 
allow all or part of the Deferred Tax Asset to be utilized. 

	 D.	 Financial Assets
		  i)	 Initial Recognition & Measurement
			   Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party 
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to the contractual provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the 
classification of its Financial Assets at initial recognition.

			   When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are measured at Fair Value, plus, in 
the case of Financial Assets not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that 
are attributable to the acquisition of the Financial Asset. Transaction costs of Financial 
Assets carried at Fair Value through Profit or Loss are expensed in the Statement of 
Profit or Loss.

		  ii)	 Subsequent Measurement
			   a)	 Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC)
				    A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model 

whose objective is achieved is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash 
flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to 
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount 
outstanding, Interest income in these financial assets is measured using effective 
interest rate method.  

			   b)	 Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income 
(FVTOCI)

				    A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose 
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial 
Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates 
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal 
amount outstanding. These financial assets are measured at fair value and changes 
are taken to statement of other comprehensive income.

			   c)	 Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
				    Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured 

at FVTPL.
		  iii)	 De-Recognition
			   Financial Assets is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights 

to receive cash flows from the Financial Assets. Where the Company has transferred 
an Asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks 
and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset. In such cases, the Financial Asset 
is derecognized. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks and 
rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset, the Financial Asset is not derecognized. 
Where the Company retains control of the Financial Asset, the Asset is continued to be 
recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the Financial Asset.

		  iv)	 Impairment of Financial Assets
			   The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that 

a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or group of 
financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, there is objective evidence of impairment as 
a result of one or more events that has occurred since the initial recognition of the asset 
(an incurred 'loss event') and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash 
flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. 
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Evidence of impairment may include indications that a financial asset or a group of 
financial assets is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency 
in interest or principal payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or 
other financial reorganization and observable data indicating that there is a measurable 
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic 
conditions that correlate with defaults.

	 E.	 Reinsurance Assets

		  Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against Insurance Contract Liabilities 
of the amount which are recoverable from the reinsurer. These assets are created for the 
reinsurer's share of insurance contract liabilities.

		  A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that 
occurred after the initial recognition of the reinsurance asset, that the Company may not 
receive all amounts due to it under the terms of the contract, and the event has a reliably 
measurable impact on the amount that the company will receive from the re-insurer. If a 
reinsurance asset is impaired, the company reduce the carrying amount accordingly and is 
recognized in statement of profit or loss. 

	 F.	 Current Tax Assets

		  Current Tax Assets indicates the Income Tax that a company has overpaid or prepaid for a 
specific reporting period, and these funds are either to be refunded or used to offset future 
tax obligations. This is the amount that has been paid more in Tax than its actual liability for 
the period, or when Tax have been deducted at source (TDS) on the company's income like 
Interest earned on Investment of Fixed Deposit, Call Deposit and Payment of Instalment Tax 
etc.

	 G.	 Cash & Cash Equivalent
		  Cash & Cash Equivalents includes Cash in Hand, Cheque in Hand, Bank Balances and Short 

Term Deposits having maturity period of three months or less.

	 H.	 Financial Liabilities

		  i)	 Initial Recognition & Measurement 
			   Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party 

to the contractual provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the 
classification of its Financial Liabilities at initial recognition.

			   All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of 
Financial Liabilities not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are 
attributable to the issue of the Financial Liability.

		  ii)	 Subsequent Measurement 
			   After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized 

cost using the Effective Interest Method.
			   For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of Statement of 

Financial Position, the carrying amounts approximate Fair Value due to short maturity 
of these instruments.
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		  iii)	 De-Recognition
			   A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is 

discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing Financial Liability is replaced by 
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing 
liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a 
de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the 
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit or 
Loss.

	 I.	 Offsetting financial instruments
		  Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Statement of 

Financial Position where there is legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts 
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability 
simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and 
must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency 
or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

	 J.	 Equity
		  Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that 

they do not meet the definition of a Financial Liability or Financial Asset. Currently Company 
has Paid-Up Share Capital of Rs. 525,000,000 as on reporting date. Further, company has 
applied to SEBON for issue of initial public offering (IPO) of Rs. 225,000,000.

	 K.	 Reserves and Funds
	 	 i)	 Share Application Money Pending Allotment: This fund arises if the company has 

issued Share and part of such Shares are not fully Paid-Up or Shareholders who have 
applied for Share is yet to be allotted.

	 	 ii)	 Share Premium:  If the Company issues share capital at premium it receives extra 
amount other than share capital such amount is transferred to Share Premium Account. 
The amount in share premium is allowed for distribution subject to provisions of 
company act & regulatory requirement.	

	 	 iii)	 Catastrophe Reserve:  The Company has not allocated catastrophe reserve (i.e. 10% 
of the Net Profit) due to financial loss as on reporting period.

		  iv)	 Fair Value Reserve:  The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve equal to 
the amount of Fair Value Gain recognized in statement of other comprehensive income 
as per regulator’s directive.

		  v)	 Actuarial Reserves:  Reserve against actuarial gain or loss on present value of defined 
benefit obligation resulting from, experience adjustments (the effects of differences 
between the previous actuarial assumptions and what has actually occurred); and the 
effects of changes in actuarial assumptions.

	 	 vi)	 Revaluation Reserves: Reserve created against revaluation gain on property, plant 
& equipment & intangible assets, other than the reversal or earlier revaluation losses 
charged to profit or loss.

	 	 vii)	 Corporate Social Responsibility Reserves: The Company has not allocated CSR 
reserve (i.e. 1% of the Net Profit) due to financial loss during the reporting period.
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		  viii) Other Reserves: Deferred Tax Reserve of Rs. 1,557,773.45 equal to the amount of 
Deferred Tax Assets is created as per the financial directives issued by Nepal Insurance 
Authority as on reporting date.

	 L.	 Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities

		  At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy 
test is performed to determine whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and 
deferred acquisition costs over unearned premiums. The calculation uses current estimates 
of future contractual cash flows after taking account of the investment return expected to 
arise on assets relating to the relevant life insurance technical provisions. If these estimates 
show that the carrying amount of the unearned premiums is inadequate, the deficiency is 
recognized in the statement of profit or loss by setting up a provision for liability.

		  In the Financial Statements, the calculation of the Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities has 
been presented in accordance with Actuarial Valuation Report issued by Appointed Actuary 
based on Valuation Directives, 2077 issued by NIA.

		  Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities including the liability determined by the Appointed 
Actuary for the reporting period is Rs. 16,412,856. Contract liability net of reinsurance 
determined by actuary is 15,876,520.

	 M.	 Employee Benefits

		  i)	 Short Term Obligations
			   Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to 

be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees 
render the related service are recognized in respect of employees' services up-to the end 
of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the 
liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligation 
in the Statement of Financial Position.

		  ii)	 Post-Employment Benefits
			   The company adopts Defined Contribution Plan
			   The Company pays Provident Fund (PF), Gratuity contributions to publicly administered 

Provident Funds as per local regulations. The Company has no further payment 
obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted for 
as defined contribution plans and the contribution are recognized as Employee Benefit 
Expenses when they are due. 

		  iii)	 Long Term Employee Benefits
			   The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expected to be settled wholly within 

12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service. 
Leave Encashment has been computed using Actuarial Assumptions and these are 
measured at the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of 
services provided by employees up to the end of the year using the Projected Unit 
Credit Method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the 
year that have terms approximating to the terms of assumptions.
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		  iv)	 Termination
			   Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company 

before the normal retirement date, or when an employee accepts voluntary retirement in 
exchange of these benefits. The Company recognizes termination benefits at the earlier 
of the following dates:

			   a)	 When the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and 
			   b)	 When the entity recognizes costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 

37 and involves the payment of termination benefits. The termination benefits are 
measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer in case of 
voluntary retirement scheme.

	 N.	 Revenue Recognition

		  i)	 Gross Premium
			   Gross Premium are recognized as soon as the amount of the premiums can be reliably 

measured. First premium is recognized from inception date. At the end of the financial 
year, all due premiums are accounted for to the extent that they can be reliably measured.

		  ii)	 Unearned Premium Reserves
			   Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to 

periods of risk after the reporting date. Unearned premiums are calculated on a pro rata 
basis. The proportion attributable to subsequent periods is deferred as a provision for 
unearned premiums.

		  iii)	 Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted
			   Premium on reinsurance accepted comprise the total premiums payable for the whole 

cover provided by contracts entered into the period and are recognized on the date on 
which the policy incepts. Premiums include any adjustments arising in the accounting 
period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting in prior accounting periods. 
Unearned reinsurance premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year 
that relate to periods of risk after the reporting date. 

		  iv)	 Commission Income
			   Commission Income is recognized on accrual basis. If the income is for future periods, 

then they are deferred and recognized over those future periods.
		  v)	 Investment Income
			   Interest income is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss as it accrues and is 

calculated by using the EIR method. Fees and Commission that are an integral part of 
the effective yield of the financial asset are recognized as an adjustment to the EIR of 
the instrument. 

			   Investment income also includes dividends when the right to receive payment is 
established.

			   Investment Income of Rs. 47,604,901.62 recognized in SOPL includes Interest earned 
from FD, Call Account and debentures.

		  vi)	 Net realized gains and losses 
			   Net realized gains and losses recorded in the Statement of Profit or Loss include gains 
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and losses on financial assets and properties. Gains and losses on the sale of investments 
are calculated as the difference between net sales proceeds and the original or amortized 
cost and are recorded on occurrence of the sale transaction. 

	 O.	 Benefit, Claims and Expenses

		  i)	 Gross Benefits and Claims
			   Benefits and claims includes the cost of all claims arising during the year, including 

external claims handling costs that are directly related to processing and settlement of 
claims. Benefits and claims that are incurred during the financial year are recognized 
when a claimable event occurs and/or the insurer is notified. Death, surrender and 
other benefits without due dates are treated as claims payable, on the date of receipt of 
intimation of death of the assured or occurrence of contingency covered.

		  ii)	 Reinsurance Claims
			   Reinsurance claims are recognized when the related gross insurance claim is recognized 

according to the term of the reinsurance contracts.
		  iii)	 Commission Expenses:  
			   Commission expenses are recognized on accrual basis. If the expenses are for future 

periods, then they are deferred and recognized over those future periods.
		  iv)	 Service Fees: 
			   Service fees are recognized on accrual basis as per the rates mentioned in Insurance act, 

2079.
		  v)	 Finance Cost: 
			   Finance costs are recognized for the period relating to unwinding of discount and interest 

expenses due to re-measurement of liabilities.
	 P.	 Product Classification
		  Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted 

significant insurance risk from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate 
the policyholders if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects 
the policyholders. As a general guideline, the Company determines whether it has significant 
insurance risk by comparing benefits paid with benefits payable if the insured event did not 
occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer financial risk.

		  The Company may have following portfolios under which it may operates its business:
		  (a)	 Endowment
			   This is a with profit plan that makes provisions for the family of the Life Assured 

in event of his early death and also assures a lump sum at a desired age on maturity. 
It costs moderate premiums, has high liquidity and in savings oriented. This plan is 
opted by people of all ages and social groups who wish to protect their families from a 
financial setback that may occur owing to their demise. 

		  (b)	 Anticipated Endowment
			   This scheme provides for specific periodic payments or partial survival benefits during 

the term of the policy itself so long as the policy holder is alive. It is therefore suitable 
to meet specified financial requirements needed for occasions like Brata Bandha, 
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Academic Graduations etc. An important feature of plan is that in the event of death at 
any time within the policy term, the death claim comprises full sum assured without 
deducting any of the survival benefit amounts, which have already been paid. It is also 
with profit plan. 

		  (c)	 Endowment Cum Whole Life
			   This plan is a combination of Endowment Assurance and Whole Life with profit plan. 

It provided financial protection against death throughout the lifetime of the life assured 
with the provision of payment of a lump sum at the maturity of the policy to the assured 
in case of his survival.

		  (d)	 Whole Life
			   Whole life is a type of life insurance contract that provides insurance coverage of 

the contract holder for his or her entire life. Upon the inevitable death of the contract 
holder, the insurance payout is made to the contract's beneficiaries. These policies also 
include a savings component, which accumulates a cash value. This cash value is one 
of the key elements of whole life insurance.

		  (e)	 Foreign Employment Term
			   The main objective of foreign employment term is providing insurance for financial 

assistance if there is death or elimination of any insured due to work or staying abroad.
		  (f)	 Micro Term (Group)
			   Micro Term life insurance, tailored for the need of different type of group, is life 

insurance that guarantees payment of a stated death benefit during a specified term. 
		  (g)	 Special Term
			   Special Term insurance is term insurance that guarantees payment of a stated death 

benefit during a specified term. Once the term expires, the policyholder can renew 
it for another term, convert the policy to permanent coverage, or allow the policy to 
terminate. 

		  (h)	 Others to be Specified – (Anticipated Whole Life)
			   This scheme provides for specific periodic payments or partial survival benefits during 

the term of the policy itself so long as the policy holder is alive. An important feature 
of plan is that in the event of death at any time within the policy term, the death claim 
comprises full sum assured without deducting any of the survival benefit amounts, 
which have already been paid. It provides insurance coverage of the contract holder for 
his or her entire life. It is also with profit plan. 

			   The company as per Micro Insurance Directives 2079, Chapter 2 - Section 5, Micro 
Life Insurance Companies are allowed to issue Whole Life, Endowment, Term & Other 
Micro Policies. However, the company has issued Two Term Policies (Samriddhi 
Kawach Laghu Jeewan Beema and Samuhik Myadi Laghu Jeewan Beema) and One 
Non-Participative Endowment Policies (Samriddha Bhavisya Laghu Jeewan Beema) 
till this reporting period.

	 Q.	 Borrowing Costs

		  Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of 
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get 
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ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as 
the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

		  Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending 
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for 
capitalization.

		  All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss in the period in which 
they are incurred.

	 R.	 Cash Flow Statement

		  Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash receipts and 
cash payments are disclosed as cash flows.

	 S.	 Leases 

		  The lease liability has been accounted for under NFRS 16 “Leases”. For all the significant 
lease, the Right-of-Use assets has been recognized at its initial recognition under cash model. 
The Lease liability has been recognized at the present value of the lease payments that are 
not paid at that date. The lease payment has been discounted at the incremental borrowing 
rate in lease which is 10%. 

		  After the commencement date, the right of use asset has been measured using cost model. 
The lease liability has been increased to reflect interest on the lease liability & has been 
reduced by the lease payment.

	 T.	 Income Tax
		  Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & deferred tax.
		  i)	 Current Tax
			   Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and 

expenses relate. Provision for Current Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable 
on Taxable Income after considering tax allowances, deductions and exemptions 
determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax laws. 
Current Tax is not recognized in this reporting period due lack of taxable income.

		  ii)	 Deferred Tax
			   Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary difference between the carrying amounts of 

Assets and Liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position and their Tax Base. Deferred 
Tax Assets & Liabilities are recognized for deductible and taxable temporary differences 
arising between the tax base of Assets & Liability in a transaction that is not a business 
combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable Profit nor Loss at the time of the 
transaction. Differed Tax Assets has been recognized in the financial statement.

	 U.	 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

		  The company applies NAS 37 – ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets’ in 
the accounting of provisions. 
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		  Provisions
		  Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation 

as a result of past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying 
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the 
amount can be made.

		  Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure 
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate 
to determine the present value is a Pre-Tax Rate that reflects current market assessments of 
the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision 
due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expenses.

		  Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in the books a matter of abundant 
precaution and conservative approach based on management's best estimate. However, 
Management believes that chances of these matters going against the company are remote 
and there will not be any probable cash outflow.

		  i)	 Contingent Liabilities
			   Contingent Liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising 

from past events due to occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future 
events not wholly within the control of the Company or where any present obligation 
cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate 
of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only 
those having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for. 

		  ii)	 Contingent Assets
			   Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the 

Company are not recognized but disclosed in the Financial Statements.

	 V.	 Functional Currency & Foreign Currency Transactions

		  The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which in the 
Company's Functional Currency. In preparing the Financial Statements of the Company, 
transactions in currencies other than the Company's Functional Currency I.e. Foreign 
Currencies are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

	 W.	 Earnings Per Share

		  Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the 
company by the Weighted Average Number of equity shares outstanding during the Financial 
Year.

		  For diluted earnings per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is 
adjusted to assumed conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

	 X.	 Operating Segment

		  Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided 
to the chief operating decision maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8," Operating Segment".
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		  Company's Income & Expenses including interest are considered as part of un-allocable 
Income & Expenses which are not identifiable to any business segment. Company's Asset 
& Liabilities are considered as part of un-allocable Assets & Liabilities which are not 
identifiable to any business. 

	 Y.	 Leased Assets
		  The Company has made the use of leasing arrangements principally for the provision of 

the office spaces. The rental contracts for the offices are typically negotiated for terms of 
between 3 Years and above and some of these have extension terms. The Company has not 
entered into sale and leaseback arrangements. All the leases are negotiated on an individual 
basis. The Company has assessed whether a contract is or contains a lease at inception of 
the company. The lease conveys the right to direct the use and obtain substantially all of the 
economic benefits of an identified assets for a period of time in exchange for consideration. 

		  At lease commencement date, the company has recognized a Right-Of-Use Lease Asset and 
a Lease Liability in its Statement of Financial Position. The right of use assets is measured 
at cost. Which is made up of the initial measurement of the lease liability, any initial direct 
costs incurred by the company, an estimate of any costs to dismantle and remove the asset at 
the end of the lease, and any lease payments made in advance of the lease commencement 
date.

		  The Company has depreciated the Right of Use Asset on a straight-line basis from the lease 
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right of use asset or the 
end of the lease term. The company has also assessed the right of use asset for impairment 
when such indicator exists. 

		  At the commencement date, the company has measured the Lease Liability at the Present 
Value of the lease payments unpaid at that date, discounted using the company's incremental 
borrowing rate of 10% because as the lease contracts are negotiated with third parties it is not 
possible to determine the interest rate that is implicit in the lease. The incremental borrowing 
rate is the estimated rate that the company would have to pay to borrow the same amount 
over a similar term, and with similar security to obtain an asset of equivalent value.

	 Z.	 Other Disclosure as per requirement of Nepal Financial Reporting Standards
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

4. Goodwill & Intangible Assets	 Fig in NPR

 Particulars Softwares Goodwill  Others 
(to be specified) Total 

 Gross carrying amount -   
 As at Shrawan 1, 2079 -   -   
 Additions during the year -   
 Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss -   
      Internal Development -   
      Business Combination( to be Specified) -   
 Disposals during the year -   
 Revaluation/Adjustment -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2080                    -              -              -   -   
 Additions during the year -   
      Acquisition   1,695,000.00 1,695,000.00 
      Internal Development -   
      Business Combination( to be Specified) -   
 Disposals during the year -   
 Revaluation/Adjustment -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081   1,695,000.00            -              -   1,695,000.00 
 Accumulated amortization and impairment 
 As at Shrawan 1, 2079 
 Additions during the year -   -   
 Disposals during the year -   
Impairment during the year -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2080                      -                 -                 -   -   
 Additions during the year 206,000.55 206,000.55 
 Disposals during the year -   
Impairment during the year -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081        206,000.55               -                 -   206,000.55 
Capital Work-In-Progress -   
As on Shrawan 1, 2079                      -   -   
Additions during the year 508,500.00 508,500.00 
Capitalisation during the year -   
Disposals during the year -   
Impairment during the year -   
 Balance as on Ashadh 31, 2080 508,500.00               -                 -   508,500.00 
Additions during the year -   
Capitalisation during the year 508,500.00 508,500.00 
Disposals during the year -   
Impairment during the year -   
 Balance as on Ashadh 31, 2081                      -                 -                 -   -   
Net Carrying Amount -   
As on Ashadh 31, 2080 508,500.00               -                 -   508,500.00 
As on Ashadh 31, 2081 1,488,999.45               -                 -   1,488,999.45 
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

5. Property and Equipment 	 Fig in NPR

 Particulars Land  
Buildings 

 Leasehold 
Improvement 

 Furniture 
& Fixtures 

 Computers 
and IT 

Equipments 

 Office 
Equipment  Vehicles 

 
Other 
Assets 

 Total 

 Gross carrying amount 
 As at Shrawan 1, 2079 -   
 Additions during the year 
      Acquisition 775,500.02 648,371.40 1,423,871.42 
      Capitalization -   
 Disposals during the year -   
 Write-offs during the year -   
 Revaluation during the year -   
 Transfer/adjustments -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2080 -               -   -   -   775,500.02 648,371.40 -   -   1,423,871.42 
 Additions during the year -   
      Acquisition 2,380,194.45 4,246,221.13 2,891,938.41 1,254,426.84 7,650,000.00 18,422,780.82 
      Capitalization 22,600.00 22,600.00 
 Disposals during the year -   
 Write-offs during the year -   
 Revaluation during the year -   
 Transfer/ adjustments -   
 Balance as on Ashadh 31, 2081 -               -   2,402,794.45 4,246,221.13 3,667,438.43 1,902,798.24 7,650,000.00 -   19,869,252.24 

-   
Accumulated depreciation and 
impairment 

-   

 As at Shrawan 1, 2079 -   
 Depreciation during the year 59,915.34 6,750.17 66,665.51 
 Disposals during the year -   
 Write-offs during the year -   

 Impairment during the year -   
 Transfer/ adjustments -   
 Balance as on Ashadh 31, 2080 -               -   -   -   59,915.34 6,750.17 -   -   66,665.51 
 Depreciation during the year 406,144.27 714,942.05 568,448.46 354,826.00 1,374,904.11 3,419,264.88 
 Disposals during the year -   
 Write-offs during the year -   
 Impairment during the year -   
 Transfer/ adjustments -   
 Balance as on Ashadh 31, 2081 -               -   406,144.27 714,942.05 628,363.80 361,576.17 1,374,904.11 -   3,485,930.39 

-   
 Capital Work-In-Progress -   
 As at Shrawan 1, 2079 -   
 Additions during the year  22,600.00 22,600.00 
 Capitalisation during the year -   
 Disposals during the year -   
 Impairment during the year -   
 Balance as on Ashadh 31, 2080 -               -   22,600.00 -   -   -   -   -   22,600.00 
 Additions during the year  -   -   
 Capitalisation during the year 22,600.00 22,600.00 
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 Particulars Land  
Buildings 

 Leasehold 
Improvement 

 Furniture 
& Fixtures 

 Computers 
and IT 

Equipments 

 Office 
Equipment  Vehicles 

 
Other 
Assets 

 Total 

 Disposals during the year -   
 Impairment during the year -   
 Balance as on Ashadh 31, 2081 -               -   -                                   -   -   -   -   -   -                                                                  

-   
 Net Carrying Amount -   
 As on Ashadh 32, 2079 -   -   22,600.00 -   715,584.68 641,621.23 -   -   1,379,805.91 
 As on Ashadh 31, 2080 -               -   1,996,650.18 3,531,279.08 3,039,074.63 1,541,222.07 6,275,095.89 -   16,383,321.84 

-   
 Right-of-Use Assets (After 
Implemenation of NFRS 16) 

-   

-   
 Gross carrying amount -   
 As at Shrawan 1, 2079 -   
 Additions during the year 10,254,051.85 10,254,051.85 
 Disposals during the year -   
 Write-offs during the year -   
 Revaluation during the year -   
 Transfer/Adjustment -   
 Balance as on Ashadh 31, 2080 -               -   10,254,051.85 -   -   -   -   -   10,254,051.85 
 Additions during the year 4,165,869.11 4,165,869.11 
 Disposals during the year -   
 Write-offs during the year 65,495.41 65,495.41 
 Revaluation during the year -   
 Transfer/Adjustment -   
 Balance as on Ashadh 31, 2081 14,354,425.55 14,354,425.55 

-   
 Accumulated depreciation -   
 As at Shrawan 1, 2079 -   
 Depreciation  451,227.08 451,227.08 
 Disposals during the year -   
 Write-offs during the year -   
 Impairment during the year -   
 Transfer/adjustments -   
 Balance as on Ashadh 31, 2080 -               -   451,227.08 -   -   -   -   -   451,227.08 
 Depreciation  2,937,145.20 2,937,145.20 
 Disposals during the year -   
 Write-offs during the year -   
 Impairment during the year -   
 Transfer/adjustments -   
 Balance as on Ashadh 31, 2081 3,388,372.28 3,388,372.28 
 Net Carrying Amount 
 As on Ashadh 31, 2080 9,802,824.77 

 As on Ashadh 31, 2081 -   -   10,966,053.27 -   -   -   -   -   10,966,053.27 

 Grand Total 
 As on Ashadh 31, 2080 -               -   9,825,424.77 -   715,584.68 641,621.23 -   -   11,182,630.67 
 As on Ashadh 31, 2081 -               -   12,962,703.45 3,531,279.08 3,039,074.63 1,541,222.07 6,275,095.89 -   27,349,375.11 
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

6. Investment Properties
Investment Properties at Cost	 Fig in NPR

 Particulars  Land   Building   Total 
 Gross carrying amount 
 As at Shrawan 1, 2078 -   
 Additions during the year -   
 Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss -   
 Subsequent Expenditure -   
 Assets classified as held for sales -   
 Disposals during the year -   
 Revaluation/Adjustment -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079                     -                        -   -   
 Additions during the year -   
 Acquisition  -   
 Subsequent Expenditure -   
 Assets classified as held for sales -   
 Disposals during the year -   
 Revaluation/Adjustment -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2080                     -                        -   -   
 Accumulated depreciation and impairment -   
 As at Shrawan 1, 2078 -   
 Depreciation during the year -   
 Disposals during the year -   
 Impairment during the year -   
 Transfer/Adjustments -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079                       -                           -   -   
 Depreciation during the year -   
 Disposals during the year -   
 Impairment during the year -   
 Transfer/Adjustments -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2080                       -                           -   -   
Capital Work-In-Progress -   
As on Shrawan 1, 2078 -   
Additions during the year -   
Capitalisation during the year -   
Disposals during the year -   
Impairment during the year -   
Balance as on Ashadh 32, 2079                       -                           -   -   
Additions during the year -   
Capitalisation during the year -   
Disposals during the year -   
Impairment during the year -   
Balance as on Ashadh 31, 2080                       -                           -   -   
 Net Carrying Amount -   
 Net Balance As At Ashad 31, 2079                       -                           -   -   
 Net Balance As At Ashad 31, 2080                       -                           -   -   
(i) Amounts recognised in statement of profit or loss 
 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Rental income 
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 Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income 
 Direct operating expenses from property that didn't generated rental 
income 
 Profit from investment properties before depreciation -   -   
 Depreciation charge 
 Profit from investment properties -   -   
(ii) Fair value of investment properties: 
 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Land 
 Building 
 Total -   -   

(iii) Disclosure on restriction on the realisability of investment properties: 
(iv) Contractual obligations:  

 Investment Properties at Fair Value 
 Particulars  Land   Building   Total 
 Gross carrying amount -   
 As at Shrawan 1, 2078 -   
 Additions during the year -   
 Disposals during the year -   
 Net changes in Fair Value -   
 Revaluation/Adjustment -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2079 -   -   -   
 Additions during the year -   
 Disposals during the year -   
 Net changes in Fair Value 
 Revaluation/Adjustment -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2080 -   -   -   
Capital Work-In-Progress
As on Shrawan 1, 2078
Additions during the year 
Capitalisation during the year
Disposals during the year
Impairment during the year
Balance as on Ashadh 32, 2079 -   -   -   
Additions during the year 
Capitalisation during the year
Disposals during the year
Impairment during the year
 Balance as on Ashadh 31, 2080 -   -   -   
 Net Carrying Amount 
 Net Balance As At Ashad 31, 2079 -   -   -   
 Net Balance As At Ashad 31, 2080 -   -   -   

(iii) Disclosure on restriction on the realisability of investment properties: 
(iv) Contractual obligations: 
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

7. Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities)	 Fig in NPR

 Particulars 
 Current Year  Previous Year 

 Through
SOPL 

 Through
SOCI 

 Total 
 Through

SOPL 
 Through

SOCI 
 Total 

 Deferred Tax on Temporary Difference  
 Goodwill and Intangible Assets        (33,249.86) - (33,249.86) -
 Property and equipment      (214,940.78) - (214,940.78) -339,301.48 -339,301.48 
 Financial Assets at FVPTL        (51,824.47) - (51,824.47) -
 Financial Assets at FVTOCI -                      -   -
 Provision for Leave       275,159.75 -       275,159.75 -
 Provision for Gratuity -                      -   -
 Impairment Loss on Financial Assets -                      -   -
 Impairment Loss on Other Assets -                      -   -
 Carry forward of unused tax losses    1,501,597.75 -    1,501,597.75 -
 Changes in tax rate -                      -   -
 Right of use of asset   (2,741,513.32) - (2,741,513.32) -2,450,706.19 -2,450,706.19 
 Lease Liability    2,822,544.39 -    2,822,544.39  2,390,783.79  2,390,783.79 
 Total    1,557,773.45 -    1,557,773.45 -399,223.88 - -399,223.88 
 Deferred Tax Asstes    1,557,773.45 -    1,557,773.45 
 Deferred Tax Liabilities - - - -399,223.88 - 399,223.88 

Movements in deferred tax assets / (liabilities)

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 SOPL SOCI  Total  SOPL SOCI  Total 

As at Shrawan 1, 2079 (399,223.88) (399,223.88) - -
Charged/(Credited) to Statement of Profit or Loss (1,956,997.33) (1,956,997.33)        399,223.88 399,223.88 
Charged/(Credited) to Other Comprehensive Income - -
 As at Ashadh 31, 2080 1,557,773.45 - 1,557,773.45 (399,223.88) - (399,223.88)
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

8. Investment in Subsidiaries	 Fig in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Investment in Quoted Susidiaries - -
 Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries - -
 Less: Impairment Losses 

 Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss - -

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries

 Particulars 
 Current Year  Previous Year 

 Cost  Fair Value  Cost  Fair Value 
 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd. 

 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd. 

 Total - - - -

Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries

 Particulars 
 Current Year  Previous Year 

 Cost  Fair Value  Cost  Fair Value 
 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd. 

 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd. 

 Total - - - -

Information Relating to Subsidiaries

 Particulars 
 Percentage of Ownership 

 Current Year  Previous Year 
 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd. 

 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd. 

 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd. 

 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd. 
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

9. Investment in Associates	 Fig in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Investment in Quoted Associates 
 Investment in Unquoted Associates 
 Less: Impairment Losses 
 Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss - -

Investment in Quoted Associates

 Particulars 
 Current Year  Previous Year 

 Cost  Fair Value  (or) Equit Method  Cost  Fair 
Value  (or) Equit Method 

 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd. 
 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd. 
 Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years 
 Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year 
 Total - - - - - -

Investment in Unquoted Associates

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Cost Fair Value (or) Equit Method Cost  Fair Value (or) Equit Method 

 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd. 
 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd. 
 Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years 
 Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year 
 Total - - - - - -

Information Relating to Associates

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Name 
 Place of Business 
 Accounting Method 
 % of Ownership 
 Current Assets 
 Non-Current Assets 
 Current Liabilities 
 Non-Current Liabilities 

 Income 
 Net Profit or Loss 
 Other Comprehensive Income 
 Total Comprehensive Income 

 Company's share of profits 
 Net Profit or Loss 
 Other Comprehensive Income 
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

10. Investments	 Fig in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Investments measured at Amortised Cost 505,870,647.91 490,000,000.00 
 i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions 
 ii) Investment in Debentures 5,870,647.91 
 Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss 
 iv) Fixed Deposits in "A" Class Financial Institutions 490,000,000.00 490,000,000.00 
 v) Fixed Deposits in Infrastructure Banks 
 iv) Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions 10,000,000.00 
 iv) Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions 
 v) Others ( to be Specified) 
 Less: Impairment Losses 
 Investments at FVTOCI -   -   
 i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted) 
 ii) Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted) 
 iii) Investment in Mutual Funds 
 v) Investment in Debentures 
 v) Others ( to be Specified) 
 Investments at FVTPL 11,590,925.00 -   
 i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted) 9,090,925.00 
 ii) Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted) 
 iii) Investment in Mutual Funds 2,500,000.00 
 iv) Others (to be specified) 
 Total    517,461,572.91   490,000,000.00 

a) Details of Impairment Losses

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions 
 Investment in Debentures 
 Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/NRB/Guaranteed by Nepal Government) 
 Fixed Deposit with"A" Class Financial Institutions 
 Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks 
 Fixed Deposit with"B" Class Financial Institutions 
 Fixed Deposit with"C" Class Financial Institutions 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Total -   -   

b) Investments having expected maturies less than 12 months:

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted) 9,090,925.00 
 Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted) 
 Investment in Mutual Funds 
 Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions 
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 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Investment in Debentures 
 Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/NRB/Guaranteed by Nepal Government) 
 Fixed Deposit with"A" Class Financial Institutions 
 Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks 
 Fixed Deposit with"B" Class Financial Institutions 
 Fixed Deposit with"C" Class Financial Institutions 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Total 9,090,925.00 -   

c) Information relating to investment in equity instruments

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Cost  Fair Value  Cost  Fair Value 

 Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted) 
 Nabil Bank Ltd 8989 shares of Rs 489.71 Each 4,306,746.26 4,684,036.00 
 Citizen Investment Trust Ltd 1373 shares of Rs 1870.46 Each 2,568,145.52 2,670,485.00 
 Himalyan Distillary Ltd 600 shares of Rs 1655.83 Each 993,495.22 830,400.00 
 Nepal Reinsurance Ltd 1298 shares of Rs 782.16 Each 1,015,240.11 906,004.00 
 Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted) 
 …....Ltd….shares of Rs….Each 
 …....Ltd….shares of Rs….Each 
 …....Ltd….shares of Rs….Each 

d) The company has earmarked investments amounting to NPR 490,000,000 To Nepal Insurance Authority.
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

11. Loans	 Fig in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Loans measured at Amortised Cost 
 Loan to Employees 
 Loan to Agents 
 Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss - -
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Less: Impairment Losses 
 Total - -

a) Loans to Policyholders

 Particulars 
 Loan amount  Interest Income  

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Endowment  
 Anticipated Endowment 
 Endowment cum Whole Life 
 Whole Life 
 Foreign Employment Term 
 Micro Term 
 Special Term 
 Others ( to be Specified) 
 Total - - - -

b) Expected repayment of loan within 12 months:

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Loans to Associates 
 Loan to Employees 
 Loan to Agents 
 Loan to Policyholders 
 Others ( to be Specified) 
 Total - -

12. Reinsurance Assets

 Description 

 Technical provision 
excluding claim 
payment reserve 

 Claim Payment 
Reserve including 
IBNR and IBNER 

 Impairment Losses  Net Reinsurance 
Assets 

 Current 
year 

 Previous 
Year 

 Current 
year 

 Previous 
Year 

 Current 
year 

 Previous 
Year 

 Current 
year 

 Previous 
Year 

 Endowment  -   -   
 Anticipated Endowment -   -   
 Endowment cum Whole Life -   -   
 Whole Life -   -   
 Foreign Employment Term -   -   
 Micro Term - -   -   
 Special Term - -   -   
 Others ( to be Specified) -   -   
 Total - - - - - - - -
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13. Insurance Receivables

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Receivable from Reinsurer 
 Receivable from other Insurance Companies 
 Others( to be Specified) 
 Less: Impairment Losses 
 Total - -

a) Expected receivable within 12 months:

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Receivable from Reinsurer -
 Receivable from Other Insurance Companies 
 Others( to be Specified) 
 Total - -
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

14. Other Assets	 Fig in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Capital Advances 
 Prepaid Expenses 210,484.97 
 Claim Advances 
 Advance To Suppliers 2,255,000.00 
 Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss 
 Printing and Stationary Stocks 
 Stamp Stocks 
 Deferred Expenses 
 Deferred Reinsurance Commission Expenses 
 Deferred Agent Commission Expenses 
 Lease Receivables 
 Advance for expenses 14,999.86 
 Less: Impairment Losses 
 Total 225,484.83 2,255,000.00 

a) Expected to be recovered/ settled within 12 months:

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Capital Advances 
 Prepaid Expenses 210,484.97 
 Claim Advances 
 Advance To Suppliers -   2,255,000.00 
 Staff Advances 
 Printing and Stationary Stocks 
 Stamp Stocks 
 Deferred Expenses 
 Deferred Reinsurance Commission Expenses 
 Deferred Agent Commission Expenses 
 Lease Receivables 
 Advance for expenses 14,999.86 
 Total 225,484.83 2,255,000.00

15. Other Financial Assets

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Security Deposits 152,700.00               150,000.00 
 Accured Interest 9,970,153.08            3,896,821.92 
 Interest Receivable from Loan to Policyholders 
 Other Receivables 
 Other Deposits 
 Sundry Debtors 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Less: Impairment Losses 
 Total 10,122,853.08            4,046,821.92 
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a) Expected maturies within 12 months:

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Security Deposits 

 Accured Interest 9,970,153.08 3,896,821.92 
 Interest Receivable from Loan to Policyholders 

 Other Receivables 

 Other Deposits 

 Sundry Debtors 

 Other ( to be Specified) 

 Total 9,970,153.08 3,896,821.92 

16. Cash and Cash Equivalent

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Cash in Hand (As Certified By Management) 15,172.00 
 Cheque in Hand 
 Bank Balances 
 i) Balance With"A" Class Financial Institutions 7,495,871.11 32,474,479.62 
 ii) Balance With Infrastructure Banks 
 iii) Balance With"B" Class Financial Institutions 517,726.42 
 iv) Balance With"C" Class Financial Institutions 
 iv) Balance With"D" Class Financial Institutions 2,910,535.40 
 Less: Impairment Losses 
 Deposit with initial maturity upto 3 months 
 Balance in Wallets 1,033,489.00 
 Less: Impairment Losses 
 Total 11,972,793.93 32,474,479.62 
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

17 (a). Share Capital	 Fig in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Ordinary Shares 
 As at Shrawan 1, 2080 525,000,000.00 
 Additions during the year 
 Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss -   
        ii) Share Issue -   525,000,000.00 
 As at Ashadh 31, 2081 525,000,000.00 525,000,000.00 
 Convertible Preference Shares (Equity Component only) 
 As at Shrawan 1, 2080 -   
 Additions during the year -   
 As at Ashadh 31, 2081 -   
 Irredeemable Preference Shares (Equity Component only) -   
 As at Shrawan 1, 2080 -   
 Additions during the year -   
 As at Ashadh 31, 2081 -   
 Total 525,000,000.00 525,000,000.00 

(i) Ordinary Shares

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Authorised Capital: 
 1 crore Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 Each 1,000,000,000.00   1,000,000,000.00 
 Issued Capital: 
 75 Lakhs Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 Each. 750,000,000.00      750,000,000.00 
 Subscribed and Paid Up Capital: 
 52.50 Lakhs Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 Each. 525,000,000.00      525,000,000.00 
 Total 525,000,000.00      525,000,000.00 

(ii) Preference Share Capital

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Authorised Capital: 
 …..... Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. XXX Each 
 ….....Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. XXX Each 
 Issued Capital: 
 …..... Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. XXX Each 
 ….....Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. XXX Each 
 Subscribed and Paid Up Capital: 
 …..... Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. XXX Each 
 ….....Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. XXX Each 
 Total - -
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Shareholding Structure of Share Capital

 Particulars 
 Number of Shares  Percentage 

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Promoters 
 Government of Nepal 
 Nepali Organized Institutions 383,500,000.00 383,500,000.00 73.05%
 Nepali Citizens 141,500,000.00 141,500,000.00 26.95%
 Foreigners 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Total (A) 525,000,000.00 525,000,000.00 100% -
 Other than Promoters 
 General Public 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Total (B) - - - -
 Total(A+B) 525,000,000.00 525,000,000.00 100% -

Details of shareholders holding 1% or more than 1% of the aggregate shares in the Company:

 Particulars 
 Number of Shares  Percentage 

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Langtang Investment Pvt. Ltd. 1,125,000.00 1,125,000.00 21.43% 21.43%
 Paldor Investment Pvt. Ltd. 1,125,000.00 1,125,000.00 21.43% 21.43%
 Kabita Lohiya 500,000.00 500,000.00 9.52% 9.52%
 O P Holding Company Pvt. Ltd. 500,000.00 500,000.00 9.52% 9.52%
 Jagdamba Enterprises Pvt. Ltd. 360,000.00 360,000.00 6.86% 6.86%
 Remi Capfin Pvt. Ltd. 325,000.00 325,000.00 6.19% 6.19%
 Godavari Fincorp Pvt. Ltd. 250,000.00 250,000.00 4.76% 4.76%
 Rajnish Karnani 120,000.00 120,000.00 2.29% 2.29%
 Lhakpa Sonam Sherpa 100,000.00 100,000.00 1.90% 1.90%
 Nicholas Pandey 80,000.00 80,000.00 1.52% 1.52%
 Laxmi Bank Ltd. 74,500.00 74,500.00 1.42% 1.42%

17 (b). Share Application Money Pending Allotment

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Share Application Money Pending Allotment - -
 Total - -

17 (c).  Share Premium

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 As on Shrawan 1, 2080 
 Increase due to issue of shares at premium 
 Decrease due to issue of bonus shares 
 Transaction costs on issue of share 
 Others ( to be Specified) 
 As on Ashadh 31, 2080 - -
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17 (d). Catastrophe Reserves 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 As on Shrawan 1, 2080 255,411.87 -
 Additions 564,872.62 255,411.87 
 Utilizations - -
 As on Ashadh 31, 2081 820,284.49 255,411.87 

17 (e). Retained Earnings 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 As on Shrawan 1, 2080                2,672,389.55                            -   
 Net Profit or Loss                7,605,723.49          2,953,342.61 
 Items of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings - -
 Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations - -
 Transfer to reserves - -
 Capital Reserves - -
 Catastrophe Reserves                 (564,872.62)            (255,411.87)
 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Reserves                   (56,487.26)              (25,541.19)
 Regulatory Reserves - -
 Fair Value Reserves - -
 Actuarial Reserves - -
 Revaluation Reserves - -
 Insurance Fund - -
 Deferred Tax Reserves (1,557,773.45) -
 Other Reserve(to be specified) - -
 Transfer of Depreciation on Revaluation of Property and Equipment - -
 Transfer of Disposal of Revalued Property and Equipment - -
 Transfer of Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI - -
 Issue of Bonus Shares - -
 Transaction costs on issue of Shares - -
 Dividend Paid - -
 Dividend Distribution Tax - -
 Transfer to Insurance Contract Liability - -
 Others ( to be Specified) - -
 As on Ashadh 31, 2080                8,098,979.71          2,672,389.55 

17 (f). Other Equity

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 As on Shrawan 1, 2080 25,541.19 
 Capital Reserves - -
 Regulatory Reserves - -
 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Reserves 56,487.26 25,541.19 
 Fair Value Reserves - -
 Actuarial Reserves - -
 Revaluation Reserves - -
 Insurance Fund - -
 Deferred Tax Reserve 1,557,773.45 -
 Other Reserve(to be specified) - -
 Total 1,639,801.90 25,541.19 
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

18. Provisions	 Fig in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Provision for employee benefits 
   i) Provision for Leave             1,100,639.00 
   ii) Provision for Gratuity 
 Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss 
   iv) Other Employee Benefit obligations (to be Specified) 
 Provision for tax related legal cases 
 Provision for non-tax legal cases 
 Others( to be Specified) 
 Total             1,100,639.00 -

(a) Movement of Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Description Opening 
Balance 

 Additions 
During the 

Year

 Utilised 
During the 

Year 

 Reversed
During the 

Year 

 Unwinding 
of Discount 

 Closing 
Balance

 Provision for employee benefits 
   i) Provision for Leave - 1,100,639.00 - - - 1,100,639.00 
   ii) Provision for Gratuity 
   iii)Termination Benefits 
   iv) Other Employee Benefit obligations
        (to be Specified) 
 Provision for tax related legal cases 
 Provision for non-tax legal cases 
 Others (to be Specified) 

(b) Provision with expected payouts within 12 months

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Provision for employee benefits 
   i) Provision for Leave 221,216.00 - 
   ii) Provision for Gratuity 
   iii) Termination Benefits 
   iv) Other employee benefit obligations (to be Specified) 
 Provision for tax related legal cases 
 Provision for non-tax related legal cases 
 Others (to be Specified) 
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

19. Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities	 Fig in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Life Insurance Fund as per Actuary Report (19.1) 15,876,519.87 -   
 Claim Payment Reserve including IBNR (19.2) -   -   
 Transfer from: 
    Fair value Reserve 
   Actuarial Reserve 
   Revaluation Reserve 
   Other Reserve 
 Net gain on fair value changes on FVTPL instruments 139,926.08 
   Fair Value Gain on Investment Properties 
   Share of Profit of Associates accounted as per Equity Method 
   Share of Other Comprehensive Income of Associates Accounted 
   for using the Equity Method 
 Total 16,016,445.95 -   

i)	 Notes on the cash-flows considered for valuation of liabilities 

	 Company has so far issued only Term Policies & Non Par Endowment Policies and thus Gross Premium Method 
(GPM) has been used in calculation of Mathematical Reserve as prescribed in Valuation Directive for Life Insurers, 
2077. The present value of all cash flows of Benefits, Premium, Commissions, Expenses & Reinsurance, under each 
policy contract have been projected as on date of valuation.

ii)	 Notes on valuation methods and assumptions 

	 As per the Nepal Insurance Authority’s Valuation Directive 2077, Annexure IV, Prospective Gross Premium Valuation 
Method have been used for valuing liability of policies. The Mathematical Reserves have been calculated on a policy-
by-policy basis by projecting all the future cashflows through the Actuarial software, Prophet. All the products offered 
by the company have been modelled in the Prophet software for all the benefits. Monthly projection of all possible 
future cashflows starting from date of valuation to the end of the policy term has been modelled using the software. 
These projected cash flows are discounted at valuation date using the valuation rate of interest to determine the value 
of liabilities.

iii)	 Notes on the discounting policy 

	 All the future cash flows have been discounted to arrive at the present value of all the cash-flow components under 
each of the insurance contracts. As per Valuation Directive for Life Insurers 2077, valuation rates of interest shall be 
the minimum of 6% and actual yield on life fund. Therefore, the discount rate of 6% per annum has been used and 
seems quite prudent compared to actual return earned by the Company.

iv)	 Any other disclosures as required
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

20. Insurance Payable	 Fig in NPR

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
Payable to Reinsurer 910,621.31 
Payable to other Insurance Companies 
Others (to be Specified) 
Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss 910,621.31 -   

Payable within 12 months: 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Payable to Reinsurer 910,621.31 
 Payable to other Insurance Companies 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Total 910,621.31 -   

21. Current Tax Assets/(Liabilities) (Net)

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Income Tax Liabilities -   1,118,097.47 
 Income Tax Assets 2,414,802.41 293,131.14 
 Total 2,414,802.41 (824,966.33)

22. Borrowings

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Bonds 
 Debentures 
 Term Loans-Bank and Financial Institution 
 Bank Overdrafts 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Total -   -   

Payable within 12 months:

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Bonds 
 Debentures 
 Term Loans-Bank and Financial Institution 
 Bank Overdrafts 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Total -   -   
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

23.  Other Liabilities 	 Fig in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 TDS Payable 1,054,879.40 139,666.16 
 Unidentified deposits 1,256.00 
 Advance Premiums 258,432.49 
 Insurance service fee payable 149,557.62 
 Lease Liability 11,290,177.54 9,563,135.17 
 Deferred Reinsurance Commission Income 
 Deferred Income 
 Others (Reverse VAT payable) 259,429.73 
 Others (Excess deposit received) 13,521.99 38,220.88 
 Total 13,027,254.77 9,741,022.21 

Payable within 12 months

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 TDS Payable 1,054,879.40 
 Unidentified deposits 1,256.00 
 Advance Premiums 258,432.49 
 Insurance Service Fee Payable 149,557.62 
 Lease Liability 2,809,808.13 1,908,933.12 
 Deferred Reinsurance Commission Income 
 Deferred Income 
 Others(Reverse vat payable) 259,429.73 
 Others (Excess deposit received) 13,521.99 38,220.88 
 Total 4,546,885.36 1,947,154.00 

24.  Other Financial Liabilities

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Redeemable Preference Shares 
 Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares 
 Refundable Share Application Money 
 Payable to Agents 2,055,807.06 
 Sundry Creditors 444,592.47 1,141,514.70 
 Retention and deposits 
 Short-term employee benefits payable 
 i) Salary Payables 
 ii) Bonus Payables 627,636.24 
 iii) Other employee benefit payable (to be Specified)- SSF Payable 457,635.99 
 (-) Other employee benefit payable - Staff Payable 237,325.09 
 Audit Fees Payable 334,500.00 167,250.00 
 Actuarial Fees Payable 1,736,731.20 240,112.50 
 Dividend Payable 
 Stamp duty payable 85,400.00 
 Total 5,979,628.05 1,548,877.20 
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Payable within 12 months

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Redeemable Preference Shares 

 Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares 

 Refundable Share Application Money 

 Payable to Agents 2,055,807.06 

 Sundry Creditors 444,592.47 1,141,514.70 

 Retention and deposits 

 Short-term employee benefits payable 

 i) Salary Payables 

 ii) Bonus Payables 627,636.24 

 iii) Other employee benefit payable ( to be Specified) 457,635.99 

 (-) Other employee benefit payable - Staff Payable 237,325.09 

 Audit Fees Payable 334,500.00 167,250.00 

 Actuarial Fees Payable 1,736,731.20 240,112.50 

 Dividend Payable 

 Stamp duty payable 85,400.00 

 Total 5,979,628.05 1,548,877.20 
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

25.  Gross Earned Premiums  	 Fig in NPR

 Particulars 
 Direct Premium 

 Premium on 
Reinsurance 

Accepted 

 Gross Change in 
Unearned Premium  Gross Earned Premium 

 Current
Year 

 Previous 
Year 

 Current 
Year 

 Previous 
Year 

 Current 
Year 

 Previous 
Year 

 Current
Year 

 Previous 
Year 

Endowment 23,446,506.00 - 23,446,506.00 -

Anticipated Endowment - - - -

Endowment Cum Whole Life - - - -

Whole Life - - - -

Foreing Employment Term - - - -

Micro Term (Group) 4,361,542.00 - 4,361,542.00 -

Special Term 2,103,475.00 - 2,103,475.00 -

Othes (to be Specified) - - - -

Total 29,911,523.00 - - - - - 29,911,523.00 -

25.  Gross Written Premiums

 Particulars
 First Year Premium  Renewal Premium  Single Premium  Total Direct Premium 

 Current
Year 

Previous 
Year 

Current 
Year 

 Previous 
Year 

 Current 
Year 

 Previous 
Year 

 Current
Year 

 Previous 
Year 

Endowment 23,446,506.00 23,446,506.00 -   

Anticipated Endowment -   -   

Endowment Cum Whole Life -   -   

Whole Life -   -   

Foreing Employment Term -   -   

Micro Term (Group) 4,361,542.00 4,361,542.00 -   

Special Term 2,103,475.00 2,103,475.00 -   

Othes (to be Specified) -   -   

Total 25,549,981.00 -   -   -   4,361,542.00 -   29,911,523.00 -   
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26.  Premium Ceded

 Particulars
 Premium Ceded To Reinsurers  Reinsurer's Share of Change in 

Unearned Premium  Premium Ceded 

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

Endowment  146,748.69 146,748.69 -   

Anticipated Endowment -   -   

Endowment cum Whole Life -   -   

Whole Life -   -   

Foreign Employment Term -   -   

Micro Term (Group) 945,184.17 945,184.17 -   

Special Term 333,878.52 333,878.52 -   

Others -   -   -   

Total 1,425,811.37 -   -   -   1,425,811.37 -   

26.1 Portfolio-wise detail of Net Earned Premium

 Particulars 
 Gross Earned Premiums  Premium Ceded  Net Earned Premium 

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

Endowment  23,446,506.00 -   146,748.69 -   23,299,757.31 -   

Anticipated Endowment -   -   -   -   -   -   

Endowment cum Whole Life -   -   -   -   -   -   

Whole Life -   -   -   -   -   -   

Foreign Employment Term -   -   -   -   -   -   

Micro Term (Group) 4,361,542.00 -   945,184.17 -   3,416,357.83 -   

Special Term 2,103,475.00 -   333,878.52 -   1,769,596.48 -   

Others (to be Specified) -   -   -   -   -   -   

Total     29,911,523.00 -   1,425,811.37 -   28,485,711.63 -   
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

27.  Commission Income  	 Fig in NPR

 Particulars
 Reinsurance Commission  Profit Commission  Total Commission Income 

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

Endowment 6,792.94 6,792.94 -   

Anticipated Endowment -   -   

Net profit or (loss) as per 
statement of profit or loss 

-   -   

Whole Life -   -   

Foreing Employment Term -   -   

Micro Term (Group) 44,363.87 44,363.87 -   

Special Term 15,838.80 15,838.80 -   

Othes (to be Specified) -   -   

Total -   -   66,995.61 -   66,995.61 -   

28.   Other Direct Income

 Particulars 
 Other Direct Income  Late Fee  Total Other Direct Income 

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Endowment -   -   

 Anticipated Endowment -   -   

 Endowment Cum Whole Life -   -   

 Whole Life -   -   

 Foreing Employment Term -   -   

 Micro Term -   -   

 Special Term -   -   

 Othes( to be Specified) -   -   

 Total -   -   -   -   -   -   
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29.  Income from Investments and Loans

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Interest Income from Financial Assets Designated at Amortised Costs 

    i) Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions 46,550,000.04 5,832,739.73 

   ii) Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank 

   iii) Fixed Deposit with "B" Class Financial Institutions 409,108.87 

   iv) Fixed Deposit with "C" Class Financial Institutions 

   v) Debentures  245,079.35 

   vi) Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) 

   vii) Bank Deposits other than Fixed Deposit 400,713.36 29,882.97 

   viii) Agent Loans 

   ix) Employee Loans 

   x) Other Interest Income (to be Specified) 

Financial Assets Measured at FVTOCI 

   i) Interest Income on Debentures 

   ii) Dividend Income 

   iii) Other Interest Income (to be specified) 

Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL 

   i) Interest Income on Debentures 

   ii) Dividend Income 

   iii) Other Interest Income (to be specified) 

 Rental Income 

 Others (to be Specified) 

 Total    47,604,901.62      5,862,622.70 
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

30.  Net Gain/(Loss) on Fair Value Changes  	 Fig in NPR

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
Changes in Fair Value of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL 

   i) Equity Instruments 207,297.89 

   ii) Mutual Fund 

Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss 

Changes in Fair Value on Investment Properties 

Changes in Fair Value on Hedged Items in Fair Value Hedges 

Changes in Fair Value on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges 

Gains/(Losses) of Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow Hedges 

Other (to be Specified) 

Total 207,297.89 -   

31.  Net Realised Gains/(Losses)

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
Realised Gain/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL 

   i) Equity Instruments 

   ii) Mutual Fund 

   iii) Others (to be specified) 

Realised Gain/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets at Amortised Costs 

   i) Debentures 

   ii) Bonds 

   iii) Others (to be specified) 

Total -   -   

32.  Other Income

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
Unwinding of discount on Financial Assets at Amortised Cost 

   i) Employee Loan 

   ii) Bonds 

   iii) Others (to be Specified) 

Foreign Exchange Income 

Interest Income from Finance Lease 

Amortization of Deferred Income 

Profit from disposal of Property and Equipment 

Amortization of Deferred Income 

Stamp Income 

Others (gain on reasssessment of ROU asset and lease liability) 15,318.90 

Total 15,318.90 -   
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

33.   Gross Benefits, Claims Paid and Claims Ceded   	 Fig in NPR

  
 Gross Benefits and Claims Paid  Claims Ceded   Net Claims Paid  

 Current
Year 

Previous
Year 

 Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year 

 Current 
Year 

 Previous 
Year 

Endowment  200,000.00 -   32,000.00 168,000.00 -   

Anticipated Endowment -   -   -   -   

Endowment cum Whole Life -   -   -   -   

Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss -   -   -   -   

Foreign Employment Term -   -   -   -   

Micro Term (Group) 125,000.00 -   62,000.00 63,000.00 -   

Special Term 100,000.00 -   16,000.00 84,000.00 -   

Others ( to be Specified) -   -   -   -   

Total 425,000.00 -   110,000.00 -   315,000.00 -   
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

35.  Commission Expenses     	 Fig in NPR

 Particulars 

Commission Expenses 
on First Year 

Premium 

Commission 
Expenses on 

Renewal Premium 

Commission Expenses 
on Single Premium 

 Total Commission 
Expenses 

 Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year 

 Current 
Year 

 Previous 
Year 

 Current 
Year 

 Previous 
Year 

 Current 
Year 

 Previous 
Year 

 Endowment 4,561,840.25 4,561,840.25 -   
Anticipated Endowment -   -   
Endowment Cum Whole Life -   -   
Whole Life -   -   
Foreign Employment Term -   -   
Micro Term  (Group) -   261,692.52 261,692.52 -   
Special Term 158,753.20 158,753.20 -   
Othes (to be Specified) -   -   
 Total 4,720,593.45 -   -   -   261,692.52 -   4,982,285.97 -   

36.  Service Fees

 Particulars 
 Service Fees Reinsurer's Share of Service Fees  Net Service Fees 

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year 
Endowment 117,232.53 733.75 116,498.78 -   
Anticipated Endowment -   -   
Endowment Cum Whole Life -   -   
Whole Life -   -   
Foreing EmploymentTerm -   -   
Micro Term (Group) 21,807.71 4,725.91 17,081.80 -   
Special Term 10,517.38 1,669.41 8,847.97 -   
Othes -   -   -   
Total 149,557.62 -   7,129.06                           -   142,428.56 -   

Note: Service fees shall be calculated on the basis of Gross Written Premiums as Per Note 25.1.

37.  Other Direct Expenses

 Particulars 
 Reinsurance Commission 

Expenses  Other Direct Expenses  Total Other Direct Expenses 

 Current Year Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year Current Year Previous Year 
Endowment -   -   
Anticipated Endowment -   -   
Endowment Cum Whole Life -   -   
Whole Life -   -   
Foreing Employment Term -   -   
Micro Term -   -   
 Special Term -   -   
 Othes( to be Specified) -   -   
 Total -   -   -                             -   -   -   
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

38.  Employee Benefits Expenses      	 Fig in NPR

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Salaries 21,061,808.85 

Allowances 1,226,355.35 

Festival Allowances 490,899.00 

Defined Benefit Plans 

    i) Gratuity 

    ii) Others (to be Specified) 

Defined Contribution Plans 

    i) Provident Fund/ Social Security Fund 2,730,885.61 

    ii) Others ( to be specified) 

Leave Encashments 1,121,972.33 

Termination Benefits 

Training Expenses 127,650.00 

Uniform Expenses 

Staff Medical Expenses 

Staff Insurance Expenses 

Staff Welfare 

Others( to be Specified) 81,107.94 

Sub-Total    26,840,679.08 -   

Employees Bonus 627,636.24 

Total    27,468,315.32 -   

39.   Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Amortization of Goodwill & Intangible Assets (Refer Note. 4) 206,000.55 

 Depreciation on Property and Equipment (Refer Note.5) 6,356,410.08 517,892.58 

 Depreciation on Investment Properties (Refer Note. 6) 

 Total      6,562,410.63          517,892.58 
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40.  Impairment Losses

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 

Impairment Losses on Property and Equiment, Investment Properties, Goodwill & Intangible Assets 

   i) Property and Equipment  

   ii) Investment properties 

   iii) Goodwill & Intangible Assets 

Impairment Losses on Financial Assets 

   i) Investments  

   ii) Loans 

   iii) Other Financial Assets 

   iv) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

   v) Others ( to be Specified) 

Impairment Losses on Other Assets 

   i) Reinsurance Assets 

   ii) Insurance Receivables 

   iii) Lease Receivables  

   iv) Others (to be Specified) 

Total -   -   
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

41.  Other Operating Expenses       	 Fig in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Rent Expenses 205,415.00 

 Electricity and Water 223,964.00 2,342.00 

 Repair & Maintenance 

 i) Building 

 ii) Vehicle 46,228.57 

 iii) Office Equipments 600.00 

 iv) Others( AMC) 113,500.00 

 Telephone & Communication 535,674.08 

 Printing & Stationary 612,114.46 

 Office Consumable Expenses 19,650.00 

 Travelling Expenses 

 i) Domestic 1,253,397.00 22,800.00 

 ii) Foreign 

 Transportation Expenses 865,755.00 

 Agents Training 378,739.65 

 Agents Others 1,995,263.93 

 Insurance Premium 74,765.36 

 Security and Outsourcing Expenses 790,352.22 

 Legal and Consulting Expenses 

 Newspapers, Books and Periodicals 820.00 

 Advertisement & Promotion Expenses 337,398.66 

 Business Promotion 1,086,587.87 

 Guest Entertainment 7,836.00 

 Gift and Donations 

 Board Meeting Fees and Expenses 

 i) Meeting Allowances 

 ii) Other Allowances 

 Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses 

 i) Meeting Allowances 

 ii) Other Allowances 

 General Meeting Expenses 99,171.00 

 Actuarial Service Fee 2,301,998.67 318,364.17 

 Other Actuarial Expenses 

 Audit Related Expenses 

 i) Statutory Audit 226,000.00 113,000.00 
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 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 ii) Tax Audit 28,250.00 28,250.00 
 iii) Long Form Audit Report 16,950.00 28,250.00 

 iv) Other Fees 

 v) Internal Audit 169,500.00 

 vi) Others - Company Registrar Certification Charges 11,300.00 

 vii) Others Expenses 5,200.00 

 Bank Charges 3,233.51 1,060.00 
 Registration and renewal 1,990,221.34 360,000.00 

 Postage Charges 31,499.40 

 Foreign Exchange Losses 547.60 

 Others (Policy stamp expenses) 85,400.00 

 Others (Office inaugauration expenses) 94,930.00 

 Others (office expenses) 511,001.39 

 Sub-Total      14,123,264.71          874,066.17 

 Medical examination fee 

 Fines, interest, Late Fees and Penalties 101,421.77 

 Total    14,224,686.48          874,066.17 

42.  Finance Cost

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Unwinding of discount on Provisions 

 Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs 

 Interest Expenses - Bonds 

 Interest Expenses - Debentures 

 Interest Expenses - Term Loans 

 Interest Expenses - Leases 1,019,926.58 

 Interest Expenses - Overdraft Loans 

 Others (to be Specified) 

 Total       1,019,926.58 -   
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

43.  Income Tax Expense        	 Fig in NPR
(a) Income Tax Expense

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Current Tax 
 i) Income Tax Expense for the year -   1,118,097.47 
 ii) Income Tax Relating to Prior Periods 
 Deferred Tax For The Year 
 i) Originating and reversal of temporary differences (1,956,997.33) 399,223.88 
 ii) Changes in tax rate 
 iii) Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses 
 iv) Write-down or reversal 
 v) Others ( to be Specified) 
 Income Tax Expense (1,956,997.33) 1,517,321.34 

(a) Reconciliation of Taxable Profit & the Accounting Profit

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Accounting Profit Before Tax             5,648,726.16 4,470,663.95 
 Applicable Tax Rate 0.25 0.25 
 Tax at the applicable rate on Accounting Profit                1,412,181.54 1,117,665.99 
 Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose 129,473.15 

 i) Net Benefits & Claims Paid             4,082,861.49 

 ii) Excess Depreciation  

 iii) Excess Repair & Maintenance 

 iv) Provision for Gratuity  

 v) Provision for Leave 275,159.75 

 vi) Gain on disposal routed through Retained Earning. (129,041.67)

 vii) Impact of Lease Equalization 

 Less: Tax effect on exempt income and additional deduction 

 i) Net Insurance Premium (7,121,427.91)

 ii) Dividend Income 

 iii) Fair Value chnages  (51,824.47)

 iv) Other Incme (3,829.73)

 Less: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods                  254,981.65 

 Add/ (Less): Others 

 i) Staff Bonus Provision 

 ii) Disallowed Expenses-Fine and Penality                    25,355.44 

 iii) Rent Expenses(Part of Interest exp and Deprecation)                  (110,198.44)

 Income Tax Expense           (1,236,740.68) 1,118,097.47 
 Effective Tax Rate -21.89% 25.01%
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

44.  Employee Retirement Benefits        	 Fig in NPR
a)	 Post Employment Benefit - Defined Contribution Plans

	 For the year ended Ashadh 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024) the company has recognised an amount of NPR.27,30,885.61 as an expenses 
under the defined contribution plans in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

b)	 Post Employment Benefit - Defined Benefit Plans

	 For Defined Benefit Plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with Actuarial 
Valuations being carried out.

c)	 Total Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year 
Current service cost 1,100,639 
Past service cost
Net interest cost (a-b)
a. Interest expense on defined benefit obligation (DBO)
b. Interest (income) on plan assets
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss 1,100,639 -   -   -   

d)	 Remeasurement effects recognised in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year Previous 
Year Current Year Previous 

Year 
a. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to financial assumption changes in DBO
b. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to experience on DBO
c. Return on plan assets (greater)/ less than discount rate
Total actuarial (gain)/ loss  included in OCI -   -   -   -   

e)	 Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
Cost recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss 1,100,639 
Remeasurements effects recognised in OCI
Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income 1,100,639 -   -   -   

f)	 Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year
Service cost 1,100,639 
Interest cost
Benefit payments from plan assets
Actuarial (gain)/ loss - financial assumptions
Actuarial (gain)/ Loss - experience
Defined Benefit Obligation as at Year End 1,100,639 -   -   -   
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g)	 Change in Fair Value Of Plan Assets

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year
Interest Income
Expected return on plan assets
Employer contributions
Participant contributions
Benefit payments from plan assets
Transfer in/ transfer out
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets
Fair value of Plan Assets as at Year End -   -   -   -   

h)	 Net Defined Benefit Asset/(Liability)

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year 
Defined Benefit Obligation 1,100,639 -   -   
Fair Value of Plan Assets -   -   
Liability/(Asset) Recognised in Statement of Financial Position 1,100,639 -   -   -   

i)	 Expected Company Contributions for the Next Year

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year 
Expected company contributions for the next year 

j)	 Reconciliation of amounts in Statement of Financial Position

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year 
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) at prior year end
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss 1,100,639 
Total remeasurements included in OCI
Acquisition/ divestment
Employer contributions
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) 1,100,639 -   -   -   

k)	 Reconciliation of Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss, beginning of period
Total remeasurements included in OCI
Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss -   -   -   -   

l)	 Current/Non - Current Liability

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year 
Current Liability 221,216
Non - Current Liability 879,423
Total 1,100,639 -   -   -   
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m)	 Expected Future Benefit Payments

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
Within 1 year
Between 1-2 years
Between 2-5 years
From 6 to 10
Total -   -   -   -   

n)	 Plan assets

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
 (% Invested)  (% Invested)  (% Invested)  (% Invested) 

Government Securities (Central and State)
Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector bonds)
Mutual Funds
Deposits
Cash and bank balances 
Others (to be Specified)
Total -   -   -   -   

o)	 Sensitivity Analysis

Particulars

Employee Benefit 
Plan

Any Other Funded 
Liability

Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year 

Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year 

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in Discount Rate
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Discount Rate

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in Salary Escalation Rate
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Salary Escalation Rate

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in Attrition Rate
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Attrition Rate

p)	 Assumptions

Particulars Employee Benefit Plan  Any Other Funded Liability 
Discount Rate 9.00% p.a
Escalation Rate (Rate of Increase in Compensation Levels) 10.00% p.a.
Attrition Rate (Employee Turnover) 10.00% p.a.
Mortality Rate During Employment 100% of NALM, 2009
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

45.  Fair Value Measurements        	 Fig in NPR
(i)	 Financial Instruments by Category & Hierarchy

	 This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of the Financial Instruments that are (a) 
recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at Amortised Cost and for which Fair Values are disclosed in the Financial 
Statements.

	 To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining Fair Value, the Company has classified its financial 
instruments into Three Levels prescribed as per applicable NFRS.

Particulars Level
 Current Year  Previous Year 

FVTPL FVOCI Amortised 
Cost FVTPL FVOCI Amortised 

Cost
Investment
i) Investment in Equity Instruments -   -   
Investment in Equity (Quoted) 1 9,090,925 
Investment in Equity (Unquoted) 3
ii) Investment in Mutual Funds 1 2,500,000 -   -   
iii) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and 
Financial Institutions
iv) Investment in Debentures 3 5,870,648 -   
v) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ 
Guaranteed by Nepal Government)

3 -   -   

vi) Fixed Deposits 3 500,000,000 490,000,000 
vii) Others (to be specified)
Loans 3 -   -   
Other Financial Assets 3 -   -   
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 -   -   
 Total Financial Assets 11,590,925 -   505,870,648 -   -   490,000,000 

Borrowings -   -   -   
Other Financial Liabilities 3 5,979,628 1,548,877 
 Total Financial Liabilities -   -   5,979,628 -   -   1,548,877 

Level 1: Level 1 Hierarchy includes Financial Instruments measured using Quoted Prices.

Level 2: Fair Value of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which 
maximises the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to 
determine Fair Value of an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in Level 3.

There is no transfer of Financial Instruments between different levels as mentioned above during the year.

(ii)	 Valuation Technique Used to Determine Fair Value

	 Use of quoted market price for equity instruments and mutual funds.
	 Cash flow projection and discounting at determined rate for valuation of lease liability

(iii)	 Valuation Process

	 Valuation of financial assets and liabilities required for financial reporting purposes are carried out with discussion on valuation 
process and results held as required.
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The main level 3 inputs are derived and evaluated as follows:

a)	 Discount rate is arrived at considering the internal and external factors.
b)	 Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the discounting is material

(iv) Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost

Particulars
 Current Year  Previous Year 

Carrying 
Amount

Fair 
Value

Carrying 
Amount

Fair 
Value

Investment
i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions
ii) Investment in Debentures 5,870,648 5,870,648 -   
iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal 
Government)

-   -   

iv) Fixed Deposit 500,000,000 500,000,000 490,000,000 490,000,000 
v) Others (to be Specified)
Loans
i) Loan to Associates -   -   
ii) Loan to Employees -   -   
iii) Loan to Agent -   -   
iv) Loan to Policyholders -   -   
v) Others (to be Specified)
Other Financial Assets
Total Financial Assets at Amortised Cost 505,870,648 505,870,648 490,000,000 490,000,000 
Borrowings
i) Bonds -   -   
ii) Debentures -   -   
iii) Term Loans - Bank and Financial Institution -   -   
iv) Bank Overdrafts -   -   
v) Others (to be Specified) -   
Other Financial Liabilities 5,979,628.05 5,979,628 1,548,877 1,548,877 
Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost 5,979,628 5,979,628 1,548,877 1,548,877 

The fair values financial asset measured at amortised cost (Fixed deposit and Debentures) is considered same as the value of fixed deposit. 
Such valuation is based on considering the discount rate to be equal to interest rate of the FD and debentures.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values due to their short-term nature.
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

46.	Insurance Risk        	 Fig in NPR
	 Insurance risk includes the risk of incurring higher claims costs than expected owing to the random nature of frequency and severity 

of claim and the risk of change in the legal or economic conditions of insurance or reinsurance cover. This may result in the insurer 
having either received too little premium for the risks it has agreed to underwrite and hence has not enough funds to invest and pay 
claims, or that claims are in excess of those expected.

	 Insurance risk is already minimized by the regulatory cap placed othe sum insured of microlife insurance company. Besides, the 
Company seeks to minimise insurance risk through a formalised reinsurance arrangement with an appropriate mix and spread of 
business between classes of business based on its overall strategy. 

	 The Company considers insurance risk to be a combination of the following components of risks: 

		  a) Product development
		  b) Pricing
		  c) Underwriting and
		  d) Claims Handling
		  e) Reinsurance
		  f) Reserving

	 a)	 Product development:

		  The Company principally issues the following types of Life Insurance contracts:

		   - Endowment
 		  - Micro Term
 		  - Special Term

		  The above risk exposure is mitigated by the diversification across a different portfolio of insurance contracts and geographical 
areas. During the product development, prudent actuarial assumptions practices helps minimize the risk.

		  Furthermore, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review of claims handling 
procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are put in place to reduce the risk exposure of the Company. 
The Company further enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly pursuing claims, in order to reduce its exposure to 
unpredictable future developments that can negatively impact the business.

	 b)	 Pricing:

		  The pricing of an insurance product involves the estimation of claims, operational and financing costs and the income arising 
from investing the premium received. The pricing process typically comprises collecting data on the underlying risks to be 
covered, determining the pricing assumptions and the base rate, setting the final premium rate, and monitoring and reviewing of 
the appropriateness of pricing.

		  The Company plans to observes the trend and pattern in its own data and where considered necessary, other external data in 
order to validate the reasonableness of the underlying assumptions used for pricing. Besides, regular discussion with actuary is 
conducted to assess the reasonableness of pricing. Company is in the early phases of its operation with trend and experiences yet 
to fully develop. This activity will be carried out more stringently going into the future.

		  Pricing is done by modelling all identified risks, using appropriate methodologies depending on the complexity of the risks and 
available data. Adequate buffers are kept in the premiums to cushion against the risk that actual experience may turn out to be 
worse than expected.

	 c)	 Underwriting:

		  The Company’s insurance policies are issued digitally with underwriting checks in-built in system with the aim of facilitating 
easy access to insurance for the target group. Underwriting manual governs the documentation requirements and the low sum-
insured together with reinsurance cover provides cushion against risk accumulating.

	 d)	 Claims handling:

		  Claim handling is carried out according to claims manual of the company which is implemented by the claims department. 
Company aims to settle the claim at the earliest after all the documentary and procedural requirements are met. Confirmation 
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as to the reliability of event giving rise to claim is gathered from multiple sources including agent, government body, medical 
institution as per necessity. Investigation is carried out where there are indications of fraudulent filing of claim. Besides, 
individual claim size being small provides natural safety against the severity of risk arising from claim.

Assumptions

Not applicable for the Financial year

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year

Mortality Rates Investment 
Return

Lapse and 
Surrender 

Rate

Discount 
Rate

Mortality 
Rates

Investment 
Return

Lapse and 
Surrender 

Rate

Discount 
Rate

Life Insurance 100% of NALM 2009 9.71%  N/A 6% N/A N/A N/A N/A

Sensitivities

Particulars Changes in 
Assumptions

Current Year Previous Year
Increase/ (Decrease) 
on Gross Liabilities

Increase/ (Decrease) 
on Net Liabilities

Increase/ (Decrease) 
on Gross Liabilities

Increase/ (Decrease) on 
Net Liabilities

Mortality Rate "+"50%
Longevity + 10%
Discount Rate + 1%
Mortality Rate -50%
Longevity -10%
Discount Rate -1%

	 e)	 Reinsurance

		  The Company purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Premium ceded to the reinsurers is in accordance 
with the terms of the programmes already agreed based on the risks written by the insurance companies. Recoveries from 
reinsurers on claims are based on the cession made in respect of each risk and is estimated in a manner consistent with the 
outstanding claims provisions made for the loss. Although we mitigate our exposures through prudent reinsurance arrangements, 
the obligation to meet claims emanating from policy holders rests with the Company. Default of reinsurers does not negate this 
obligation and in that respect the Company carries a credit risk up to the extent ceded to each reinsurer.

	 f)	 Reserving

		  Insurance Contract Liabilities are created to cover this risk based on the actuarial valuation report.

		  The table below sets out the concentration of risk associated with above mentioned products. Risk as at year end has been 

measured as insurance contract liabilities and disclosed as below:

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year
Gross 

Insurance 
Liabilities

Reinsurance 
Assets Net Liabilities

Gross 
Insurance 
Liabilities

Reinsurance 
Assets

Net 
Liabilities

Endowment   10,395,159.17 -   10,395,159.17 -   

Anticipated Endowment -   -   -   -   

Endowment Cum Whole Life -   -   -   -   

Whole Life -   -   -   -   

Foreign Employment Term -   -   -   -   

Special Term     2,072,744.47 -   2,072,744.47 -   

Micro Term (Group)     3,408,616.23 -   3,408,616.23 -   

Others (to be Specified) -   -   -  -   

Total   15,876,519.87                        -   15,876,519.87 -   -   -   
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47.	 Financial Risk Management
	 The Company's activities expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk.
	 i)	 Credit Risk
		  Credit risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of third parties to meet their payment obligations to 

the Company. 
	 The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to credit risk:
		  a)	 Company has made most of its investments in Fixed deposits of commercial bank which is exposed to comparatively low 

level of credit risk. Investment in debentures issued by banks is also susceptible to reasonably lower credit risk.
		  b)	 Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk is avoided by entering 

into agreement with more than one party meeting the applicable regulatory requirement.
		  c)	 The company evaluates the creditworthiness of counterparties before dealing with them, as a means of mitigating the risk 

of financial loss from defaults. 

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 2081

Particulars Asset 
Group

Gross 
Carrying 
Amount

Expected 
probability 
of Default

Expected 
Credit 
Losses

Carrying 
Amount 

After 
Provision

Credit Risk has not significantly increased 
since initial recognition

Loss allowance measured at 
12 months expected credit 
losses

-   -   -   -   -   
-   -   -   -   -   
-   -   -   -   -   
-   -   -   -   -   

Credit Risk has significantly increased and 
not credit impaired

Loss allowance measured 
at life-time expected credit 
losses

-   -   -   -   -   

Credit Risk has significantly increased and 
credit impaired

-   -   -   -   -   

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 2080

Particulars Asset 
Group

Gross 
Carrying 
Amount

Expected 
probability 
of Default

Expected 
Credit 
Losses

Carrying 
Amount 

After 
Provision

Credit Risk has not significantly 
increased since initial recognition

Loss allowance measured at 12 
months expected credit losses

                          
-   

                          
-   

                             
-   

                           
-   

                             
-   

                          
-   

                          
-   

                             
-   

                           
-   

                             
-   

                          
-   

                          
-   

                             
-   

                           
-   

                             
-   

                          
-   

                          
-   

                             
-   

                           
-   

                             
-   

Credit Risk has significantly 
increased and not credit impaired

Loss allowance measured at 
life-time expected credit losses

                          
-   

                          
-   

                             
-   

                           
-   

                             
-   

Credit Risk has significantly 
increased and credit impaired

                          
-   

                          
-   

                             
-   

                           
-   

                             
-   

Reconciliation of Loss Allowance Provision

Particulars
Measured at 12 

months expected 
credit losses

Measured at life-time expected credit losses
Credit Risk has significantly 

increased and not credit 
impaired

Credit Risk has 
significantly increased 
and credit impaired

Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31 2080 -   -   -   
Changes in loss allowances -   -   -   
Write-offs -   -   -   
Recoveries -   -   -   
Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31, 2081 -   -   -   
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ii)    Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that are settled 
by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of catastrophic events there  is also a liquidity risk associated with the timing 
differences between gross cash out–flows and expected reinsurance recoveries.

Maturity of Financial Liabilities:

The table below summarises the Company's Financial Liabilities into Relevant Maturity Groupings based on their Contractual Maturities 
for all Financial Liabilities.

Particulars
 Current Year  Previous Year 

Upto 1 Year 1 Year to 5 Year More than 5 Year Upto 1 Year 1 Year to 5 Year More than 5 Year 
Borrowings -   -   -   -   -   -   
Other Financial Liabilities 5,979,628 -   -   1,548,877 -   -   
Total Financial Liabilities 5,979,628 -   -   1,548,877 -   -   

iii)	 Market Risk

	 a1)	 Foreign Currency Risk Exposure

		  Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Company to experience volatility in the value of its assets, liabilities and solvency 
and to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between the currencies of its assets and liabilities and its 
reporting currency. The Company does not maintain foreign currency denominated assets in its investment portfolios and as 
such is not exposed to foreign exchange risk related to investments.       

		  The Company has no significant concentration of currency risk. The amount with reinsurer is settled in Nepali Rupee. Only 
foreign currency denominated item in balance sheet is the policyholder's liability valuation actuarial fee payable 

		  The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in NPR, are as follows:

Particulars
 Current Year  Previous Year 

 USD  NPR  USD  NPR 
Investments

Loans

Insurance Receivables

Other Financial Assets

Less: Derivative Assets

i) Foreign exchange forward contracts - Sell Foreign Currency

ii) Foreign exchange option contracts - Sell Foreign Currency

Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ (Assets) -   -   -   -   

Insurance Payables

Other Financial Liabilities

i) Actuarial Fee payable 12,845 1,720,716 

Less: Derivative Liabilities

i) Foreign exchange forward contracts - Buy Foreign Currency

ii) Foreign exchange option contracts - Buy Foreign Currency

Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ (Liabilities) 12,845 1,720,716 -   -   
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	 a2)	 Foreign Currency Risk - Sensitivity

		  The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated financial 
instruments and the impact on the other components of equity arising from foreign forward exchange contracts, foreign 
exchange option contracts designated as cash flow hedges

Particulars  Impact on profit after tax  Impact on other component of equity 
 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

USD sensitivity
NPR/ USD - Increases by 10% *                      1,285                              

-   
NPR/ USD - Decreases by 10% * (1,285)                              

-   

NPR sensitivity
NPR/ USD - Increases by 10% *                  172,072 
NPR/ USD - Decreases by 10% * (172,072)

	 * Holding all other variable constant

	 b1)	 Interest Rate Risk

		  Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in 
market interest rates. 

		  The major interest rate risk that the Company is exposed to is the discount rate for determining insurance liabilities.

	 b2)	 Interest Rate Sensitivity

		  Profit or Loss is sensitive to changes in Interest Rate for Borrowings. The company does not have any borrowing and hence 
the profit or loss will not be affected by interest rate fluctuation in that regard.

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
Interest Rate - Increase By 1%*               5,174,616 

Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%*             (5,174,616)

* Holding all other Variable Constant

	 c1)	 Equity Price Risk

		  Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes 
in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors 
specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the 
market.

		  The Company has invested in equity securities and the exposure is equity securities price risk from investments held by the 
Company and classified in the statement of financial position as fair value through P&L.

	 c2)	 Sensitivity

		  The table below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the index in the Company’s equity and impact on OCI for the 
period. The analysis is based on the assumption that the equity index had increased/ decreased by 1% with all other variables 
held constant, and that all the Company's equity instruments moved in line with the index.

 Particulars Current Year Previous Year 
NEPSE Index - Increase By 1%* 90,909 

NEPSE Index - Decrease By 1%* (90,909)

		  * Other components of equity would increase/decrease as a result of gains/ (losses) on equity securities classified as fair value 
through other comprehensive income.
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48. Operational Risk
Operational Risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss, or damaged reputation resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people 
and systems or external events. When controls fail to perform, operational risks can cause damage to reputation, have legal or regulatory 
implications or can lead to financial loss. The Company cannot expect to eliminate all operational risks, but by initiating a rigorous control 
framework and by monitoring and responding to potential risks, the Company is able to manage the risks. Controls include effective 
segregation of duties, access controls, authorisation and reconciliation procedures, staff education and assessment processes, including the 
use of internal audit. Business risks such as changes in environment, technology and the industry are monitored through the Company’s 
strategic planning and budgeting process.

49. Climate Risk
Climate risk is considered in making investment decision in the assets.

50. Capital Management
The Company's objectives when managing Capital are to:

a)	 Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for 
other stakeholders, and

b)	 Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

	 In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return 
capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

	 Regulatory minimum paid up capital

	 Micro Life insurance companies are required by the Directive of Nepal Insurance Authority to have minimum paid up capital of NPR 
75 billion. As on the reporting date, the company's paid up capital consisting entirely of promoter's share is NPR 52.50 billion.

	 Dividend

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
(i) Dividends recognised -   -   
(ii) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period - -

-   -   

51. Earnings Per Share

 Particulars Current Year Previous Year 
Profit For the Year used for Calculating Basic Earning per Share 7,605,723 2,953,343 
Add: Interest saving on Convertible Bonds -   

Profit For the Year used for Calculating Diluted Earning per Share -   

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year For Basic Earning per Share 5,250,000 5,250,000 
Adjustments for calculation of Diluted Earning per Share:

i) Dilutive Shares

ii) Options

iii) Convertible Bonds

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year for Diluted Earning Per Share 5,250,000 5,250,000 
Nominal Value of Equity Shares 100 100 
Basic Earnings Per Share 1.4487 0.5625 
Diluted Earnings Per Share 1.4487 0.5625 
Proposed Bonus Share -   

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year for Restated Earning Per Share 7,605,723 2,953,343 
Restated Basic Earning Per Share 1.4487 0.5625
Restated Diluted Earning Per Share 1.4487 0.5625
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

52.	Operating Segment        	 Fig in NPR

	 Segment information is presented in respect of the Company's business segments. Management of the Company has identified 
portfolio as business segment and the Company's internal reporting structure is also based on portfolio. Performance is measured 
based on segment profit as management believes that it is most relevant in evaluating the results of segment relative to other entities 
that operate within these industries.

	 Segment asset is disclosed below based on total of all asset for each business segment.

	 The Company operates predominantly in Nepal and accordingly, the Management of the Company is of the view that the financial 
information by geographical segments of the Company’s operation is not necessary to be presented.

	 Business Segments of the Company’s are:
	 Endowment
	 Micro Term
	 Special Term (Group)

a) Segmental Information for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024)

 Particulars  Endowment  Special term  Micro Term 
(Group) 

 Others 
(to be 

Specified) 

 Inter 
Segment 

Elimination 
 Total 

Income:
Gross Earned Premiums 23,446,506.00 2,103,475.00 4,361,542.00 29,911,523.00 
Premiums Ceded 146,748.69 333,878.52 945,184.17 1,425,811.37 
Inter-Segment Revenue                         -   -                           -   -   -   -   
Net Earned Premiums 23,299,757.31 1,769,596.48 3,416,357.83 -   -   28,485,711.63 
Commission Income 6,792.94 15,838.80 44,363.87 66,995.61 
Other Direct Income
Interest Income on Loan to 
Policyholders

-   

Income from Investments and Loans 38,938,211.17 2,957,323.57 5,709,366.88 47,604,901.62 
Net Gain/(Loss) on Fair Value Changes 169,558.36 12,877.81 24,861.72 207,297.89 
Net Realised Gains/(Losses) -   
Other Income 12,530.02 951.64 1,837.23 -   -   15,318.90 
Total Segmental Income 62,426,849.80 4,756,588.32 9,196,787.54 -   -   76,380,225.65 
Expenses:
Gross Benefits and Claims Paid 200,000.00 100,000.00 125,000.00 425,000.00 
Claims Ceded 32,000.00 16,000.00 62,000.00 110,000.00 
Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 10,395,159.17 2,072,744.47 3,408,616.23 15,876,519.87 
Change in Contract Liabities Ceded to 
Reinsurers

                        -   -                           -   -   

Net Benefits and  Claims Paid 10,563,159.17 2,156,744.47 3,471,616.23 -   -   16,191,519.87 
Commission Expenses 4,561,840.25 158,753.20 261,692.52 4,982,285.97 
Service Fees 116,498.79 8,847.98 17,081.79 142,428.56 
Employee Benefits Expenses 22,467,582.66 1,706,393.54 3,294,339.12 -   -   27,468,315.32 
Depreciation and Amortization 
Expenses

5,367,693.71 407,671.71 787,045.21 -   -   6,562,410.63 

Impairment Losses                         -   -                           -   -   -   -   
Other Operating Expenses 11,635,017.13 883,669.52 1,705,999.83 -   -   14,224,686.48 
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 Particulars  Endowment  Special term  Micro Term 
(Group) 

 Others 
(to be 

Specified) 

 Inter 
Segment 

Elimination 
 Total 

Finance Cost 834,244.27 63,360.13 122,322.17 -   -   1,019,926.58 
Total Segmental Expenses 55,546,035.99 5,385,440.55 9,660,096.87 -   -   70,591,573.41 
Total Segmental Results 6,880,813.81 (628,852.24) (463,309.33) -   -   5,788,652.24 

Segment Assets 417,021,505.59 55,107,435.78 100,464,713.80 -   -   572,593,655.17 
Segment Liabilities 26,870,482.71 3,550,808.25 6,473,372.04 -   -   36,894,663.00 

b) Segmental Information for the year ended Ashadh 30, 2080 (July 16, 2023)

No operating segment identified during the previous year.

 Particulars  Endowment  Other 
Term 

 Special 
Term 

 Others (to be 
Specified) 

 Inter Segment 
Elimination  Total 

Income:
Gross Earned Premiums -   
Premiums Ceded -   
Inter-Segment Revenue -   
Net Earned Premiums -   -   -                         -   -   -   
Commission Income -   
Other Direct Income -   
Interest Income on Loan to Policyholders
Income from Investments and Loans
Net Gain/(Loss) on Fair Value Changes
Net Realised Gains/(Losses)
Other Income
Total Segmental Income -   -   -   -   -   -   
Expenses: -   
Gross Benefits and Claims Paid -   
Claims Ceded -   
Gross Change in Contract Liabilities -   
Change in Contract Liabities Ceded to 
Reinsurers

-   

Net Benefits and  Claims Paid -   -   -                         -                         -   -   
Commission Expenses -   
Service Fees -   
Employee Benefits Expenses -   
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses -   
Impairment Losses -   
Other Operating Expenses
Finance Cost
Total Segmental Expenses -   -   -                         -                         -   -   
Total Segmental Results -   -   -                         -                         -   -   
Segment Assets
Segment Liabilities
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c) Reconciliation of Segmental Profit with Statement of Profit or Loss

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
Segmental Profit         5,788,652.24 -   
Less: Employee Benefits expenses -   
Less: Depreciation and Amortization -   
Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss -   
Less: Impairment losses -   
Less: Finance Cost -   
Add: Unallocable Other Income -   
Profit Before Tax         5,788,652.24 -   

d) Reconciliation of Assets

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
Segment Assets     572,593,655.17 -   
Goodwill & Intangible Assets
Property and Equipment
Investment Properties
Deferred Tax Assets -   
Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment in Associates
Investments
Loans
Current Tax Assets
Other Assets
Other Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Total Assets     572,593,655.17 -   

e) Reconciliation of Liabilities

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
Segment Liabilities       36,894,663.00 -   
Provisions
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Current Tax Liabilities
Other Financial Liabilities
Other Liabilities
Total Liabilities       36,894,663.00 -   
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

53.	Related Party Disclosure        	 Fig in NPR

	 (a)	 Identify Related Parties
		  Holding Company: N/A
		  Subisdiaries: N/A
		  Associates: N/A
		  Fellow Subsidiaries: N/A
		  Key Management Personnel:
		  KMP	 Designation
		  1. Nicholas Pandey	 Chairman
		  2. Balram Khatri	 Director
		  3. Manish Timilsina	 Director
		  4. Neha Agrawal	 Director
		  5. Ashish Singh	 Independent Director
		  7. Ram Kumar Yadav	 Chief Executive Officer

	 (b)	 Key Management Personnel Compensation:

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
Short-term employee benefits        5,550,400.00 
Post-employment benefits
Other long-term benefits
Termination benefits
Total        5,550,400.00 -   

		  Payment to Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
Annual salary and allowances            4,933,333 
Performance based allowances
i) Employee Bonus
ii) Benefits as per prevailing provisions               617,067 
iii) Incentives
Insurance related benefits
i) Life Insurance
ii) Accident Insurance
iii) Health Insurance (including family members)
Total            5,550,400 -   

	 (c)	 Related Party Transactions:

Particulars Holding 
Company Subsidiaries Associates Fellow 

Subsidiaries

Key 
Managerial 
Personnel

Total

Premium Earned
 Current Year N/A N/A N/A N/A 50,675.00 -   
 Previous Year N/A N/A N/A N/A - -   
Commission Income
 Current Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   
 Previous Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   
Rental Income
 Current Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   
 Previous Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   
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Particulars Holding 
Company Subsidiaries Associates Fellow 

Subsidiaries

Key 
Managerial 
Personnel

Total

Interest Income
 Current Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   
 Previous Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   

Sale of Property & Equipment
 Current Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   
 Previous Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   

Purchase of Property & Equipment
 Current Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   
 Previous Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   

Premium Paid
 Current Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   
 Previous Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   

Commission Expenses
 Current Year N/A N/A N/A N/A - -   
 Previous Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   

Dividend
 Current Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   
 Previous Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   

Meeting Fees 
 Current Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   
 Previous Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   

Allowances to Directors 
 Current Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   
 Previous Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   

Others (to be specified)
 Current Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   
 Previous Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   

	 (d)	 Related Party Balances:
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Particulars Holding 
Company Subsidiaries Associates Fellow 

Subsidiaries

Key 
Managerial 
Personnel

Total

Receivables including Reinsurance Receivables
 Current Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   
 Previous Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   

Other Receivables (to be Specified)
 Current Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   
 Previous Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   

Payables including Reinsurance Payables
 Current Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   
 Previous Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   

Other Payables (to be Specified)
 Current Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   
 Previous Year N/A N/A N/A N/A -   -   
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

54.	Leases        	 Fig in NPR
(a)	 Leases as Lessee

	 (i)	 Operating Leases:

		  The Company has various operating leases ranging from 4 years to 5 years for. The leases are renewable by mutual consent and 
contain escalation clause. Rental expenses for operating leases recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year is NPR

		  Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below

Future Minimum Lease Payments  Current Year  Previous Year 
i) Not Later than 1 year
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years
iii) Later than 5 years

	 (ii)	 Finance Lease:

		  The Company holds assets under finance leases. Future minimum lease payments and lease liability at the end of the year is 
given below:

Future Minimum Lease Payments  Current Year  Previous Year 
i) Not Later than 1 year 3,801,615.32 2,763,666.68 
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 9,686,873.29 8,959,483.33 
iii) Later than 5 years -   -   
Total Future Minimum Lease Payments 13,488,488.61 11,723,150.01 
Less: Effect of Discounting 2,198,311.07 2,160,014.84 
Finance lease liability recognised 11,290,177.54 9,563,135.17 

	 (b)	 Leases as Lessor: Not applicable as company has not leased any of its assets.

		  (i) Operating Lease:

		  Not applicable

		  Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below

Future Minimum Lease Income  Current Year  Previous Year 
i) Not Later than 1 year
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years
iii) Later than 5 years

	 (ii)	 Finance Lease:

		  The Company has given assets under finance leases. At the year end receivables under finance lease agreements fall due as 
follows:

Particulars

 Current Year  Previous Year 
Gross 

Investment
Unearned 
Finance 
Income

Net 
Investment

Gross 
Investment

Unearned 
Finance 
Income

Net 
Investment

i) Not Later than 1 year
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years
iii) Later than 5 years
Total -   -   -   -   -   -   
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55.	Capital Commitments
	 Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed in capital accounts and not provided for

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
Property and Equipment
Investment Properties
Goodwill & Intangible Assets
Total                         -                           -   

56.	Contingent Liabilities
	 Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed in capital accounts and not provided for (net of advances)

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts
a) Income Tax
b) Indirect Taxes
c) Others (to be Specified)
Total -   -   

57.	Events occuring after Balance Sheet

58.	Assets Pledged as Security (only if pledged)
	 The carrying amount of assets pledged as security are:

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
Reinsurance Receivables
Investments in equity
Fixed Deposits
Property and Equipment
Others (to be Specified)
Total -   -   

59.	Corporate Social Responsibility
	 1% of profit has been transferred to CSR reserve.

60.	Miscellaneous
	 (i)	 All amounts are in Nepalese Rupees unless otherwise stated.

	 (ii)	 All figures are in the Nearest Rupee & Rounded off.

61.	Others (to be Specified)



bf];|f] jflif{s k|ltj]bg–@)*)÷*!136

LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Major Financial Indicators

S.
N. Particular Indicators 

Fiscal Year
2080/81 2079/80 2078/79 2077/78 2076/77 2075/76

A Equity:
1 Net worth NPR 535,559,066.10 527,953,342.61 
2 Net Profit NPR 7,605,723.49 2,953,342.61 
3 Number of Shares No.s 525,000,000.00 525,000,000.00 
4 Earning per Shares (EPS) Per share 1.45 0.56 
5 Book value per shares NPR 1.02 1.01
6 Dividend per Shares (DPS) NPR -   -   
7 Market Price per Shares (MPPS) NPR  N/A  N/A 
8 Price Earning Ratio (PE Ratio) Ratio  N/A  N/A 
9 Change in Equity % 1.4%  N/A 
10 Return on Equity % 1.43% 0.56%
11 Affiliate Ratio %  N/A  N/A 
12 Market share %  N/A  N/A 
13 Net Earnings Ratio % 26.70%  N/A 
14 Solvency Margin % 2.00  N/A 
B Income:
15 Gross Earned Premium Growth Rate %  N/A  N/A 
16 First Year Premium Growth Rate %  N/A  N/A 

 Endowment %  N/A  N/A 
 Micro Term %  N/A  N/A 
 Special Term %  N/A  N/A 

17 Renewal Premium Growth Rate %  N/A  N/A 
 Endowment %  N/A  N/A 
 Micro Term %  N/A  N/A 
 Special Term %  N/A  N/A 

18 Single Premium Growth Rate %  N/A  N/A 
 Endowment %  N/A  N/A 
 Micro Term %  N/A  N/A 
 Special Term %  N/A  N/A 

19 Reinsurance Ratio % 4.77%  N/A 
20 Retention Ratio % 95.23%  N/A 
21 Net Reinsurance Inflow/(Outflow) Amount in Cr. (2.83)                         -   
22 RI Commission Income/ Premium Ceded % 4.70%  N/A 
23 Gross Insurance Premium to equity % 5.63%  N/A 
24 Net Insurance Premium to equity % 5.36%  N/A 
25 Gross Insurance Premium to Total Assets % 5.37%  N/A 
26 Yield on investment and loan % 6.27% 1.20%

Expenses:
27 Regulatory Expense Ratio % 13.54%  N/A 
28 Management expenses Ratio % 164.74%  N/A 
29 Commission Ratio % 16.66%  N/A 
30 Direct Business Acquisition Ratio % 29.35%  N/A 
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S.
N. Particular Indicators 

Fiscal Year
2080/81 2079/80 2078/79 2077/78 2076/77 2075/76

31 Agent Related Expenses to Other 
Operating Expenses

% 24.33%  N/A 

32 Agent Related Expenses to Gross Earned 
Premium

% 11.57%  N/A 

33 Employee Expenses to Total Expenses 
excluding claims & benefits and other 
direct expenses

% 55.74%  N/A 

Assets:
34 Increment in Investment % 5.60%  N/A 
35 Increment in Loan % N/A  N/A 
36 Liquidity Ratio % 1.90 1.00 
37 Return on Assets % 1.37% 0.55%
38 Long term Investment to Total 

Investment
% 98.24% 100.00%

39 Short term Investment to Total 
Investment

% 1.76% 0.00%

40 Total Investment and loan to Gross 
Insurance Contract Liability

% 3230.81%  N/A 

41 Investment in Unlisted Shares to Total 
Assets

% 0.00% 0.00%

Liabilities:
42 Increment in Gross Insurance Contract 

Liabilities
%  N/A  N/A 

 Increment in Life Fund %  N/A  N/A 
 Claim payment reserve including IBNR %  N/A  N/A 

43 Gross Technical Provision to Gross 
Earned Premium

% 53.08%  N/A 

44 Gross Technical Provision to Total Equity % 2.99%  N/A 
45 Insurance Debt/ Total Equity % 0.00%  N/A 
46 Loss Ratio 0.01  N/A 
47 Persistency Ratio % N/A  N/A 
48 Lapse Ratio % N/A  N/A 
49 No. of Outstanding Claim/ No. of 

Intimated Claims
% 0.00%  N/A 

50 Total Number of Inforce Policies No.s 17279.00  N/A 
51 Number of Renewed Policy/ Last Year's 

Total Number of In Force Policies
% N/A  N/A 

Others:
52 Declared Bonus Rate No.s N/A  N/A 
53 Interim Bonus Rate No.s N/A  N/A 
54 Number of Offices No.s 9 2 
55 Number of Agents No.s 923                         -   
56 Number of Employees No.s 36                         -   
57 Employee Expenses to Number of 

Employees
Amt. 1,526,017.52                         -   
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED

Minimum Disclosure in Directors' Report 

A.	 Information related to  Life Insurer	
	 Under this title following matters shall be disclosed	
	 1.	 Date of establishment - 2079/09/17	
	 2.	 Insurer licence date - 2080/05/01	
	 3.	 Insurance business type, nature - Micro Life Insurance	
	 4.	 Date of commencement of business - 2080/07/26	
		
B.	 Insurer's Board of Directors approves the following matters	
	 1.	 Tax, service charges, fine and penalties  to be paid under laws & regulation have been 

paid	
	 2.	 Share structure of the insurer is as specified and there has been no change.	
	 3.	 Solvency ratio as prescribed by Nepal Insurance Authority has been maintained	
	 4.	 a) Financial amount of assets contained in SOFP are not overstated than it's fair value.	
		  b) Assets have been recognized in financial statements as prescribed by accounting 

standards	
	 5.	 All investments except the initial investment from capital made in FD of Himalayan Bank has 

been made in accordance in regulatory requirement.	
	 6.	 4 claims have been settled during the year and no claim is outstanding	
	 7.	 Applicable provisions of Insurance Act 2079, Insurance Regulation, Company Act 2063, NFRSs 

and other prevailing laws & regulation to which insurer has to adhere to has been complied 
with.	

	 8.	 Appropriate accounting policy has been consistently adopted.	
	 9.	 Financial Statements as at Reporting Date presents the insurer's Financial Position and Financial 

Performance truely & fairly.	
	 10.	 Board of Directors have implemented adequate and appropriate provision to safeguard the 

assets and for identification and mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement and 
irregularities.	

	 11.	 Financial Statements have been prepared based on going concern basis.	
	 12.	 Internal control system is commensurate with the size, nature & volume of the insurer's 

business.	
	 13.	 Insurer has not conducted any transactions contrary to Insurance Act, 2079, Insurance Regulation, 

Companies Act, 2063, related regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and 
insurer's director or with any entity in which insurer's director has interest.	

	 14.	 No penalties, levies has been charged by Nepal Insurance Authority for the financial 
year.	
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कम्पनीीकोो आ.व. २०८०/०८१ कोो वि�त्तीीय वि�वरण नेेपााल बीीमाा प्रााधि�करणबााट स्वीीकृृत भएकोो सम्बन्धमाा।कम्पनीीकोो आ.व. २०८०/०८१ कोो वि�त्तीीय वि�वरण नेेपााल बीीमाा प्रााधि�करणबााट स्वीीकृृत भएकोो सम्बन्धमाा।

कम्पनीीकोो आ.व. २०८०/०८१ कोो वि�त्तीीय वि�वरण नेेपााल बीीमाा प्रााधि�करणकोो आ.प्र.शाा.२८ (२०८१/८२) च.न. 
५७७७ मि�ति� २०८२/०२/०५ कोो पत्रबााट स-शर्तत स्वीीकृृत भई आएकोोमाा नेेपााल बीीमाा प्रााधि�करणले तोोकेेकाा शर्ततहरु 
उपर बीीमककोो संंचाालक समि�ति�काा तर्फफबा ाट नि�म्न बमोोजि�मकोो जवााफ वाार्षि�िक वि�वरणमाा उल्लेेख गरे्ने नि�र्णणय भयोो:

१. लेेखाापरीीक्षकले औंलं्यााएकाा सम्पूूर्णण कैैफि�यतहरु सुधुाार गरै्दै लाानेे तथाा आगाामीी दि�नहरुमाा कैैफि�यत दोोहोोरि�न नदि�ने 
ब्यहोोराा अनुरुोोध गर्ददछौंं।

२. बीीमकले नेेपााल बीीमाा प्रााधि�करणबााट जाारीी लघु ुजीीवन बीीमककोो लगाानीी नि�र्देशन बमोोजि�म लगाानीी गरे्ने प्रति�बद्धताा 
व्यक्त गरै्दै सोोहीी बमोोजि�म गर्नन व्यवस्थाापनलााई नि�र्देशन दि�ने।

३. नेेपााल बीीमाा प्रााधि�करणकोो नि�र्देशन बमोोजि�म वि�त्तीीय वि�वरण स्वीीकृृत भएकोो ६० दि�न भि�त्रै सााधाारण सभाा सम्पन्न 
गरे्ने ब्यहोोराा अनुरुोोध गर्ददछौंं।
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Variance between Audited Financial for FY 2080/81 and Unaudited quarterly financial of 4th quarter

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
Fig in NPR.

Particulars
 As per 
audited 
financial 

 As per 
quarterly 
unaudited 
financial 

 Variance 
%  Remark 

Assets:
Goodwill & Intangible Assets 1,488,999.45 1,488,999.45 0%
Property and Equipment 27,349,375.11 27,416,040.63 0%
Investment Properties     -                       -   0%
Deferred Tax Assets 1,557,773.45 -   100% Deferred tax not provided for in 

quarterly financials 
Investment in Subsidiaries -   -   -   
Investment in Associates                       -   -    -   
Investments 517,461,572.91 517,461,572.91 0%
Loans -   -   -   
Reinsurance Assets -   110,000.00 -100% Changed due to actuarial 

valuation 
Current Tax Assets 2,414,802.41 2,404,355.10 0%
Insurance Receivables -   -    -   
Other Assets 225,484.83 378,184.83 -40% Some item included in other 

financial assets in audited 
financials 

Other Financial Assets 10,122,853.08 9,970,153.08 2%
Cash and Cash Equivalent 11,972,793.93 11,967,168.41 0%
Total Assets 572,593,655.17 571,196,474.43 0%
Equity:
Share Capital 525,000,000.00 525,000,000.00 0%
Share Application Money 
Pending Allotment

        -   -   -   

Share Premium          -   -   -   
Catastrophe Reserves 820,284.49 1,015,752.93 -19% Change in profit after valuation 
Retained Earnings 8,098,979.71 9,439,424.95 -14% Change in profit after valuation 
Other Equity 1,639,801.90 101,575.29 1514% Deferred tax reserve not 

calculated in quarterly 
Total Equity 535,559,066.10 535,556,753.17 0%
Liabilities:
Provisions 1,100,639.00 -   100% Employee leave provision 

accounted after actuarial 
valuation 
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Particulars
 As per 
audited 
financial 

 As per 
quarterly 
unaudited 
financial 

 Variance 
%  Remark 

Gross Insurance Contract 
Liabilities

16,016,445.95 15,879,628.46 1%

Deferred Tax Liabilities  -      399,223.88 -100% Deferred tax not calculated in 
quarterly 

Insurance Payable 910,621.31 1,077,567.57 -15%  Insurance payable netted off in 
audited financial 

Current Tax Liabilities -                  -   -   
Borrowings     -                    -   -   
Other Liabilities 13,027,254.77 11,616,125.56 12% Employee bonus provided for in 

audited 
Other Financial Liabilities 5,979,628.05 6,667,175.80 -10% Some item included in other 

liabilities in audited financial 
Total Liabilities 37,034,589.08 35,639,721.27 4%
Total Equity and Liabilities 572,593,655.17 571,196,474.43 0%
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LIBERTY MICRO LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Variance between Audited Financial for FY 2080/81 and Unaudited quarterly financial of 4th quarter

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
Fig in NPR.

Particulars  As per audited 
financial 

 As per 
quarterly 
financial 

 Variance 
%  Remark 

Income:
Gross Earned Premiums 29,911,523.00 29,911,523.00 0%
Premiums Ceded 1,425,811.37 1,425,811.36 0%
Net Earned Premiums 28,485,711.63 28,485,711.64 0%
Commission Income 66,995.61                            -   100% RI profit commission 

included in audited
Other Direct Income                            -                              -   -   
Interest Income on Loan to 
Policyholders

                           -                              -   -   

Income from Investments and 
Loans

47,604,901.62 47,598,863.13 0%

Net Gain/(Loss) on Fair Value 
Changes

207,297.89 207,297.89 0%

Net Realised Gains/(Losses)                            -                              -   -   
Other Income 15,318.90 15,318.90 0%
Total Income 76,380,225.65 76,307,191.56 0%
Expenses:
Gross Benefits and Claims Paid 425,000.00 425,000.00 0%
Claims Ceded 110,000.00 110,000.00 0%
Gross Change in Contract 
Liabilities

16,016,445.95 16,517,164.94 -3% As per actuarial valuation

Change in Contract Liabities 
Ceded to Reinsurers

                           -   637,536.48 -100% As per actuarial valuation

Net Benefits and  Claims Paid     16,331,445.95     16,194,628.46 1%
Commission Expenses 4,982,285.97 4,982,285.97 0%
Service Fees 142,428.56 142,428.56 0%
Other Direct expenses                            -                              -   -   
Employee Benefits Expenses 27,468,315.32 25,658,932.14 7%
Depreciation and Amortization 
Expenses

6,562,410.63 6,562,410.63 0%

Impairment Losses -   -   -   
Other Operating Expenses 14,224,686.48 14,143,168.66 1%
Finance Cost 1,019,926.58 1,019,926.58 0%
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Particulars  As per audited 
financial 

 As per 
quarterly 
financial 

 Variance 
%  Remark 

Total Expenses 70,731,499.49 68,703,781.00 3%
Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year 
Before Share of Net Profits of 
Associates Accounted for Using 
Equity Method and Tax

5,648,726.16 7,603,410.56 -26% As per profit calculation 
after actuarial valuation

Share of Net Profit of Associates 
accounted using Equity Method

-   -               -   

Profit Before Tax 5,648,726.16 7,603,410.56 -26% As per profit calculation 
after actuarial valuation

Income Tax Expenses (1,956,997.33)                            -   -100%  Deferred tax not 
calculated in quarterly 

Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year 7,605,723.49 7,603,410.56 0%
Earning Per Share
Basic EPS (Annualised) 1.45 1.45 0%
Diluted EPS 1.45 1.45 0%
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Samriddhi Kawach Myadi Laghu Jeevan Beema

S.N. Description Details Benefits illustration

1 Minimum age on entry 18 Years •	 On the death of Policy Holder within the policy 
term Sum Assured will be payable to his/her legal 
nominee.

•	 Funeral Expenses-25% of Sum Assured or 
Rs.25,000) whichever is less 

•	 Accidental Death Benefit-Max 5 Lakh 

•	 Accidental Permanent  Total Disability Benefit-Max 
5 Lakh

2 Maximum age on entry 60 Years

3 Maximum Age on Maturity 65 Years

4 Minimum Sum Assured 25,000

5 Maximum Sum Assured 5,00,000

6 Minimum Term 1 Year

7 Maximum Term 15 Year

8 Available Riders FE, ADB, ATPD

Samriddha Bhavisha Laghu Jeevan Beema

S.N. Description Details Benefits illustration

1 Minimum age on entry 18 Years �	 On the maturity of policy below mentioned benefits 
will be payable to policyholder.

5 Year 10 Year 15 Year 20 Year
5% of SA + SA 10% of SA+SA 15% of SA+SA 20% of SA+SA

�	 On the death of policy holder within the policy term 
Sum Assured will be payable to his/her nominee.

�	 If Policy holder has availed Rider Benefit, then Rider 
Benefit will be payable.

�	 Policy Holder can avail Policy Loan after paying and 
completing 3 Full Year Premium (90% of Surrender 
Value)

2 Maximum age on entry 60 Years

3 Maximum Age on Maturity 70 Years

4 Minimum Sum Assured 25,000

5 Maximum Sum Assured 5,00,000

6 Policy Term 5,10,15,20 Year

7 Available Riders FE,ADB,ATPD,PWB
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Samuhik Myadi Laghu Jeevan Beema

S.N. Description Details Benefits illustration

1 Minimum age on entry 18 Years •	 This is group plan with single payment mode 
and minimum 20 Persons required in the time of 
issuing the policy.

•	 On the death of Policy Holder within the policy 
term Sum Assured will be payable to his/her legal 
nominee.

•	 If Policy holder has availed Rider Benefit, then 
Rider Benefit will be payable.

•	 20% of Sum Assured or Rs.20,000 will be provided 
as Medical Reimbursement Expenses if policy 
holder meets Accident with health issue.

2 Maximum age on entry 69 Years

3 Maximum Age on Maturity 70 Years

4 Minimum Sum Assured 10,000

5 Maximum Sum Assured 5,00,000

6 Policy Term 1-5 Year

7 Payment Mode Single

8 Available Riders FE,ADB,ATPD,AMR

Gramin Samuhik Myadi Beema Yojana

S.N. Description Details Benefits illustration

1 Minimum age on entry 18 Years
•	 This is group plan with one year renewable and 

minimum 20 Persons required in the time of 
issuing the policy.

•	 On the death of Policy Holder within the policy 
term Sum Assured will be payable to his/her legal 
nominee.

•	 If Policy holder has availed Rider Benefit, then 
Rider Benefit will be payable.

•	 15% of Sum Assured or Rs.15,000 can be availed as 
Funeral Expense Benefit Rider.

2 Maximum age on entry 60 Years

3 Maximum Age on Maturity 65 Years

4 Minimum Sum Assured 5,000

5 Maximum Sum Assured 5,00,000

6 Policy Term 1 Year Renewable

8 Available Riders FE,ADB,ATPD
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Surakshit Bal Bhavisha Yojana

S.N. Description Details Benefits illustration

1 Min & Max Age 
(Child)

1 Month & 17 Years •	 On the maturity of policy below mentioned 
benefits will be payable to policyholder.

2 Min & Max Age 
(Proposer)

18 Years & 55 Years Policy Term Up to 19 Yrs Policy Term 20 & Above

3 Maximum Age on 
Maturity

Child-25 Yrs, 
Proposer-75 Yrs

Rs.25/- Per Thousand Per 
Year GR + SA

Rs.35/- Per Thousand Per 
Year GR + SA

4 Minimum Sum 
Assured

25,000 •	 Child Risk Cover Start From Age 3 Years

•	 If Proposer dies within the policy period, then 
1.5% of Sum Assured will be paid monthly for 
remaining period and all remaining premium will 
be waived.

•	 Policy Holder can avail Policy Loan after paying and 
completing 3 Full Year Premium (90% of Surrender 
Value)

5 Maximum Sum 
Assured

5,00,000

6 Policy Term Min-8 Yrs, Max-25 Yrs

7 Inbuilt Riders MIB-1.5% of SA & PWB

8 Available Rider 
(Proposer)

ADB, ATPD

Guranteed Growth Plan
S.N. Description Details

1 Minimum age on entry 18 Years

2 Maximum age on entry 65 Years

3 Maximum Age on 
Maturity

75 Years

4 Minimum Sum Assured 10,000

5 Maximum Sum Assured 5,00,000

6 Policy Term Min-8 Years, Max-
25 Years

8 Available Riders ADB & ATPD

7 Payment Method YLY, HYLY, QTLY, 
SINGLE

Benefits illustration
•	 On the maturity of policy below mentioned 

Guaranteed Additions with Sum Assured will be 
paid to policyholder.

S.N. Term (In Years) GA (Per Thousand Per Year)
1 Upto 10 Years Rs.25/-
2 11 to 14 Years Rs.35/-
3 15 to 19 Years Rs.45/-
4 20 & Above Years Rs.50/-

•	 On the death of policy holder within the policy 
term Sum Assured with Guaranteed Additions will 
be payable to his/her nominee.

•	 If Policy holder has availed Rider Benefit, then 
Rider Benefit will be payable.

•	 Policy Holder can avail Policy Loan after paying and 
completing 3 Full Year Premium (90% of Surrender 
Value)
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Corporate Social Responsibility Activities
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Corporate Social Responsibility Activities
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Insurance Awareness Program
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Insurance Awareness Program
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Insurance Awareness Program
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Insurance Awareness Program
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Note:
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Note:
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